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City of Doraville, Georgia

City Council Agenda

January 24, 2011 | Regular Zoning Meeting — FINAL #3 City Hall Council Chambers

Monday 6:30 p.m.

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — As Needed

IV. MAYOR’'S COMMENTS - ISO Rating and Building Inspector Contract
CSTTOM Limitations on Operations
Parks and Recreation Department Needs

V. DEPARTMENT REPORTS - Scott Haeberlin, City Planner — As Needed

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS — To Be Determined

VII. OLD BUSINESS - None

VIII: NEW BUSINESS:

VIIIA:

PUBLIC HEARING — TEXT AMENDMENT

Section 904, R-2 District

Re-Advertised from 2010

VIIIB:

PUBLIC HEARING — TEXT EMENDMENT

Section 905, R-3 District

Re-Advertised from 2010

VIIIC:

PUBLIC HEARING — TEXT AMENDMENT

Section 906, R-4 District

Re-Advertised from 2010

VIIID:

PUBLIC HEARING — TEXT AMENDMENT

Section 706, Standards for Telecommunication Antennas and Towers, to remove these fees from
the Zoning Code in its entirety and to have all City fees in a consolidated fee schedule as per the
request of City Council.





Re-Advertised from 2010
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VIIIE:

NOT A PUBLIC HEARING

FEE SCHEDULE — Telecommunication Antennas and Towers
Staff

% %k k

VIIIF:

PUBLIC HEARING — TEXT AMENDMENT

Section 804, One Principal Residential Building on a Lot, to clarify discrepancy in Code by District
for the number of principal and accessory uses.

Re-Advertised from 2010

VIIIG:

PUBLIC HEARING — TEXT AMENDMENT

Section 807, Classification of Streets, to correct discrepancies with the 1967 Subdivision
Regulations (Ordinance 133) and the DeKalb County, Georgia Thoroughfare Plan
Re-Advertised from 2010

IX: REPORTS —None

X: PUBLIC COMMENTS — To Be Determined

XI: ADJOURNMENT
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STATE OF GEORGIA
CITY OF DORAVILLE
ORDINANCE NO. 2010-_

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF

DORAVILLE, GEORGIA TO AMEND SECTION 904 R-2 GENERAL

RESIDENCE DISTRICT, CHAPTER 23 ZONING; TO PROVIDE PENALTIES;

TO PROVIDE FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO

PROVIDE FOR AN ADOPTION AND EFFECTIVE DATE; TO ADOPT A

PREAMBLE; TO PROVIDE FOR CODIFICATION; AND TO PROVIDE FOR

OTHER LAWFUL PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, zoning is a matter within the purview of local governments pursuant to
Article IX, Section I, Paragraph IV of the Constitution of the State of Georgia of 1983;

WHEREAS, these articles are adopted pursuant to authority granted to the City of
Doraville, Georgia by Article XI, Section Il, Paragraph Ill of the Constitution of the State of
Georgia of 1983, and more specifically the plenary police powers delegated to the City by said
section and by operation of law;

WHEREAS, the Official Code of Georgia Annotated 8§ 36-66-1, et seq. provides
procedures and regulations for the adoption of zoning ordinances;

WHEREAS, the duly elected governing authority of the City of Doraville, Georgia are
the Mayor and Council thereof;

WHEREAS, on December 9, 2010, the Planning Commission recommended some
changes to the R-2 residential zone;

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council, after review of the evidence, concurred that they

wish to adopt the proposed revisions to the R-2 zoning district;
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WHEREAS, the existing uses and zoning of nearby properties have been considered and
this Ordinance balances the same;

WHEREAS, to the extent there is destruction of property values on any property, the
same promotes the health, safety, morals or general welfare of the public;

WHEREAS, the relative harm to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon
individual property owners is de minimus;

WHEREAS, the suitability of a subject property for a zoning proposed is not directly
applicable;

WHEREAS, the length of time a property has been vacant as zoned, considered in the
context of land development of adjacent and nearby property is not applicable;

WHEREAS, whether the zoning proposal adversely affects the existing use or usability
of adjacent or nearby property is not directly applicable to this Ordinance;

WHEREAS, property to be affected by the zoning proposal has a reasonable economic
use as currently zoned;

WHEREAS, the zoning proposal will not result in a use which will or could cause an
excessive or burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities or schools;

WHEREAS, the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the land
use plan;

WHEREAS, there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and
development of property which gives supporting grounds for approval of the zoning proposal,

WHEREAS, the possible effects of the change in the regulations or map on the character

of a zoning district, a particular piece of property, neighborhood, a particular area, or the
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community have been considered and pose no negatives not otherwise outweighed by the
community benefits;

WHEREAS, there should be limited impact as to adoption of the proposed zoning
change upon pedestrian and vehicular circulation and traffic and thoroughfare capacities and
capabilities; and

WHEREAS, the health, safety, welfare and aesthetics of the citizens of the City of
Doraville shall be improved and protected by adoption and implementation of this Ordinance.

THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA
HEREBY ORDAIN:

Section 1.

That Section 904, R-2 General Residence District, Chapter 23 Zoning of the Code of

Ordinances, City of Doraville, Georgia is hereby amended to read as follows:

"Chapter 23. Zoning.

Sec. 904. R-2 general residence district.

It is the intent of this district to encourage the development of duplex dwelling units
which are served by public water and sewer.

Permitted Uses: Two-family dwellings developed as a duplex of two (2) attached
dwelling units which are separated by and share a common wall, each which functions as
its own independent dwelling unit. The lot upon which the duplex is located shall not be
customarily subdivided.

Accessory Uses: Customary accessory uses as described in Section 601.

Conditional Uses: None.

Uses Prohibited: Any use not specifically permitted or uses not permitted upon approval
of a Conditional Use shall be prohibited.
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Dimensional Requirements:

Minimum Lot Area, Duplexes:

12,000 square feet for all lots created prior to
December 13, 2010, which may include
wetlands and floodplain. Lots created after
December 13, 2010, shall have 24,000 square
feet exclusive of wetlands and floodplain.

Minimum Lot Width

85 feet

Minimum Lot Depth

120 feet

Minimum Public Road Frontage

30 feet (refer to Section 806)

Minimum Front Yard

Setback

Building

20 feet, provided no administrative variance
shall be permitted.

Minimum Rear Yard Building Setback

15 feet or required buffer, whichever is greater
(see also Section 1102

Minimum Side Yard Building Setback

5 feet or required buffer, whichever is greater,
and provided no administrative variance shall
be permitted (see also Section 1102)

Maximum Building Height

35 feet, subject to FAA approval within
approach zone

Maximum Impervious Surface

Sixty percent (60%)

Minimum Floor Area, Duplexes

1,000 heated square feet per dwelling unit

Section 2.

a. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that all sections,

paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, upon their enactment,

believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and constitutional.

b. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of

this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of

this Ordinance. It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor or Council that, to

the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this

Ord.Changes to R-2 Res. Dist.
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Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of

this Ordinance.

C. In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this
Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise
unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, it is the
express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, unconstitutionality or
unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not render invalid, unconstitutional
or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or
sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, all remaining phrases,
clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional,
enforceable, and of full force and effect.

Section 3.

Penalties provided for violations of this Ordinance are set out in Section 1-12, as
amended hereby, of the Code of Ordinances, City of Doraville, Georgia and are herby
incorporated as if set out fully.

Section 4.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby expressly repealed.
Section 5.

The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is hereby incorporated by
reference as if fully set out herein.

Section 6.
The Ordinance shall be codified in a manner consistent with the laws of the State of

Georgia and the City of Doraville.
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It is the intention of the governing body, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of

this Ordinance shall become and be made part of the Code Ordinances, City of Doraville,

Georgia and the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered to accomplish such intention.

Section 8.

This Ordinance shall become effective upon its adoption by the Mayor and Council.

SO ORDAINED, this ___ day of

, 2010.

CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA

Ray Jenkins, Mayor

First Reading

ATTEST:

Rhonda Blackmon, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Second Reading

(SEAL)

Maria Alexander

Brian Bates

Murray J. Weed, City Attorney

Ord.Changes to R-2 Res. Dist.
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STATE OF GEORGIA
CITY OF DORAVILLE
ORDINANCE NO. 2010-_

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF

DORAVILLE, GEORGIA TO AMEND SECTION 807 CLASSIFICATION OF

STREETS, CHAPTER 23 ZONING; TO PROVIDE PENALTIES; TO

PROVIDE FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE

FOR AN ADOPTION AND EFFECTIVE DATE; TO ADOPT A PREAMBLE;

TO PROVIDE FOR CODIFICATION; AND TO PROVIDE FOR OTHER

LAWFUL PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, zoning is a matter within the purview of local governments pursuant to
Article IX, Section I, Paragraph IV of the Constitution of the State of Georgia of 1983;

WHEREAS, these articles are adopted pursuant to authority granted to the City of
Doraville, Georgia by Article XI, Section Il, Paragraph Ill of the Constitution of the State of
Georgia of 1983, and more specifically the plenary police powers delegated to the City by said
section and by operation of law;

WHEREAS, the Official Code of Georgia Annotated 8§ 36-66-1, et seq. provides
procedures and regulations for the adoption of zoning ordinances;

WHEREAS, the duly elected governing authority of the City of Doraville, Georgia are
the Mayor and Council thereof;

WHEREAS, on December 9, 2010, the Planning Commission recommended to the

Mayor and Council that Section 807 of the Zoning Code dealing with street classifications be

amended to relate more specifically to the January 24, 1978 DeKalb County Thoroughfare Plan;
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WHEREAS, the existing uses and zoning of nearby properties have been considered and
this Ordinance balances the same;

WHEREAS, to the extent there is destruction of property values on any property, the
same promotes the health, safety, morals or general welfare of the public;

WHEREAS, the relative harm to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon
individual property owners is de minimus;

WHEREAS, the suitability of a subject property for a zoning proposed is not directly
applicable;

WHEREAS, the length of time a property has been vacant as zoned, considered in the
context of land development of adjacent and nearby property is not applicable;

WHEREAS, whether the zoning proposal adversely affects the existing use or usability
of adjacent or nearby property is not directly applicable to this Ordinance;

WHEREAS, property to be affected by the zoning proposal has a reasonable economic
use as currently zoned;

WHEREAS, the zoning proposal will not result in a use which will or could cause an
excessive or burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities or schools;

WHEREAS, the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the land
use plan;

WHEREAS, there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and
development of property which gives supporting grounds for approval of the zoning proposal,

WHEREAS, the possible effects of the change in the regulations or map on the character

of a zoning district, a particular piece of property, neighborhood, a particular area, or the
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community have been considered and pose no negatives not otherwise outweighed by the

community benefits;

WHEREAS, there should be limited impact as to adoption of the proposed zoning
change upon pedestrian and vehicular circulation and traffic and thoroughfare capacities and
capabilities; and

WHEREAS, the health, safety, welfare and aesthetics of the citizens of the City of
Doraville shall be improved and protected by adoption and implementation of this Ordinance.

THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA
HEREBY ORDAIN:

Section 1

That Section 807, Chapter 23 Zoning of the Code of Ordinances, City of Doraville,

Georgia is hereby amended to read as follows:

"Chapter 23. Zoning.

Sec. 807. Classification of streets.

For purposes of this Ordinance, all of the streets, roads and highways in the City of
Doraville are classified in accordance with the DeKalb County Thoroughfare Plan as
adopted January 24, 1978, or as may be subsequently adopted, and as maintained by the
DeKalb County Planning Department or its assigns.

Section 2
a. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that all sections,
paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, upon their enactment,

believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and constitutional.
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b. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance. It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor or Council that, to
the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance.

C. In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this
Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise
unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, it is the
express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, unconstitutionality or
unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not render invalid, unconstitutional
or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or
sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, all remaining phrases,
clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional,
enforceable, and of full force and effect.

Section 3

Penalties provided for violations of this Ordinance are set out in Section 1-12, as
amended hereby, of the Code of Ordinances, City of Doraville, Georgia and are herby
incorporated as if set out fully.

Section 4

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby expressly repealed.
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Section 5

The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is hereby incorporated by
reference as if fully set out herein.
Section 6

The Ordinance shall be codified in a manner consistent with the laws of the State of
Georgia and the City of Doraville.
Section 7

It is the intention of the governing body, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of
this Ordinance shall become and be made part of the Code Ordinances, City of Doraville,
Georgia and the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered to accomplish such intention.
Section 8

This Ordinance shall become effective upon its adoption by the Mayor and Council.

SO ORDAINED, this___ day of , 2010.

CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA

Ray Jenkins, Mayor

First Reading Second Reading

ATTEST:

(SEAL)

Rhonda Blackmon, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Murray J. Weed, City Attorney
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Yea Nay
Maria Alexander O O Karen Pachuta
Brian Bates O O Donna Pittman
Pam Fleming O O Bob Roche
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STATE OF GEORGIA
CITY OF DORAVILLE
ORDINANCE NO. 2010-_

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF

DORAVILLE, GEORGIA TO AMEND SECTION 706 STANDARDS FOR

TELECOMMUNICATIONS ANTENNAS AND TOWERS FEE DELETION,

CHAPTER 23 ZONING; TO PROVIDE PENALTIES; TO PROVIDE FOR

REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE FOR AN

ADOPTION AND EFFECTIVE DATE; TO ADOPT A PREAMBLE; TO

PROVIDE FOR CODIFICATION; AND TO PROVIDE FOR OTHER LAWFUL

PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, zoning is a matter within the purview of local governments pursuant to
Article IX, Section I, Paragraph IV of the Constitution of the State of Georgia of 1983;

WHEREAS, these articles are adopted pursuant to authority granted to the City of
Doraville, Georgia by Article XI, Section Il, Paragraph Ill of the Constitution of the State of
Georgia of 1983, and more specifically the plenary police powers delegated to the City by said
section and by operation of law;

WHEREAS, the Official Code of Georgia Annotated § 36-66-1, et seq. provides
procedures and regulations for the adoption of zoning ordinances;

WHEREAS, the duly elected governing authority of the City of Doraville, Georgia are
the Mayor and Council thereof;

WHEREAS, On December 9, 2010, the Planning Commission recommended to the

Mayor and Council that fees listed in Section 706 should be deleted from zoning and placed in a

stand-alone fee schedule in Chapter 2 of the local Code;
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WHEREAS, the existing uses and zoning of nearby properties have been considered and

this Ordinance will not affect the same;

WHEREAS, to the extent there is destruction of property values on any property, the
same promotes the health, safety, morals or general welfare of the public;

WHEREAS, the relative harm to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon
individual property owners is de minimus;

WHEREAS, the suitability of a subject property for a zoning proposed is not applicable;

WHEREAS, the length of time a property has been vacant as zoned, considered in the
context of land development of adjacent and nearby property is not applicable;

WHEREAS, whether the zoning proposal adversely affects the existing use or usability
of adjacent or nearby property is not directly applicable to this Ordinance;

WHEREAS, property to be affected by the zoning proposal having a reasonable
economic use as currently zoned is not applicable;

WHEREAS, the zoning proposal will not result in a use which will or could cause an
excessive or burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities or schools;

WHEREAS, the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the land
use plan;

WHEREAS, there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and
development of property which gives supporting grounds for approval of the zoning proposal;

WHEREAS, the possible effects of the change in the regulations or map on the character
of a zoning district, a particular piece of property, neighborhood, a particular area, or the
community have been considered and pose no negatives not otherwise outweighed by the

community benefits;
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WHEREAS, there should be limited impact as to adoption of the proposed zoning

change upon pedestrian and vehicular circulation and traffic and thoroughfare capacities and

capabilities; and

WHEREAS, the health, safety, welfare and aesthetics of the citizens of the City of

Doraville shall be improved and protected by adoption and implementation of this Ordinance.

THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA

HEREBY ORDAIN:

Section 1

That Section 706, Chapter 23 Zoning of the Code of Ordinances, City of Doraville,

Georgia is hereby amended to read as follows:

"Chapter 23. Zoning.

Sec. 706. Standards for telecommunications antennas and towers fee deletion.

4, Permitted Uses:

B. Specific Permitted Uses:

1.

Ord.Fee Deletions.Antennas.Towers

Locating a tower or antenna, including the placement of additional
buildings or other supporting equipment used in connection with
said tower or antenna, in any industrial or heavy commercial
zoning district; provided, however, that such tower shall be set
back from any existing off-site residence a distance of not less than
500 feet from the property line of such residence;

Installing an antenna on an existing structure other than a tower
(such as a building sign, light pole, water tower, or other free-
standing nonresidential structure) that is fifty feet (50°) in height
or greater, so long as said additional antenna adds no more than
twenty feet (20°) to the height of said existing structure,; and
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Installing an antenna on any existing tower of any height, so long
as the addition of said antenna adds no more than twenty feet (20°)
to the height of said existing tower and said existing tower is not a
pre-existing tower, provided, however, that such specific permitted
use shall not include the placement of additional building or other
supporting equipment used in connection with said antenna.

Reserved.

6. Special Use Permits.

C. Factors Considered in Granting Special Use Permits: The governing
authority shall consider the following factors in determining whether to
issue a special use permit, although the governing authority may waive or
reduce the burden on the applicant of one or more of these criteria if the
governing authority concludes that the goals of this ordinance are better
served thereby.

1.

o 0 &~ w

Ord.Fee Deletions.Antennas.Towers

Height of the proposed tower;

Proximity of the tower to residential structures and residential
district boundaries;

Name of uses on adjacent and nearby properties;
Surrounding topography;
Surrounding tree coverage and foliage;

Design of the tower, with particular reference to design
characteristics that have the effect of reducing or eliminating
visual obtrusiveness;

Proposed ingress and egress;

Availability of suitable existing towers and other structures as
discussed in Section 6(D) of this ordinance.

Reserved.
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Section 2

a. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that all sections,
paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, upon their enactment,
believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and constitutional.

b. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the
greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance. It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor or Council that, to
the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance.

C. In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this
Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise
unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, it is the
express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, unconstitutionality or
unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not render invalid, unconstitutional
or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or
sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, all remaining phrases,
clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional,

enforceable, and of full force and effect.
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Section 3

Penalties provided for violations of this Ordinance are set out in Section 1-12, as
amended hereby, of the Code of Ordinances, City of Doraville, Georgia and are herby
incorporated as if set out fully.
Section 4

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby expressly repealed.
Section 5

The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is hereby incorporated by
reference as if fully set out herein.
Section 6

The Ordinance shall be codified in a manner consistent with the laws of the State of
Georgia and the City of Doraville.
Section 7

It is the intention of the governing body, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of
this Ordinance shall become and be made part of the Code Ordinances, City of Doraville,
Georgia and the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered to accomplish such intention.
Section 8

This Ordinance shall become effective upon its adoption by the Mayor and Council.

SO ORDAINED, this___ day of , 2010.

CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA

Ray Jenkins, Mayor

First Reading Second Reading
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ATTEST:
(SEAL)

Rhonda Blackmon, City Clerk
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Murray J. Weed, City Attorney

Yea Nay
Maria Alexander O O
Brian Bates
Pam Fleming O O
Karen Pachuta O O
Donna Pittman O O
Bob Roche O O
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STATE OF GEORGIA
CITY OF DORAVILLE
ORDINANCE NO. 2010-__

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF
DORAVILLE, GEORGIA TO ADOPT NEW SECTION 2-261(i), ARTICLE X

FEE SCHEDULE, CHAPTER 2 ADMINISTRATION; TO PROVIDE
PENALTIES; TO PROVIDE FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING
ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE FOR AN ADOPTION AND EFFECTIVE
DATE; TO ADOPT A PREAMBLE; TO PROVIDE FOR CODIFICATION,;

AND TO PROVIDE FOR OTHER LAWFUL PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the duly elected governing authority of the City of Doraville, Georgia are

the Mayor and Council thereof;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Charter of the City of Doraville, Georgia Sections 1.02(35)
and (37), the governing authority may assess reasonable fees which reflect realistic costs of
providing services;

WHEREAS, the City Planner in conjunction with the City Clerk has performed a study
and made formal recommendations to the Mayor and Council to address fees assessed by the
City in the performance of its planning, zoning, inspection and other administrative processes to
capture fair and reasonably ascertainable costs of the City;

WHEREAS, the assessment of the fees set out herein below only reflect actual costs and
the same are not imposed in any way as a revenue generation device or tax as defined in
O.C.G.A. Title 48;

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council recognize, based upon the study and
recommendations of the staff, that additional and further fee recommendations shall arise in the

near future;
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WHEREAS, after careful review, it is the position of the Mayor and Council that the
City of Doraville Planning and Zoning Fee Schedule as adopted herein and as may be reasonably
amended does not now constitute a zoning decision triggering application of the Zoning
Procedures Law of O.C.G.A. § 36-66-3;

WHEREAS, these articles are adopted pursuant to authority granted to the City of
Doraville, Georgia by Article IX, Section Il, Paragraph Ill of the Constitution of the State of
Georgia of 1983, and more specifically, the plenary police powers delegated to the City by said
section and by operation of law; and

WHEREAS, the health, safety, welfare and aesthetics of the citizens of the City of
Doraville shall be improved and protected by adoption and implementation of this Ordinance.

THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA
HEREBY ORDAIN:

Section 1.

That the Code of Ordinances, City of Doraville, Georgia, is hereby amended by adding a
section to be numbered section 2-261(i), Article X. Fee Schedule, Chapter 2 Administration,
which section reads as follows:

"Chapter 2. Administration.
Article X. Fee Schedule.
Sec. 2-261. Zoning processing fees.

. Telecommunication Antennas and Towers:

Each applicant for a specific permit use permit fee issued under Sec. 706 4(B) Permitted
Uses of the Zoning Code, shall pay a non-refundable five hundred dollar ($500.00) fee.
Each applicant for a special use permit for a tower or antenna issued under Sec. 706,
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6(C) Special Use Permits, shall pay a non-refundable fee of five hundred dollars
($500.00) in addition to any other fee required by the Code.

2

Section 2.

@ It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that all sections,
paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, upon their enactment,
believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and constitutional.

(b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the
greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance. It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor or Council that, to
the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance.

(c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this
Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise
unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, it is the
express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, unconstitutionality or
unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not render invalid, unconstitutional
or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or
sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, all remaining phrases,
clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional,

enforceable, and of full force and effect.
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Section 3.

Penalties provided for violations of this Ordinance are set out in Section 1-12, as
amended hereby, of the Code of Ordinances, City of Doraville, Georgia and are herby
incorporated as if set out fully.

Section 4.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby expressly repealed.
Section 5.

The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is hereby incorporated by
reference as if fully set out herein.

Section 6.

The Ordinance shall be codified in a manner consistent with the laws of the State of
Georgia and the City of Doraville.

Section 7.

It is the intention of the governing body, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of
this Ordinance shall become and be made part of the Code Ordinances, City of Doraville,
Georgia and the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered to accomplish such intention.
Section 8.

This Ordinance shall become effective upon its adoption by the Mayor and Council.

SO ORDAINED, this___ day of , 2010.

CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA

Ray Jenkins, Mayor

First Reading Second Reading
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ATTEST:

(SEAL)

Rhonda Blackmon, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Murray J. Weed, City Attorney

Maria Alexander
Brian Bates

Pam Fleming
Karen Pachuta

Donna Pittman

OO O O o ogf
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Bob Roche
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STATE OF GEORGIA
CITY OF DORAVILLE
ORDINANCE NO. 2010-_

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF

DORAVILLE, GEORGIA TO AMEND SECTION 804 ONE PRINCIPAL

RESIDENTIAL BUILDING ON A LOT, CHAPTER 23 ZONING; TO

PROVIDE PENALTIES; TO PROVIDE FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING

ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE FOR AN ADOPTION AND EFFECTIVE

DATE; TO ADOPT A PREAMBLE; TO PROVIDE FOR CODIFICATION,;

AND TO PROVIDE FOR OTHER LAWFUL PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, zoning is a matter within the purview of local governments pursuant to
Article IX, Section I, Paragraph IV of the Constitution of the State of Georgia of 1983;

WHEREAS, these articles are adopted pursuant to authority granted to the City of
Doraville, Georgia by Article XI, Section Il, Paragraph Ill of the Constitution of the State of
Georgia of 1983, and more specifically the plenary police powers delegated to the City by said
section and by operation of law;

WHEREAS, the Official Code of Georgia Annotated 8§ 36-66-1, et seq. provides
procedures and regulations for the adoption of zoning ordinances;

WHEREAS, the duly elected governing authority of the City of Doraville, Georgia are
the Mayor and Council thereof;

WHEREAS, on December 9, 2010, the Planning Commission recommended to the

Mayor and Council that an amendment to Section 804 be adopted to denote the relationship

between Section 804 Accessory Uses and R-1 Uses;
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WHEREAS, the existing uses and zoning of nearby properties have been considered and
this Ordinance balances the same;

WHEREAS, to the extent there is destruction of property values on any property, the
same promotes the health, safety, morals or general welfare of the public;

WHEREAS, the relative harm to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon
individual property owners is de minimus;

WHEREAS, the suitability of a subject property for a zoning proposed is not directly
applicable;

WHEREAS, the length of time a property has been vacant as zoned, considered in the
context of land development of adjacent and nearby property is not applicable;

WHEREAS, whether the zoning proposal adversely affects the existing use or usability
of adjacent or nearby property is not directly applicable to this Ordinance;

WHEREAS, property to be affected by the zoning proposal has a reasonable economic
use as currently zoned;

WHEREAS, the zoning proposal will not result in a use which will or could cause an
excessive or burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities or schools;

WHEREAS, the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the land
use plan;

WHEREAS, there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and
development of property which gives supporting grounds for approval of the zoning proposal,

WHEREAS, the possible effects of the change in the regulations or map on the character

of a zoning district, a particular piece of property, neighborhood, a particular area, or the
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community have been considered and pose no negatives not otherwise outweighed by the

community benefits;

WHEREAS, there should be limited impact as to adoption of the proposed zoning
change upon pedestrian and vehicular circulation and traffic and thoroughfare capacities and
capabilities; and

WHEREAS, the health, safety, welfare and aesthetics of the citizens of the City of
Doraville shall be improved and protected by adoption and implementation of this Ordinance.

THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA
HEREBY ORDAIN:

Section 1

That Section 804, Chapter 23 Zoning of the Code of Ordinances, City of Doraville,
Georgia is hereby amended to read as follows:

"Chapter 23. Zoning.

Sec. 804. One principal residential building on a lot.

In single-family residential districts, zoned R-1, only one principal residential building
and its accessory building(s) may hereafter be erected on any one lot in accordance with
Section 601, Accessory Uses or Structures, and Section 903, R-1 Single-Family
Residential District.

Section 2

a. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that all sections,
paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, upon their enactment,
believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and constitutional.

b. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
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this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of

this Ordinance. It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor or Council that, to
the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance.

C. In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this
Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise
unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, it is the
express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, unconstitutionality or
unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not render invalid, unconstitutional
or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or
sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, all remaining phrases,
clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional,
enforceable, and of full force and effect.

Section 3

Penalties provided for violations of this Ordinance are set out in Section 1-12, as
amended hereby, of the Code of Ordinances, City of Doraville, Georgia and are herby
incorporated as if set out fully.

Section 4

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby expressly repealed.
Section 5

The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is hereby incorporated by

reference as if fully set out herein.
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Section 6

The Ordinance shall be codified in a manner consistent with the laws of the State of
Georgia and the City of Doraville.
Section 7

It is the intention of the governing body, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of
this Ordinance shall become and be made part of the Code Ordinances, City of Doraville,
Georgia and the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered to accomplish such intention.
Section 8

This Ordinance shall become effective upon its adoption by the Mayor and Council.

SO ORDAINED, this ___ day of , 2010.

CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA

Ray Jenkins, Mayor

First Reading Second Reading

ATTEST:

(SEAL)

Rhonda Blackmon, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Maria Alexander

Brian Bates

Murray J. Weed, City Attorney Pam Fleming
Karen Pachuta

Donna Pittman

OO o o o of
O OO O O Oz

Bob Roche
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STATE OF GEORGIA
CITY OF DORAVILLE
ORDINANCE NO. 2010-_

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF
DORAVILLE, GEORGIA TO AMEND SECTION 905 R-3 DISTRICT
MULTIPLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE (APARTMENTYS), CHAPTER 23
ZONING; TO PROVIDE PENALTIES; TO PROVIDE FOR REPEAL OF
CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE FOR AN ADOPTION AND
EFFECTIVE DATE; TO ADOPT A PREAMBLE; TO PROVIDE FOR
CODIFICATION; AND TO PROVIDE FOR OTHER LAWFUL PURPOSES.
WHEREAS, zoning is a matter within the purview of local governments pursuant to
Article IX, Section I, Paragraph IV of the Constitution of the State of Georgia of 1983;

WHEREAS, these articles are adopted pursuant to authority granted to the City of
Doraville, Georgia by Article XI, Section Il, Paragraph Ill of the Constitution of the State of
Georgia of 1983, and more specifically the plenary police powers delegated to the City by said
section and by operation of law;

WHEREAS, the Official Code of Georgia Annotated 8§ 36-66-1, et seq. provides
procedures and regulations for the adoption of zoning ordinances;

WHEREAS, the duly elected governing authority of the City of Doraville, Georgia are
the Mayor and Council thereof;

WHEREAS, on December 9, 2010, the Planning Commission recommended that the
Mayor and Council approve recommended changes to the R-3 multiple-family residential
district;

WHEREAS, the existing uses and zoning of nearby properties have been considered and

this Ordinance balances the same;
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WHEREAS, to the extent there is destruction of property values on any property, the

same promotes the health, safety, morals or general welfare of the public;

WHEREAS, the relative harm to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon
individual property owners is de minimus;

WHEREAS, the suitability of a subject property for a zoning proposed is not directly
applicable;

WHEREAS, the length of time a property has been vacant as zoned, considered in the
context of land development of adjacent and nearby property is not applicable;

WHEREAS, whether the zoning proposal adversely affects the existing use or usability
of adjacent or nearby property is not directly applicable to this Ordinance;

WHEREAS, property to be affected by the zoning proposal has a reasonable economic
use as currently zoned;

WHEREAS, the zoning proposal will not result in a use which will or could cause an
excessive or burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities or schools;

WHEREAS, the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the land
use plan;

WHEREAS, there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and
development of property which gives supporting grounds for approval of the zoning proposal,

WHEREAS, the possible effects of the change in the regulations or map on the character
of a zoning district, a particular piece of property, neighborhood, a particular area, or the
community have been considered and pose no negatives not otherwise outweighed by the

community benefits;
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WHEREAS, there should be limited impact as to adoption of the proposed zoning

change upon pedestrian and vehicular circulation and traffic and thoroughfare capacities and
capabilities; and

WHEREAS, the health, safety, welfare and aesthetics of the citizens of the City of
Doraville shall be improved and protected by adoption and implementation of this Ordinance.

THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA
HEREBY ORDAIN:
Section 1

That Section 905 R-3 District Multiple-Family Residence District (Apartments),
Chapter 23 Zoning of the Code of Ordinances, City of Doraville, Georgia is hereby amended to
read as follows:

"Chapter 23. Zoning.

Sec. 905. R-3 multiple-family residence district (apartments).

It is the intent of this district to accommodate development of three (3) or more attached
rental dwelling units which are served by public water and sewer.

Permitted Uses: Multiple-family dwellings containing three (3) or more attached
dwelling units of common wall construction on a single lot which has not been
customarily subdivided.

Accessory Uses: Customary accessory uses as described in Section 601.

Conditional Uses: None.

Uses Prohibited: Any use not specifically permitted or uses not permitted upon approval
of a Conditional Use shall be prohibited.
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Dimensional Requirements:

Minimum Lot Area 1 acre
Minimum Lot Width 85 feet
Minimum Lot Depth 120 feet

Maximum Building Height

Ten (10) stories, subject to FAA approval if
within approach zone.

Minimum Public Road Frontage

30 feet (refer to Section 806)

Minimum Front Yard

Setback

building

20 feet

Minimum Rear Yard Building Setback

15 feet or required buffer, whichever is greater
(see also Section 1102)

Minimum Side Yard Building Setback

15 feet or required buffer, whichever is greater
(see also Section 1102)

Maximum Building Height

Subject to FAA approval if within approach
zone

Maximum Impervious Lot Coverage

Eighty percent (80%) (no common active
amenities) or ninety percent (90%) (with
common active amenities) when located on the
same zoned lot

Minimum Floor Area
Studio Dwelling Units:
One-Bedroom Dwelling Units:
Two-Bedroom Dwelling Units:
Three or More Bedroom Units:

600 heated square feet
750 heated square feet
1,000 heated square feet

1,200 heated square feet plus 200 heated
square feet per bedroom over 3 bedrooms
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Minimum Distance Between Buildings
Front-to-front arrangement: | 50 feet
Front-to-rear arrangement: | 60 feet
Rear-to-rear arrangement: | 40 feet
Side-to-side arrangement: | 30 feet

All other: | 30 feet

Each of the minimum distances shall be
increased by 10 feet for each story in excess of
three stories for any building exceeding three
stories in height.

Development Provisions: The maximum density permitted shall be twelve (12) dwelling
units per acre unless a variance is granted by City council to allow up to, but no more
than, 50 dwelling units per acre.

Section 2

a. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that all sections,
paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, upon their enactment,
believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and constitutional.

b. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the
greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance. It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor or Council that, to
the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance.

C. In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this

Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise
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unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, it is the

express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, unconstitutionality or
unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not render invalid, unconstitutional
or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or
sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, all remaining phrases,
clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional,
enforceable, and of full force and effect.
Section 3

Penalties provided for violations of this Ordinance are set out in Section 1-12, as
amended hereby, of the Code of Ordinances, City of Doraville, Georgia and are herby
incorporated as if set out fully.
Section 4

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby expressly repealed.
Section 5

The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is hereby incorporated by
reference as if fully set out herein.
Section 6

The Ordinance shall be codified in a manner consistent with the laws of the State of
Georgia and the City of Doraville.
Section 7

It is the intention of the governing body, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of
this Ordinance shall become and be made part of the Code Ordinances, City of Doraville,

Georgia and the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered to accomplish such intention.
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Section 8
This Ordinance shall become effective upon its adoption by the Mayor and Council.

SO ORDAINED, this ___ day of , 2010.

CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA

Ray Jenkins, Mayor

First Reading Second Reading

ATTEST:

(SEAL)

Rhonda Blackmon, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Murray J. Weed, City Attorney

Maria Alexander
Brian Bates

Pam Fleming
Karen Pachuta

Donna Pittman
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Bob Roche
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STATE OF GEORGIA
CITY OF DORAVILLE
ORDINANCE NO. 2010-_

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF

DORAVILLE, GEORGIA TO AMEND SECTION 906 R-4 MULTIPLE

FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT (CONDOMINIUMS, COOPERATIVES

AND TOWNHOUSES), ARTICLE VI GENERAL RESIDENCE DISTRICT,

CHAPTER 23 ZONING; TO PROVIDE PENALTIES; TO PROVIDE FOR

REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE FOR AN

ADOPTION AND EFFECTIVE DATE; TO ADOPT A PREAMBLE; TO

PROVIDE FOR CODIFICATION; AND TO PROVIDE FOR OTHER LAWFUL

PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, zoning is a matter within the purview of local governments pursuant to
Article IX, Section I, Paragraph IV of the Constitution of the State of Georgia of 1983;

WHEREAS, these articles are adopted pursuant to authority granted to the City of
Doraville, Georgia by Article XI, Section Il, Paragraph Ill of the Constitution of the State of
Georgia of 1983, and more specifically the plenary police powers delegated to the City by said
section and by operation of law;

WHEREAS, the Official Code of Georgia Annotated § 36-66-1, et seq. provides
procedures and regulations for the adoption of zoning ordinances;

WHEREAS, the duly elected governing authority of the City of Doraville, Georgia are
the Mayor and Council thereof;

WHEREAS, on December 9, 2010, the Planning Commission made a recommendation
to the Mayor and Council to approve necessary changes to the R-4 multiple family residence

district;
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WHEREAS, the existing uses and zoning of nearby properties have been considered and
this Ordinance balances the same;

WHEREAS, to the extent there is destruction of property values on any property, the
same promotes the health, safety, morals or general welfare of the public;

WHEREAS, the relative harm to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon
individual property owners is de minimus;

WHEREAS, the suitability of a subject property for a zoning proposed is not directly
applicable;

WHEREAS, the length of time a property has been vacant as zoned, considered in the
context of land development of adjacent and nearby property is not applicable;

WHEREAS, whether the zoning proposal adversely affects the existing use or usability
of adjacent or nearby property is not directly applicable to this Ordinance;

WHEREAS, property to be affected by the zoning proposal has a reasonable economic
use as currently zoned;

WHEREAS, the zoning proposal will not result in a use which will or could cause an
excessive or burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities or schools;

WHEREAS, the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the land
use plan;

WHEREAS, there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and
development of property which gives supporting grounds for approval of the zoning proposal,

WHEREAS, the possible effects of the change in the regulations or map on the character

of a zoning district, a particular piece of property, neighborhood, a particular area, or the
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community have been considered and pose no negatives not otherwise outweighed by the

community benefits;

WHEREAS, there should be limited impact as to adoption of the proposed zoning
change upon pedestrian and vehicular circulation and traffic and thoroughfare capacities and
capabilities; and

WHEREAS, the health, safety, welfare and aesthetics of the citizens of the City of
Doraville shall be improved and protected by adoption and implementation of this Ordinance.

THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA
HEREBY ORDAIN:

Section 1.

That Section 906, R-4 Multiple Family Residence District (Condominiums, Cooperatives
and Townhouses), Chapter 23 Zoning of the Code of Ordinances, City of Doraville, Georgia is
hereby amended to read as follows:

"Chapter 23. Zoning.

Sec. 906. R-4 multiple family residence district (condominiums, cooperatives and
townhouses).

It is the intent of this district to accommodate development of a multiple-family character
when served by public water and sewer.

Permitted Uses: Multiple-family dwellings containing three (3) or more attached
dwelling units of common wall construction on a single lot which has not been
customarily subdivided. Each dwelling unit shall have an ownership interest in the lot
upon which the collective has been constructed.

Accessory Uses: Customary accessory uses as described in Section 601 which may
either be common elements and/or limited common elements as set forth in the Georgia
Condominium Act.

Conditional Uses: None.
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Uses Prohibited: Any use not specifically permitted or uses not permitted upon approval

of a Conditional Use shall be prohibited.

Dimensional Requirements:

Minimum Lot Area 3 acres
Minimum Lot Width 85 feet
Minimum Lot Depth 120 feet
Minimum Front Yard Building Setback 10 feet

Minimum Rear Yard Building setback

15 feet or buffer, whichever is greater
(see also Section 1102)

Minimum Side Yard Building Setback

15 feet or buffer, whichever is greater
(see also Section 1102)

Maximum Building Height

Ten (10) stores, subject to FAA
approval if within approach zone

Maximum Impervious Lot Coverage

Eighty percent (80%) (no common
active amenities) or ninety percent
(90%) (with common active amenities)
when located on the same zoned lot

Minimum Floor Area

Studio Dwelling Units:
One-Bedroom Dwelling Units:
Two-Bedroom Dwelling Units:
Three or More Bedroom Units:

650 heated square feet
850 heated square feet
1,150 heated square feet

1,250 heated square feet plus 100
heated square feet per dwelling unit
over 3 bedrooms

Minimum Distance Between Buildings

Front-to-front arrangement:
Front-to-rear arrangement:
Rear-to-rear arrangement:
Side-to-side arrangement:
All other:

50 feet
60 feet
40 feet
30 feet
30 feet
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Each of the minimum distances shall be
increased by 10 feet for each story in
excess of three stories for any building
exceeding three stories in height.

Development Provisions: The maximum density permitted shall be twelve (12) dwelling
units per acre unless a variance is granted by City council to allow up to, but no more
than, 50 dwelling units per acre.

Section 2.

a. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that all sections,
paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, upon their enactment,
believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and constitutional.

b. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the
greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance. It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor or Council that, to
the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance.

C. In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this
Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise
unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, it is the
express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, unconstitutionality or
unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not render invalid, unconstitutional

or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or
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sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, all remaining phrases,

clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional,
enforceable, and of full force and effect.
Section 3.

Penalties provided for violations of this Ordinance are set out in Section 1-12, as
amended hereby, of the Code of Ordinances, City of Doraville, Georgia and are herby
incorporated as if set out fully.

Section 4.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby expressly repealed.
Section 5.

The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is hereby incorporated by
reference as if fully set out herein.

Section 6.

The Ordinance shall be codified in a manner consistent with the laws of the State of
Georgia and the City of Doraville.

Section 7.

It is the intention of the governing body, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of
this Ordinance shall become and be made part of the Code Ordinances, City of Doraville,
Georgia and the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered to accomplish such intention.
Section 8.

This Ordinance shall become effective upon its adoption by the Mayor and Council.
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SO ORDAINED, this ___ day of , 2010.

CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA

Ray Jenkins, Mayor

First Reading Second Reading

ATTEST:

(SEAL)

Rhonda Blackmon, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Maria Alexander

Brian Bates

Murray J. Weed, City Attorney Pam Fleming
Karen Pachuta

Donna Pittman

O OO o o of
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Bob Roche
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STATE OF GEORGIA
CITY OF DORAVILLE
ORDINANCE NO. 2011-___

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF
DORAVILLE, GEORGIA AS AMENDED TO ADOPT A NEW SECTION,
CHAPTER 6 BUSINESSES AND BUSINESS REGULATIONS, ARTICLE XIV
COMMERCIAL SOFT TISSUE TOUCH OR MANIPULATION (CSTTOM),
CHAPTER 6 BUSINESSES AND BUSINESS REGULATIONS, SECTIONS

6-810 THROUGH 6-811; TO PROVIDE PENALITIES; TO PROVIDE FOR

REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE FOR THE

ADOPTION OF A PREAMBLE; TO PROVIDE FOR AN ADOPTION AND

EFFECTIVE DATE; TO PROVIDE FOR CODIFICATION; AND TO

PROVIDE FOR OTHER LAWFUL PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the State of Georgia allows local regulation of massage parlors pursuant to
O.C.G.A. 8 48-13-9(b)(17);

WHEREAS, the State of Georgia has preempted the regulation and licensure of massage
therapists pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 43-24A-1, et seq.;

WHEREAS, state law O.C.G.A. § 43-24A-22 allows local regulation of commercial
activities that involve touch, contact or manipulation of the human body in ways that do not
otherwise meet the state law definition of massage therapy;

WHEREAS, evidence has been presented to the Mayor and Council of the City of
Doraville of pernicious secondary effects of wholly unregulated or weakly regulated commercial
human contact, touch or manipulation businesses;

WHEREAS, the City staff regularly advises Council and attempts to follow and

recommend change to ordinance in light of changing laws and conditions; and;
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WHEREAS, the health, safety, welfare and aesthetics of the citizens of the City of

Doraville shall be improved and protected by adoption and implementation of this Ordinance.

THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA
HEREBY ORDAIN:

Section 1.

That the Code of Ordinances, City of Doraville, Georgia is hereby amended by adding a
section to be numbered Commercial Soft Tissue Touch or Manipulation (CSTTOM), Chapter 6
Business and Business Regulations, Sections 6-810 through 6-811, which said sections read as
follows:

“Chapter 6. Businesses and Business Regulations.

Commercial Soft Tissue Touch or Manipulation (CSTTOM)

Sec. 6-810. Definitions.

For the purposes of this article, the following words and phrases shall have the meanings
respectively ascribed to them by this section.

Commercial soft tissue touch or manipulation ("*CSTTOM") - means, for consideration:

(@) A person who restricts his or her practice to the manipulation of the soft tissue of
the human body to head, hands, feet, or ears who does not have the client disrobe
and does not hold himself or herself out as a massage therapist.

(b) A person who uses touch, words and directed movement to deepen awareness of
existing patterns of movement in the body as well as to suggest new possibilities
of movement while engaged within the scope of practice of a profession with
established standards and ethics, provided that his or her services are not
designated or implied to be massage or massage therapy.

(©) A person who uses touch and movement education to effect change in the
structure of the body while engaged in the practice of structural integration,
provided that he or she is a member of, or whose training would qualify for
membership in, the International Association of Structural Integrators and
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provided that his or her services are not designated or implied to be massage or
massage therapy; or

d) A person who uses touch to affect the energy systems, polarity, acupoints or
Qi meridians, also known as channels of energy, of the human body while
engaged within the scope of practice of a profession with established standards
and ethics, provided that his or her services are not designated or implied to be
massage or massage therapy.

CSTTOM agent — see Permittee.

CSTTOM parlor — means any physical structure where commercial soft tissue touch or
manipulation occurs. This term shall be interchangeable with CSTTOM establishment.

Licensee — means the person to whom a license has been issued to own or operate a
CSTTOM parlor or performs outcall CSTTOM services.

Massage parlor — means any establishment having a source of income or compensation
derived from the practice of massage therapy and which has a fixed place of business where any
person engages in or carries on any of the activities involved in massage therapy.

Massage therapist — means a person who administers massage or massage therapy for
compensation pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 43-24A-3(7).

Massage therapy — means the application of a system of structured touch, pressure,
movement and holding to the soft tissue of the body in which the primary intent is to enhance or
restore health and well-being. The term includes complementary methods, including without
limitation, the external application of water, superficial heat, superficial cold, lubricants, salt
scrubs, or other topical preparations and the use of commercially available electromechanical
devices which do not require the use of transcutaneous electrodes and which mimic or enhance
the actions possible by hands; the term also includes determining whether massage therapy is
appropriate or contraindicated, or whether referral to another health care provider is
appropriate. Massage therapy shall not include the use of ultrasound, fluidotherapy, laser, and
other methods of deep thermal modalities pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 43-24A-3(8) nor CSTTOM as
set out in this article or O.C.G.A. § 43-24A-19(5), (6), (7) or (8).

Outcall CSTTOM service — means any business, the function of which is to engage in or
carry on CSTTOM at a location designated by the customer or client rather than at a CSTTOM
parlor.

Patron — means any person over eighteen (18) years of age, or anyone under eighteen
(18) years of age accompanied by a parent or legal guardian, who receives a soft tissue
manipulation or touch under such circumstances that is reasonably expected that he will pay
money or give any other consideration therefor.
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Permittee — means the person to whom a permit has been issued to act in the capacity of
a CSTTOM agent.

Sec. 6-811. Population cap.

€)] After , 2011, there shall be no more than (__)CSTTOM
parlors per 10,000 persons living within the City limits based on the most current
U.S. Census.

(b) The City Council recognizes that upon the adoption and effective date of this

section, there appear to be active CSTTOM type parlors with physical facilities in
existence in the City limits. Without waiving any illegality of such physically
existing structures based on zoning or other laws and without de facto or
specifically granting any “grandfathered,” “vested,” or “legal non-conforming”
(as those terms are defined in state zoning law) status by virtue of adoption of this
purely regulatory section, it is the intention of the City Council to allow the
continued operation of the existing CSTTOM parlors provided the same apply for
and are granted conditional use permits and otherwise comply with all other
applicable laws and regulations of the City and state.

(©) Any legally operating CSTTOM parlors as defined above in existence prior to

, 2011 shall be exempt from the population cap regulation of
Section 6-811 until such CSTTOM parlor is no longer in the CSTTOM business.

Section 2.

a. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that all sections,
paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, upon their enactment,
believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and constitutional.

b. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the
greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance. It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to

the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this
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Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of

this Ordinance.

C. In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this
Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise
unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, it is the
express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, unconstitutionality or
unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not render invalid, unconstitutional
or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or
sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, all remaining phrases,
clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional,
enforceable, and of full force and effect.

Section 3.

Penalties provided for violations of this Ordinance are set out in Section 1-12, as
amended, of the Code of Ordinances, City of Doraville, Georgia and are hereby incorporated as
if set out fully.

Section 4.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby expressly repealed.
Section 5.

The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is hereby incorporated by
reference as if fully set out herein.

Section 6.
The Ordinance shall be codified in a manner consistent with the laws of the State of

Georgia and the City of Doraville.
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Section 7.

It is in the intention of the governing body, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions
of this Ordinance shall become and be made part of the code Ordinances, City of Doraville,
Georgia and the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered to accomplish such intention.
Section 8.

This Ordinance shall become effective upon its adoption by the Mayor and Council.

SO ORDAINED, this day of , 2011.

CITY OF DORAVILLE

Mayor

First Reading Second Reading

ATTEST:

(SEAL)

Melissa McCain, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Murray J. Weed, City Attorney

Maria Alexander
Brian Bates
Pam Fleming

Karen Pachuta

O I A s
O O O O OZ

Donna Pittman
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THE CITY OF DORAVILLE
AGENDA ITEM SHEET

Subject: Building Inspector Regular Meeting [ ]
Work Session X
Date of Meeting: January 10, 2011 Recommendation [ ]
Policy/Discussion [ ]
Budget Impact: KYes [ ] No Report []
Other []

Budget Impact Amount: $_36,500

Funding Source:

X] Annual
[ ] Capital
[ ] N/A

Action Requested: __ The Building Inspector (“Bl”) position was formerly full-time. For
the last few years, it has been contracted. The Bl has agreed to a six-month contract to
allow the City to determine if it should continue this position contractually or full time.

History, Facts, Issues: __See above.

Options: Approve the six-month contract or not.

Recommended Action: Approve the six-month contraci.

Department: Mayor Department Head: Mayor Pro Tem

Administrative Comments and Recommendation:

Action Taken By Board:







THE CITY OF DORAVILLE
AGENDA ITEM SHEET

Subject: Salaries Adjustments Comparison Regular Meeting ()
Work Session ()
Date of Meeting: Jan. 24, 2011 Recommendation ()
Policy/Discussion ()
Budget Impact: __ Y _x N Report ()
Other (x)

Budget Impact Amount: $

Funding Source:
( x)Annual
( )Capital
( )N/A

CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE

Action Requested:_| am requesting to amend the agenda items on Jan. 24, 2011. And |
am asking the council to approve salaries adjustment for the Recreation Staff.
Enclosed is the research study from the Georgia Dept. of Community Affairs for the
Recreation Directors and Recreation Specialists. | am bringing this item to the council
due to possibility that our Athletic Coordinator has been consider for employment with
another Recreation Department at a salary increase. | would like the council to approve
a $5000 increase for both Ramond Mosley and Gary Schussler. | am also requesting
and increase in my salaries of $5000 due to these study as shown.

History, Facts, Issues: _| have been the Director of Parks and Recreation for the City of
Doraville for 32 years and I'm very proud of what we have accomplished. | watch over
every line item in the Parks and Rec. Budget and we are under budget every year and
have given back funds when asked. This midyear we are under budget again and do
have the funds in our budget so that no additional funds will be needed in the 2010-
2011 budget. We need to continue to have professional employees with the Parks and
Rec. Dept. however at the salaries range that is set at this time for our department will
not be able to continue with top professional applying for our positions. Added
programming, grant writing, park improvements are important to the growth of our city
and through securing recreation professional we will continue to help the city to grow.

Options: __ Goal is to keep Professional Employees working for the City of Doraville with
our Parks Recreation Dept.

Recommended Action: Salaries increase for all three employees

Department: Recreation Dept. Department Head: Carol Stephens

| will not be able to attend the Meeting on Jan 24, 2011due to my knee surgery
recovery.






Administrative Comments and Recommendation:

Action Taken By Board:







General & Administrative

Summary of Data
Number of
Number Minimum entry-level wage Maximuam wage full-time .
Group reporting Average Median Average Median employees
6 70,164 71,086 107,555 105,829 6
B 7 66,416 62,500 87,591 89,246 10
C 23 55,947 51,251 72,518 68,817 25
D 13 42,736 39,390 53,418 51,043 15
E 10 32,677 33,246 40,085 39,677 11
F 7 30,435 27,757 37,817 36,000 7
Total/Avg 66 49,516 48,310 64,945 61,797 74
Population Group Data
Migimum Number of Number of
2009 entry-level Maximum Wage scheduled full-time
Group  Jurisdiction Population wage wage reported as hours employees*
A Albany 75,616 70,613 104,154 Annual 40 1
Macon 92,582 59,800 88,982 Annual 40 1
Marietta 66,953 81,577 122,844 Annual 40 1
Roswell 87,719 89,532 143,246 Annual 40 1
Savannah 134,699 71,559 107,503 Annual 40 1
Warner Robins 62,500 47,902 78,603 Hourly 40 1
B Alpharetta 51,569 123,302 123,302 Annual 37 1
Douglasville 31,534 64,437 64,437 Annual 40 1
Duluth 26,688 52,031 80,613 Annual 40 1
Gainesville 35,750 68,536 102,814 Hourly 40 1
Kennesaw 33,043 62,500 94,700 Annual 40 1
Peachtree City 34,784 55,421 89,246 Annual 40 1
Smyrna 50,712 38,685 58,027 Annual 40 4
C Acworth 19,910 70,000 70,000 Annual 40 1
Bainbridge 12,410 60,486 95,784 Hourly 40 1
Buford 12,387 88,358 88,358 Hourly 40 1
Calhoun 14,740 51,251 51,251 Hourly 40 1
Carrollton 23,421 96,710 96,710 Annual 40 1
Cedartown 10,185 30,000 42,000 Annual 40 1
Cedartown 10,185 30,000 42,000 Annual 40 1
Chamblee 11,178 49,155 68,817 Annual 40 1
Covington 15,315 59,051 87,340 Annual 40 1
Douglas 11,437 50,190 76,565 Hourly 40 1

* Zero Employees likely indicates position vacancy at time of reporting,
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Minimum Number of Number of
2009 entry-level Maximum Wage scheduled full-time
Group  Jurisdiction Population wage wage reported as hours employees*
Forest Park 21,825 72,683 101,757 Annual 40 i
Milton City 16,206 70,000 105,000 Annual 40 1
Moultrie 15,500 48,746 68,605 Annual 40 1
Norcross 10,946 48,718 76,024 Annual 40 1
Perry 13,579 49,800 68,700 Annual 40 1
Pooler 16,387 58,750 69,550 Annual 40 2
Richmond Hill 11,280 39,312 59,010 Hourly 40 1
St. Marys 16,778 58,261 58,261 Annual 40 1
Stockbridge 14,679 60,632 60,632 Annual 40 1
Sugar Hill 17,730 44,912 62,878 Annual 40 1
Vidalia 11,271 43,826 62,837 Annual 40 1
Winder 14,656 39,603 54,891 Annual 40 2
Woodstock 23,865 66,340 100,944 Annual 40 1
D Auburn 7,780 34,549 51,043 Annual 40 1
Commerce 6,574 45,265 68,203 Annual 40 1
Cumming 5,896 63,770 67,538 Annual 40 3
Eatonton 6,760 35,006 37,856 Hourly 40 1
Fitzgerald 9,104 59,987 59,987 Hourly 40 1
Garden City 9,502 43,368 75,899 Hourly 40 1
Grovetown 9,835 30,555 40,414 Annual 40 1
Jefferson 7,917 52,000 52,000 Hourly 40 i
LaFayette 7,529 39,229 61,194 Hourly 40 1
Rincon 8,139 39,390 39,390 Annual 40 1
Swainsboro 7,678 37,900 50,596 Annual 40 1
Thomaston 9,130 49,920 49,920 Hourly 40 1
Tyrone 6,542 24,627 40,394 Hourly 40 1
E Avondale Estates 2,858 33,491 48,303 Annual 40 1
Elberton 4,650 29,692 40,750 Annual 40 1
Homerville 2,681 25,522 25,522 Hourly 40 1
Louisville 2,711 12,740 18,200 Hourly 35 1
Lyons 4,477 59,345 43,700 Annual 40 2
Manchester 3,769 44,370 67,514 Annual 40 1
Port Wentworth 4,883 38,605 38,605 Annual 40 1
Rockmart 4,571 34,008 50,253 Annual 40 1
Soperton 3,274 16,000 35,000 Annual 40 1
Temple 4,497 33,000 33,000 Annual 40 1
¥ Bowdon 2,064 27,757 41,251 Annual 40 1
Colquitt 1,934 41,600 62,400 Hourly 40 1
Lavonia 2,056 24,960 29,120 Annual 40 1
Pearson 1,955 31,172 31,172 Annual 40 1

¥ Zero Employees likely indicates position vacancy at time of reporting.
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Minimum Number of Number of
2009 entry-level Maximum Wage scheduled full-time
Group  Jurisdiction Population wage wage reported as hours employees*
Reidsville 2,469 25,000 36,000 Annual 40 1
Trion 2,030 41,113 41,113 Annual 40 1
Wadley 1,934 21,442 23,664 Annual 40 i

* Zero Employees likely indicates position vacancy at time of reporting.
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# Recreation Maintenance Worker _

Summary of Data
Number of
Minimum entry-level wage Maximum wage full-time
N be *
Group re:::ﬁ;g Average Median Average Median employees
A 5 22,7137 23,067 33,434 36,272 26
B 5 23,692 23,760 37,984 37,000 25
C 17 23,711 22,526 33,567 33,218 40
D 9 19,995 20,800 28,913 32,157 35
E 6 19,706 19,046 27,159 25,798 10
F 2 21,112 21,112 31,512 31,512 5
G 1 26,790 26,790 26,790 26,790 1
Total/Avg 45 22,276 21,840 32,016 32,157 142
Population Group Data
Minimum Number of Number of
2009 entry-level Maximum Wage scheduled full-time
Group  Jurisdiction Population wage wage reported as hours employees*
A Albany 75,616 19,025 28,063 Annual 40
Marietta 66,953 24,612 36,296 Annual 40 3
Roswell 87,719 22,839 36,543 Annual 40 16
Savannah 134,699 24,144 36,272 Annual 40 5
Warner Robins 62,500 23,067 29,994 Hourly 40 1
B Duiuth 26,688 26,279 40,715 Annual 40 2
Gainesville 35,750 21,237 31,866 Hourly 40 3
Kennesaw 33,043 24,400 37,000 Annual 40 8
Peachtree City 34,784 22,783 44,699 Annual 40 5
Smyrna 50,712 23,760 35,640 Annual 40 7
C Acworth 19,910 31,221 45,219 Hourly 40 5
Bainbridge 12,410 22,526 45,656 Bourly 40 8
Buford 12,387 32,240 33,218 Hourly 40 1
Calhoun 14,740 21,278 27,747 Hourly 40 3
Cedartown 10,185 18,741 21,195 Hourly 40 1
Cedartown 10,185 18,741 21,195 Hourly 40 1
Chamblee 11,178 25,575 35,293 Annual 40 3
Covington 15,315 33,205 49,117 Annual 40 1
Douglas 11,437 19,635 29,952 Hourly 40 4
Norcross 10,946 25,834 42,333 Annual 40 1
Pooler 16,387 25,480 36,920 Hourly 40 2
Richmond Hill 11,280 20,363 30,534 Hourly 40 2

* Zero Employees likely indicates position vacancy at time of reporting.
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¢ Recreation Maintenance Worker —

Minimum Number of Number of
2009 entry-level Maximum Wage scheduled full-time
Group  Jurisdiction Population wage wage reported as hours employees*
Stockbridge 14,679 32,697 42,016 Annual 40 2
Sugar Hill 17,730 22,661 36,919 Annual 40 1
Thomasville 19,437 19,344 27,851 Hourly 40 1
Vidalia 11,271 17,160 24,586 Annual 40 2
Winder 14,656 16,380 20,883 Annual 40 2
D Commerce 6,574 27,540 41,495 Annual 40 1
Cumming 5,896 25,376 33,405 Annual 40 4
Fitzgerald 9,104 15,080 19,594 Hourly 40 4
Fort Oglethorpe 9,868 21,840 32,157 Hourly 40 2
Garden City 9,502 21,403 32,344 Hourly 40 4
Grovetown 9,835 15,725 27,227 Annual 40 5
LaFayette 7,529 20,800 32,448 Hourly 40 5
Swainsboro 7,678 15,549 20,750 Annual 40 4
Thomaston 9,130 16,640 20,800 Hourly 40 6
E Avondale Estates 2,858 16,911 24,390 Annual 40 1
Louisville 2,711 13,624 21,840 Hourly 40 4
Manchester 3,769 19,164 29,160 Annual 40 1
Port Wentworth 4,883 22,402 22,402 Hourly 40 1
Rockmart 4,571 18,928 37,955 Annual 40 2
Temple 4,497 27,206 27,206 Hourly 40 1
F Colquitt 1,934 20,800 41,600 Hourly 40 4
Trion 2,030 21,424 21,424 Hourly 40 1
G Crawfordville 500 26,790 26,790 Hourly 40 1

* Zero Employees likely indicates position vacancy at time of reporting.
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¢ Recreaton Specals .

Summary of Data
Number of
Number Minimum entry-level wage Maximnm wage full-time*
Group reporting Average Median Average Median employees
A 4 32,951 33,083 51,139 48,423 31
B 6 32,228 32,445 50,905 51,517 16
C 20 33,266 31,033 45,590 45,380 51
D 11 29,240 30,472 40,068 39,520 26
E 5 28,251 26,915 39,178 31,965 6
F 2 27,757 27,757 33,595 33,595 4
Total/Avg 48 31,435 31,589 44,283 45,489 134
Population Group Data
Minimum Number of Number of
2009 entry-level Maximum Wage scheduled full-time
Group  Jurisdiction Population wage wage reported as hours employees™
A Albany 75,616 33,173 48,186 Annual 40 12
Marietta 66,953 32,993 48,589 Annual 40 1
Roswell 87,719 37,203 59,524 Annual 40 15
Warner Robins 62,500 28,434 48,256 Hourly 40 3
B Alpharetta 51,569 31,500 53,550 Annual 37 4
Douglasville 31,534 24,429 37,133 Annual 40 2
Duluth : 26,688 35,217 57,290 Annual 40 3
Gainesville 35,750 32,989 49,483 Hourly 40 3
Peachtree City 34,784 37,334 60,120 Annual 40 3
Smyrna 50,712 31,901 47,852 Annual 40 1
C Acworth 19,910 40,000 51,100 Annual 40 4
Bainbridge 12,410 35,318 58,448 Hourly 40 4
Buford 12,387 35,360 35,360 Hourly 40 1
Carrollton 23,421 24,987 58,217 Annual 40 19
Cedartown 10,185 24,086 27,061 Hourly 40 1
Cedartown 10,185 24,086 27,061 Hourly 40 1
Chamblee 11,178 37,183 52,056 Annual 40 1
Conyers 13,941 79,567 79,567 Annual 40 1
Covington 15,315 37,066 54,829 Annual 40 1
Dallas 10,861 31,200 34,154 Hourly 40 1
Douglas 11,437 33,821 51,584 Hourly 40 2
Forest Park 21,825 28,474 39,865 Annual 40 3
Moultrie 15,500 27915 40,867 Annual 40 1

"+ Zero Employces likely indicates position vacancy at time of reporting.
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¢ Recreation Specialist

Minimum Number of Number of
2009 entry-level Maximum Wage scheduled full-time
Group  Jurisdiction Population wage wage reported as hours employees*
Perry 13,579 29,800 45,000 Annual 40 1
Pooler 16,387 24,960 45,760 Hourly 40 3
Richmond Hill 11,280 23,587 35,298 Hourly 40 1
Stockbridge 14,679 35,235 35,235 Annual 40 1
Sugar Hill 17,730 30,866 49,317 Annual 40 2
Vidalia 11,271 34,258 49,109 Annual 40 2
Woodstock 23,865 27,545 41,912 Annual 40 1
D Barnesville 6,351 42,533 58,891 Annual 40 1
Commerce 6,574 37,107 45,260 Annual 40 1
Cumming 5,896 36,130 45,718 Annual 40 4
Fitzgerald 9,104 15,808 35,360 Hourly 40 5
Garden City 9,502 30,472 46,010 Hourly 40 2
Hapeville 6,772 35,742 42,892 Annual 40 1
Jefferson 7,917 22,714 39,520 Hourly 40 6
LaFayette 7,529 24,086 37,565 Hourly 40 2
Rincon 8,139 36,171 36,171 Annual 40 1
Swainsboro 7,678 18,000 18,000 Annual 40 1
Thomaston 9,130 22,880 35,360 Hourly 40 2
E Avondale Estates 2,858 18,653 26,912 Annual 40 1
Cornelia 3,834 35,000 52,500 Annual 40 1
Elberton 4,650 22,833 31,965 Annual 40 1
Port Wentworth 4,883 26,915 26,915 Hourly 40 1
Tallapoosa 3,087 37,852 57,596 Annual 40 2
F Bowdon 2,064 23,836 35,511 Annual 40 3
Trion 2,030 31,678 31,678 Hourly 40 1

* Zero Employees likely indicates position vacancy at time of reporting.
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City of Doraville, Georgia

City Council Agenda

January 24, 2011 | Regular Zoning Meeting — FINAL #3 City Hall Council Chambers

Monday 6:30 p.m.

L. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL — Mayor Absent

Motion to add Resolution authorizing leave of absence for the Mayor — failed

I1I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - As needed

Motion to move public comments on agenda and place before Mayor’s Comments

Iv. MAYOR'S COMMENTS - ISO Rating and Building Inspector Contract - Approved

CSTTOM Limitations on Operations — Motion made to approve with changes and then withdrawn prior
to vote.

Parks and Recreation Department Needs —

e Motion made to approve raise of $5,000 for Carol Stephens and make position an exempt
position. — Approved

e Motion made to approve a raise of $5,000 for Ramon Mosley — Approved

e Motion made to approve a $5,000 raise for Gary Schuler — Approved

e Motion made to approve reducing the Parks and Recreation Part Time budget line by the total
amount required to achieve $15,000 in raises including any change in premiums or taxes.

V. DEPARTMENT REPORTS — Scott Haeberlin, City Planner — As Needed
VL. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS — To Be Determined

VII.  OLD BUSINESS - None

VIII: NEW BUSINESS:

VIIIA:

PUBLIC HEARING — TEXT AMENDMENT- Approved

Section 904, R-2 District
Re-Advertised from 2010





VIIIB:

PUBLIC HEARING — TEXT EMENDMENT — Motion to continue hearing to 1-31-11 agenda
Section 905, R-3 District

Re-Advertised from 2010

Motion to continue meeting until agenda completed — Approved

VIIIC:

PUBLIC HEARING — TEXT AMENDMENT — Motion to move to 1-31-11 agenda
Section 906, R-4 District

Re-Advertised from 2010

VIIID:

PUBLIC HEARING — TEXT AMENDMENT - Approved

Section 706, Standards for Telecommunication Antennas and Towers, to remove these fees from the Zoning
Code in its entirety and to have all City fees in a consolidated fee schedule as per the request of City Council.
Re-Advertised from 2010

)k

VIIIE:

NOT A PUBLIC HEARING

FEE SCHEDULE — Telecommunication Antennas and Towers - Approved
Staff

)k

VIIIF:

PUBLIC HEARING — TEXT AMENDMENT - Approved

Section 804, One Principal Residential Building on a Lot, to clarify discrepancy in Code by District for the
number of principal and accessory uses.

Re-Advertised from 2010

VIIIG:

PUBLIC HEARING — TEXT AMENDMENT - Approved

Section 807, Classification of Streets, to correct discrepancies with the 1967 Subdivision Regulations
(Ordinance 133) and the DeKalb County, Georgia Thoroughfare Plan

Re-Advertised from 2010

IX: REPORTS —None

X: PUBLIC COMMENTS - To Be Determined

XI: ADJOURNMENT - 9: 45 pm






DRAFT]

STATE OF GEORGIA
CITY OF DORAVILLE
RESOLUTION NO. 2011-

A RESOLUTION GRANTING A LEAVE OF ABSENCE DUE

TO ILLNESS FROM ATTENDANCE AT CITY COUNCIL

MEETINGS PURSUANT TO SECTION2.05 OF THE

CHARTER OF THE CITY OF DORAVILLE GEORGIA; AND

TO PROVIDE FOR OTHER LAWFUL PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, Section 2.05 of the Charter of the City of Doraville, Georgia provides that

if the Mayor is absent for four (4) consecutive regular meetings of the City Council the office of
Mayor shall be considered vacant, unless a leave of absence is granted by the Council;

WHEREAS, the Mayor, through his representative, has requested a temporary leave of
absence from attendance at City Council meetings for thirty (30) days; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has elected to adopt said leave of absence.
The Mayor Pro Tem and City Council of the City of Doraville, Georgia hereby resolve:
1.

That pursuant to Section 2.05 of the City Charter, that Mayor Ray Jenkins is hereby
granted a thirty (30) day leave of absence from attendance at City Council meetings.

2.
The leave of absence shall start upon the adoption date of this Resolution.

SO RESOLVED this ___ day of January, 2011.

ATTEST: CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA

(SEAL)
Melissa McCain, City Clerk Donna Pittman, Mayor Pro Tem

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Murray J. Weed, City Attorney

Res:LOA.Mayor Page 1 of 2 Final: 24-Jan-11
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PROCEEDINGS

MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Meeting come to
order.

Cadll therall, please.

CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?

COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: here.

CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Bates?

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Here.

CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?

COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Here.

CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta?

COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Here.

CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Roche?

COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Here.

MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: | bdieve we don't
have any minutes to approve tonight.

17 We have severa things under Mayor's
Pro Tem Donna Pittman presiding, before 18 Comments. Mr. Weed, areyou prepared to talk about
19 theresolution? We need to add it.
Theresa Bretch, Certified Court Reporter, 20 ATTORNEY WEED: Yes, malam. In the Charter,
21 Section 2.05, thereisaprovision --
commencing at 6:30 p.m, January 24. 2011, 22 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: powe need to addit
23 to the agenda?
24 ATTORNEY WEED: If you care to.
X ox o 25 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: ves, 1 think we need
Page 2 Page 4
1 APPEARANCES: . 1 todothat if you don't mind.
2 Doraville Gty Gouncil: 2 ATTORNEY WEED: Up to the Council.
3 Mayor Pro Tem Donna Pittman 3 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. I guessyou
4 Counci | nember Maria Al exander 4 need to tell, though, real quick what it's about
5 Counci | member Brian Bates 5 before we ask to add it to the agenda.
6 Counci I nember Karen Pachuta 6 ATTORNEY WEED: Yes, maam. Inthe Charter
7 Counci | member Bob Roche 7 in Section 2.05, there's a provision that says that if
8 Counci | menber Pam Fl eni ng 8 the Mayor misses four consecutive regular meetings,
9 \blissa MGain G ty Oerk 9 then that position is considered to be vacated.
10 rray wed. Gty Attorney 10 Obviously, I'm concerned about that and |
11 11 have prepared a resolution for the Council to grant a
12 12 leave of absence which is also provided as aremedy
13 13 under 2.05 if you care to do so.
14 14 MAYOR PRO TEM PI TTMAN Okay. Does everyone
15 15 have a copy or does no one have a copy of that?
16 16 CLERK McCAIN: Now, hejust gaveit to me
17 17 after you did theroall. If you add it, | can run and
18 18 do those while you're discussing the next item --
19 19 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay.
20 20 CLERK MCcCAIN: -- or | can do it now before
21 21 you voteif you like.
22 22 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay.
23 23 ATTORNEY WEED: It was sent electronically
24 24 today, later this afternoon, and Melissais going to
25 25 make copies for you right now.

American Court Reporting Company, Inc.
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1 CLERK MCcCAIN: | forgot there's a copier 1 ATTORNEY WEED: No, maam, that's not

2 here. 2 entirely accurate. The ordinanceis plain that the

3 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: That'sokay. | 3 meetings-- the one that you adopted said that they

4 Do we have amotion to add that to the 4 would be the first Monday, the third Monday and the

5 agenda? 5 fourth Monday.

6 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: So moved. | 6 I'll find the ordinance in just a second if

7 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Dol getasecond? | 7 YOUu guys want to keep talking and if you want me to

8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Second. 8 read it directly.

9 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion? | 9 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I'm just concerned
10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1 havediscussion. |10 that we had this thing presented to us like an hour-
11 First of al, the Mayor has to miss four consecutive |11 and-a-half before the regular meeting, and that's -- |
12 regular meetings, and at this moment he'sonly missed |12 think we're getting really carried away with adding
13 two. The next two will be the February meetings. And |13 things to zoning hearings that are not necessarily
14 based on the resolution that | read this afternoon, 14 zoning hearing stuff, and | just -- | think it'll be
15 the 30-day leave of absence actually takeshimtothe |15 fineif we deal with it in February if necessary at
16 second meeting in February. 16 thefirst meeting in February. It may not even be
17 Now, | do believethat if aleave of absence 17 necessary.

18 isneeded, it should begin after he's missed his 18 ATTORNEY WEED: You --
19 fourth consecutive meeting. 19 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I'm not going to fire
20 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: | appreciate that. |20 somebody while they're laying in the hospital.
21 My understanding is that tonight is 21 ATTORNEY WEED: Right. | appreciate that,
22 considered aregular scheduled meeting becauseit's |22 and | don't think anybody would, Councilman.
23 been ordinanced and it is on our regular schedule. 23 Y ou need to do it sometime before February
24 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: itwasatvetisedas |24 the 7th. It doesn't really matter to me when. |
25 aplanning and zoning public hearing. 25 don't have any advice with regard to that.

Page 6 Page 8

1 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Itispart of our | 1 And today isthefirst day that we received

2 regular scheduled meetings. 2 some contact from the Mayor's family, athough they've

3 ATTORNEY WEED: Thisisaregular meeting, | 3 been in communication with the City, with regard to

4 yes, maam. Council adopted an ordinance that setthe | 4 this particular issue and their request for the 30

5 regular meetings as the first, third and fourth 5 days. If we'd had contact earlier, | would have said

6 Mondays of the month, so thisis actually aregular 6 something earlier.

7 meeting. 7 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Ms. Alexander?

8 And | don't disagree with your concept, 8 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER:  an concerned

9 Councilman Fleming, in the sense that if Council 9 with something of thisimportant nature being added to
10 wanted to make aresolution effective on let's say 10 an agendaat a meeting without the citizenry being
11 February the 6th, to have that window of opportunity |11 advised of such athing. Can we not handle this on
12 and do it 30 days thereafter, that would certainly be |12 the 31st?

13 finewith me and it certainly effectuates the purpose, |13 ATTORNEY WEED: You can.

14 and | think that's a good idea. 14 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: rietwey, a1
15 Obvioudly, if we waited -- if Council waited |15 thisitem would be published on an agenda.

16 until the February 7th meeting, that would be the 16 ATTORNEY WEED: Asyour lawyer, it's

17 fourth meeting. The Mayor would have to be here. If |17 relevant to me when you adopt it. My adviceisthat
18 hewasn't here by the time the meeting adjourned, that |18 you adopt it before February 7th.

19 would be a problem. 19 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: I'm still waiting
20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: i betieveif rmnot |20 for the notes, Mr. Weed.

21 mistaken -- And | did not bring any of my new 21 ATTORNEY WEED: Yes. I'll read you the
22 ordinances with me. You can challenge me on this, but |22 ordinance in just one second, please.

23 | think that third one was designated for planning and |23 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Thank you.
24 zoning or awork session and it was not considered a |24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: if the Mayor failed to
25 regular meeting. 25 appear at the February 7th meeting, I'm sure we could
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1 grant him the leave of absence at that point if 1 up tothe Clerk.
2 necessary. 2 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: It will be
3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: i concur with that | 3 published?
4 opinion. 4 ATTORNEY WEED: If you want it on the
5 ATTORNEY WEED: Section 2-31, City Council | 5 agenda, you would put it on a-- do an agenda form and
6 Meetings, Article 2, City Council. Pursuant to 6 giveittothe Clerk and she'll put it on.
7 Section 2.02 of the City Charter, regular or public 7 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: ms Alexander, this
8 meetings of the Council shall be held on the first 8 isfor your -- and | understand where you're coming
9 Monday, the third Monday and the fourth Monday of each | 9 from, but my preference would be at a regular meeting
10 and every month of the year. 10 and not another zoning meeting that we have published
11 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Andthefourth |11 for planning and zoning.
12 Monday doesn't go on to say anything about used for |12 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: | unesant. ana
13 public hearing for zoning? 13 | understand the differences in the languages and the
14 ATTORNEY WEED: No, maam. 14 interpretations, especially if you base these rules on
15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Thank you. |15 the previous enforcement where the rule was actualy
16 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Additional 16 used, unfortunately, for a Council member, but now
17 discussion? 17 we've added in extra meetings that basically change
18 --- 18 therulesfrom what they were enacted before.
19 (No response) 19 But my whole point is hone of the citizens
20 --- 20 knew thiswas coming, and | don't think it'sfair to
21 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll, |21 them.
22 please. 22 Soif | haveto fill out an agenda sheet to
23 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander? |23 put it on the 314, if you can please give me that so
24 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: No. 24 | can do it before this evening.
25 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates? 25 CLERK MCcCAIN: Can | email oneto you or --
Page 10 Page 12
1 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 1 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: I'll just --
2 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Fleming? | 2 CLERK McCAIN: -- would you fill out one
3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: wereaddingitto | 3 here?
4 the agenda and it takes a unanimous vote. 4 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: --fill it out
5 | vote no. 5 before we leave.
6 ATTORNEY WEED: No, maam. Actually for | 6 CLERK McCAIN: Okay.
7 thismeeting, it doesn't. Not that it matters. You 7 ATTORNEY WEED: And | will state for the
8 can vote however your conscience dictates. 8 record that | have not requested this item be put on
9 Thisisnot a specia meeting; it'sa 9 thisagenda. | sent you an e-mail in that | wanted it
10 regular meeting. The mgjority is-- 10 to be addressed with Council as soon as possible, and
11 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: wechangerules |11 thiswas the earliest date that | felt comfortable
12 every different meeting, | swear to goodness. 12 addressing it with you because this was the date |
13 | vote no. 13 heard from the Mayor's family.
14 ATTORNEY WEED: No, maam, we don't, but the |14 What Council does with this agenda of course
15 code's the code. 15 isup to Council.
16 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta? |16 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, if were going
17 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes. 17 to be overriding the charter, | think, you know, it
18 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche? 18 does definitely need to be aregular meeting that's
19 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: No. 19 fully advertised, et cetera, et cetera
20 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Motion |20 ATTORNEY WEED: Councilman, the charter is
21 denied. 21 not being overwritten that I'm aware of.
22 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: idiikeforthis | 22 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay. Thenextitem
23 item to be added to the January 31st. Dol need to 23 isgoing to be the SO rating and building inspector
24 make amotion to request that, Mr. Weed? 24 contract. | believe thereis going to be arequest to
25 ATTORNEY WEED: Not to me, no, maam. It's |25 add some language in that contract.
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1 Again, Mr. Weed, if you would like to 1 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
2 elaborate on that, please. 2 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
3 ATTORNEY WEED: Yes, maam. | receiveda | 3 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
4 call from John Calcaterra after he had the meeting 4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
5 with one Paul E. Randall, who isthefield repre- 5 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta?
6 sentative Community Hazard Mitigation Services. 6 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
7 The building inspector had recommendedtome | 7 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
8 that Mr. Randall had informed him that the City'sISO | 8 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. Thank you.
9 rating could be improved if the building inspector 9 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion carried.
10 contract had some language in it that indicated that |10 Public comments on the agendaitem. Please
11 the building inspector was certified to perform all 11 limit it to three minutes. Mr. Hart.
12 theinspections that the building inspector performs. |12 MR. HART: It was brought up last week they
13 | sent an e-mail to the Council, and | have 13 discussed hiring abuilding official for the city
14 made an adjustment to the building inspector contract. |14 which isrequired by the State of Georgia and he'll
15 The building inspector isfine with that. Andif the |15 sign off on al these building permits. When | went
16 Council would like to proceed to make the change, you |16 to Dekalb County to get things inspected, whatever,
17 can, and there is an opportunity that you might be 17 and signed off, they expected a building official to
18 ableto help lower your 1SO rating. 18 sign off on these.
19 As most of you are aware, SO in part helps 19 We can hire abuilding officia that'san
20 dictate the community assessment of risk, and the 20 inspector but you don't have an inspector that's a
21 higher SO rating, the higher level of assessed risk. |21 building official. So if we're going to pay somebody
22 If that rating can be lowered, that can impact by 22 $60,000 ayear, histitle should be building official
23 lowering insurance rates. There are a number of 23 that can also do inspections.
24 different factorsthat are involved in 1SO ratings, 24 | don't know about the | SO standards. |
25 and I'm surethisisjust one. 25 don't know if we're limiting our choices here. But if
Page 14 Page 16
1 Usually when afield representative makes a 1 we're going to pay $60,000 to get a building official,
2 suggestion to you, that's a pretty good hint that 2 which we've needed for the last two years, and afull-
3 that's something that they would like to see happen. 3 time one that people can walk in the office and answer
4 Mr. Calcaterrathought it was agood idea, and he 4 guestions for the Council, the Mayor, and the people
5 asked meto let you know that and forward it toyour | 5 that are trying for permits, that's where we need to
6 attention. 6 go.
7 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I'm concerned that | 7 Asfar as offering, it'sdistressing. | got
8 thosethreeitems under Mayor's comments that are 8 acopy of the balance sheet or the draft balance sheet
9 coming before public comments. 1'd liketo do public | 9 and financial statement for the City a couple days
10 commentsfirst if it's possible. 10 ago, and the balance sheet doesn't balance by
11 In fact I'll make that in the form of a 11 $3,000,000 which was curious.
12 motion that we cover public comments on agendaitems |12 But before you hire anybody or give people
13 next and then go back to Mayor's comments. 13 park promotions, particularly when you have this
14 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: istha your mation? | 14 Halpern Park -- God knows what's going on there. |
15 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. 15 don't think any people on the Council know what's
16 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Dol getasecond? |16 going on there -- | would suggest that you go through
17 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Second. 17 these budget hearings and find out where your position
18 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion? |18 is, how much money we have, and then you can determine
19 --- 19 what kind of salaries you're going to pay people.
20 (No response) 20 Thank you.
21 --- 21 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Anyone else?
22 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll, |22 No further public comments?
23 please. 23 MS. CALVERT: | think we need to be very
24 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander? |24 careful -- it's Ginny Calvert -- we need to be very
25 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 25 careful about how much money we pay out to anyone,
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1 whether it be a city manager or who, because we're 1 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
2 getting lower and lower. Weneed to find -- weneed | 2 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
3 for the Council and people of Doravilletofindways | 3 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
4 for usto make some money, | hope. 4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
5 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you. Anyone | 5 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
6 else? 6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
7 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: madam chair, 1ve | 7 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta?
8 got aquestion, then, if there are no other comments. 8 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
9 | have a question, Mr. Weed -- 9 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
10 ATTORNEY WEED: Y es, maam. 10 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
11 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- onthe previous |11 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion carries.
12 agendaitem. Did the Mayor's family receive acopy of |12 The next item is going to be the Commercial
13 theresolution? 13 Soft Tissue Touch or Manipulation, Limitations on
14 ATTORNEY WEED: Of course. Yes, maam. |14 Operations, Mr. Weed.
15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Thank you. |15 ATTORNEY WEED: Y es, maam. Pursuant to
16 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay. well, well |16 Councilmember Roche's request and the action of the
17 move back into the ISO Rating and Building Inspector. |17 Council, | attempted to draft an ordinance that would
18 Mr. Weed, did you have anything else you 18 have somelimitinit.
19 wanted to add to that? 19 As | understood the motion -- and | did
20 ATTORNEY WEED: No, maam. 20 contact the Clerk to get confirmation of the motion --
21 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. 21 Council wanted to limit the number of commercial soft
22 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: i makeamotiontnat |22 tissue touch and manipul ation operations to an unknown
23 we add the clause recommended by Mr. Weed into the |23 number. The number was not specified.
24 contract. 24 Using the information that | had, |
25 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Dol getasecond? |25 attempted to draft an ordinance that would accomplish
Page 18 Page 20
1 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Second. 1 that goal. The number has been left blank so you can
2 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion? | 2 discussit further tonight.
3 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: wedontneto | 3 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: thank you. The number
4 get any more specific than what's in there? 4 that was discussed at the original meeting, | thought
5 ATTORNEY WEED: Thelanguagewasreadto | 5 it was-- it was four per 10,000 after, | guess, the
6 Mr. Calcaterra He acknowledged after his 6 day we adopted this. So asfar asfilling in the
7 conversation with Paul Randall that it was sufficient. | 7 blanks, that would beit: four parlors per 10,000
8 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Okay. 8 persons, and | would think we would want to make it
9 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: poesthismeanthatit | 9 effective today.
10 we hire abuilding inspector, we're going to givethem |10 My only question, isit possible that these
11 an employment contract containing thislanguage? |11 definitions, if thereisany other unregulated
12 ATTORNEY WEED: No, sir. Of coursethe |12 massage? because that's essentially what we're talking
13 Council can give whatever contract it wantsto to 13 about. I've never heard the term CSTTOM.
14 whatever employee. 14 Isthat alegal term, Mr. Weed?
15 | would not advise you to do that. | mean 15 ATTORNEY WEED: It's not.
16 you could. | recommend you just hire somebody asan |16 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Hasit ever been --?
17 employee. 17 Isitin genera use or hasanyone-- Isit in general
18 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Fine. 18 use? | mean I've never heard of thisterm other than
19 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Additional 19 here.
20 discussion? 20 ATTORNEY WEED: No, sir, it'snot alegal
21 --- 21 term. If you adopt it in the ordinance, it will
22 (No response) 22 become alegal term.
23 --- 23 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, I'd like to make
24 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Call theroll, |24 amoation that we adopt this ordinance which would be
25 please. 25 -- | don't know the number -- 2011 whatever, for a
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1 population cap and set Section 6-811 paragraph (a) to | 1 option to apply for a conditional use.
2 after today's date, which is January 24th, 2011, 2 Now, since the writing of CSTTOM, okay,
3 "there shall be no more than four CSTTOM parlorsper | 3 we're going to add CSTTOM to the zoning ordinance on
4 10,000 persons’; and then paragraph (c) would be"Any | 4 the 31st. After the 31st, there will be adistrict
5 legally operating CSTTOM parlors as defined abovein | 5 where people can apply for CSTTOM. So thisiskind of
6 existence prior to January 24th shall be exempt,” and | 6 our groundwork for the 31st when you add it to a
7 then the rest of the language asit stands. 7 specific district. So about five, | think.
8 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Dol get asecond? | 8 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: And1 guess-- and
9 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: iraeaasion | 9 Mr. Weed, this may be where I'm confused with the
10 There are no hours of operation in this? 10 grandfathering issue. Who is being grandfathered in?
11 ATTORNEY WEED: No, maam. 11 Isit people who we know are in existence but arein
12 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: soif thisis |12 the process of applying for occupational tax placards?
13 passed tonight, they can be open 24 hours? 13 What about people who are in litigation with the City?
14 ATTORNEY WEED: Arguably, yes. Inthe |14 What about the businesses who are operating but maybe
15 current format all it doesis create theterm CSTTOM |15 haven't applied?
16 and it caps the number of CSTTOM operations. So |16 ATTORNEY WEED: Under the current version of
17 there's adefinition of CSTTOM and a cap on the 17 thedraft, anyone who is operating a CSTTOM type
18 number, and that's all this ordinance does. 18 facility would be grandfathered in.
19 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Theresno changeto | 19 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA:: sothat might bethe
20 the current operating hours. They have 24/7 today; |20 18 Mr. Bates --
21 right? 21 ATTORNEY WEED: That isentirely possible.
22 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: No-- |22 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: - sa when e crove
23 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 23 around last summer.
24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. 24 ATTORNEY WEED: Correct. Whatever the
25 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: - because! |25 number might be. And | don't know that anyone knows
Page 22 Page 24
1 thought they were covered under the hoursthat wehad | 1 an exact number, but whatever that number might be.
2 passed. 2 The other thing | would add, though, please
3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: It wasonly for | 3 bear in mind that with regard to the entities that are
4 massage. 4 litigating, those entities call themselves the Chinese
5 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: itsonly for massage. | 5 Massage Association and they're representing that they
6 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: ssraenenen | 6 perform massage. Now, whether they do or not, | don't
7 informed that they can stay open 24 hours? 7 know, but that's their representation. So thiswould
8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Inregardtothis | 8 not impact them directly unless they suddenly decide
9 ordinance, | personally feel that we're not finished 9 that, you know, we don't really do massage, we do
10 with the ordinance itsalf, that we still have 10 this. And | can't answer that; no one can right now.
11 discussionson it for our work session whenever we |11 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA:: soyouthink there's
12 finally get around to the work session but that we 12 probably five.
13 weretrying to put a cap on the number so that no 13 MR. HAEBERLIN: | personally think there are
14 other applications would be processed regardlessof |14 five who will fall under CSTTOM, and | know there are
15 time. Time can be handled when we get to thework |15 three who lawfully have gotten conditional uses for
16 session. | am concerned about the number of 16 massage therapists.
17 businesses aswell. 17 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: But there could
18 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: swtt--andyoumay |18 possibly be more that we just don't know about right
19 not know this, but I know you were looking at the 19 now that have been operating and they're going to
20 zoning -- do we know how many applications have been |20 apply and they would fall under this grandfathering.
21 submitted? 21 ATTORNEY WEED: Y es, maam, under the
22 MR. HAEBERLIN: Wéll, right now | think 22 current version.
23 you're probably addressing five businesses, and | 23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: well, let me ask you
24 think you're aware through litigation what those are, |24 that, because Subsection (c) says any legally
25 so right now those five businesses were given an 25 operating CSTTOM parlor as defined above in existence
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prior to, as Mr. Roche has in the motion, today's
date.

If they didn't have an occupation tax
placard last year and they weren't part of any
litigation and they didn't make application for a
conditional use permit, are they considered legally
operating?

ATTORNEY WEED: Well, probably not. But the
reason why we left the secondary date blank was
frankly so that you could consider if you wanted to --
and you could rewrite this however Council wantsto --
that you might set that date sometime in the future to
give people who exist now an opportunity to become
legally compliant. That's the purpose of Subsection

(c).

However, obviously we're going to write
whatever you want to and do the best to make it legal.

COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Thegoal and I think
the sense of this motion was to prevent any new people
from applying to have additional unregulated massage
within the city of Doraville.

COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: veah, I understand,
and I'm just -- My concern, and | think we need to
think about this, is we don't even know what that
number is as far as what we're going to keep allowing
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seen at least one of these as a conditional use and
you denied them, and then there were two others that
voluntarily closed.

So three. Let's say we were at what? Nine?
Three, 12. | think 18 is probably some facilities
outside the city limits, but somewhere between that
range of 12to 18. | think that's-- Y'all are
looking for areal number. | think that's areal
number.

COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: That's 12 to 18
combination.

MR. HAEBERLIN: Combination, yes, maam.

COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: And we have four
massage and four for foot.

COU NC' L M EM BER PACH UTA And my preference
would be not to grandfather in, because | just think
it's out of control. We don't know how many are even
out there. And because we gave no one occupational
tax placards last year and there's litigation involved
in some, | just think it's going to end up being a
huge number that we're grandfathering in. | mean we
would never probably even get back to four.

COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: so how will we decide
which ones we're going to shut down?

COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: itswhoever gets

©O© 0N O A~ WDNPRP

NNNNNNRERRRRR R B B
O RWNRPROOO®NO®UMWNLEO

Page 26

to continue. 1'm not talking about -- Because | think
we have more than four. So, you know, the cap's not
realy --

COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Are you suggesting
that we make it 18, the cap?

COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: No.

I'm saying we don't know what this number
is, and maybe we don't want to grandfather in that
many because it may be 18.

COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: if they've beeniin
existence prior to us even putting them in a zone and
they've been approved, they have vested rights.

COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: I don' think they
have vested rights unless we give it to them but --

ATTORNEY WEED: My legal opinion isthey
don't have vested rights because you can never -- you
can never -- Y ou never gain vested rights for
something that was never legal to begin with.

COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1 know that's your
opinion, Mr. Weed. Thank you very much.

ATTORNEY WEED: And that's what the cases
say.

MR. HAEBERLIN: We have had three whatever
they're called, and I'll just say that three have
closed. We know that factually. You the Council have
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their conditional use applications processed and gets
their application formsin first.

COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, presumably
they're already applied for this year.

COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: vousidthereare
three?

COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Unlessthey're tied up
in litigation.

MR. HAEBERLIN: They did renewal.

ATTORNEY WEED: Let's go over the basics
because | think thisisimportant.

There is an occupation tax. Occupation tax
doesn't give you aright to do anything. It'sthe
payment of atax. Itisnot alicense. It vestsno
zoning rights; it vests no licensing rights. You've
got no constitutionally protected interest in the
payment of atax.

If somebody had areal license for
something, then that's a different issue, or if their
use was not legal and they were using it and then the
law changed, then they've got vested rights under
zoning, under grandfathering, arguably.

So please bear those termsin mind.

Asfar as| know right now, because CSSTOM
doesn't yet exist, there's nobody who's got a vested

American Court Reporting Company, Inc.

(7) Page 25 - Page 28





City Council Meeting

January 24, 2011

Page 29

Page 31

1 rightin CSSTOM at all. 1 conditional use, so they were not processed.
2 What I've attempted to do based upon my 2 The three that have a 2010 license as
3 understanding of what the Council wanted wasto give | 3 massage therapists applied for a conditional use and
4 anybody who had some sort of bricks-and-mortar 4 received a conditional use from this Council.
5 facility now the opportunity to comein so you 5 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: so aminute ago we
6 wouldn't shut their business down. 6 just said that an occupational tax licenseis
7 If you want to do something different, you 7 different, so why wouldn't they have received their
8 can. How you might want to achieve that would be | 8 occupational tax license?
9 Subsection (€) by putting a date sometimein the 9 ATTORNEY WEED: Once again going back to
10 future to give people an opportunity to comeinand |10 basics, Title 48 isthe Georgiatax code. In Title
11 make themselves legal. 11 48, that's the section that creates the ability for
12 WEe'll do whatever you want to. 12 the City to do occupation tax if it wantsto. Cities
13 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Thosethat applied |13 aren't required to do occupation tax but most of them
14 last year and received an occupational tax placard for |14 want to doit.
15 2010 had to go -- Even though you just made the 15 In Title 48, it saysthat the government's
16 statement that paying their occupational tax is just 16 got aright to look into someone's information; for
17 paying atax, it doesn't ensure them the right to do 17 example, if somebody's required to have a State
18 business, okay, it did last year, becausethey hadto |18 license, they are allowed -- the local government is
19 go through such a scrutiny of zoning appropriateness |19 allowed to look into that.
20 for them to even get to that point of applyingfora |20 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: That doesn't apply --
21 2010 occupational tax placard. Soif they've got that |21 ATTORNEY WEED: I'm --
22 placard, they ought to -- 22 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: -- to these people.
23 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Thatsonly three. |23 Go ahead.
24 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- be grandfathered | 24 ATTORNEY WEED: Well, let me finish,
25 in. 25 Councilman, if you'd like to have the answer to the
Page 30 Page 32
1 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: That'sonly three | 1 question.
2 people. My understanding, that's only three. 2 The way it worksisthe government is
3 MR. HAEBERLIN: That's correct. 3 allowed to look into someone's zoning, and they're
4 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: wesill haveone | 4 allowed to by Title 48 of the Georgia Code. The
5 slot open. 5 purpose of looking into the zoning at all isto find
6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: well, then, makeit | 6 oUt whether or not that useis allowed in a particular
7 -- Then, what's wrong with the four? 7 zone. If that useisnot allowed in a particular zone
8 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: that'sfine. I'm | 8 and the government let people pay occupation tax, the
9 talking about the grandfathering issue. 9 government would in effect be aiding and abetting the
10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: If they donot-- |10 commission of a misdemeanor offense, which is the
11 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: theemaybewell |11 Violation of the zoning code, and | don't think this
12 over four -- 12 government wants to aid and abet people violating our
13 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: - havethe 2010 |13 local codes.
14 placard -- 14 So therefore, when Mr. Haeberlin came on
15 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: - auttherethat |15 board, he created the zoning appropriateness program;
16 we don't know about. 16 he checked everybody's zoning to find out if people
17 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- thenthey were |17 arein the proper zones. He created alist, and he
18 illegally doing business anyway and should have been |18 reported to the Council and this Council changed the
19 shut down. 19 zoning code, in my opinion, appropriately, to try to
20 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: pidthey not havea |20 help people and to try to help make people legal if
21 2010 license or had they applied for a2010license |21 they would just take advantage of all thelaws, in
22 and not gotten any response? 22 your wisdom, in my opinion, you voted to approve.
23 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: | believe |23 Y ou did everything you could as a Council to
24 Mr. Begner'sgot | don't know how many of those. 24 help these people belegal. You did your part. If
25 MR. HAEBERLIN: They refused to apply for a |25 they elected not to apply for a CUP, there's nothing
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1 the Council can do about that. Then it truly does 1 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. WEell,

2 become an enforcement issue. But you did everything | 2 that's--

3 legidatively you could have done. 3 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, let me say something

4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: weretakingaout | 4 for therecord. Back when | was instructed to send

5 two different thingshere. Last year, wedidn't have | 5 lettersto al these folks, from the Council, | did,

6 -- weonly had massage parlors. There was not a 6 giving them an opportunity to apply for a conditional

7 definition for CSTTOM or whatever it's called. 7 use. Only three availed themselves of that. The rest

8 Massage other than physical therapy, okay. Wedidn't | 8 did not respond.

9 havethat definition. So those people should have 9 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. | would
10 already been approved, okay, becausethey're A., not |10 think, so that we don't go through any more litigation
11 regulated, okay, by the State, they don't have to have |11 or threat of litigation or promises of litigation,

12 acertificate, and they should already have been 12 that we would at least inform those, that we have

13 approved through zoning because -- okay? 13 reduced fees or that there is anew ordinance for them

14 ATTORNEY WEED: That may betrue. It 14 to at least look at for them to decide whether, hey,

15 depends upon what zoning category they would havefit |15 okay, thisfits our parameter of what we're going to

16 in. If someone was rubbing head, neck, hands or feet, |16 accept, and apply for the CUP. Okay. That'sitem

17 whichisall the CSTTOM ordinance dealswith, it all |17 number one.

18 depends upon where they were doing it and whether they |18 Number two, we're still talking about --

19 met the zoning or not. 19 sincethose are five or six, we're talking about

20 And that's not a question | can answer 20 massage therapists, massage parlors. We are not

21 without knowing where every single locationisand |21 talking about what we're trying to accomplish today,

22 look at the zoning map and looking at the permitted |22 and that is massage other than massage therapists.

23 uses, but | imagine Mr. Haeberlin can. 23 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: | don't have a

24 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. The |24 problem with the limit. My problem iswith grand-

25 litigation or the ones that have not applied, if | 25 fathering in an unknown number that could be alot.
Page 34 Page 36

1 understand it, they are strictly massage parlors? 1 MR. HAEBERLIN: Correct. | think that we

2 Question? 2 think but do not know that these people who don't have

3 ATTORNEY WEED: They are -- The Chinese | 3 a CUP fal within one or the other.

4 Massage Association representsitself as being an 4 Now, some of the people that already have a

5 entity that performs massage, and massageisavery | 5 CUP asamassage therapist may not actually be a

6 strict definition in Title 43 asyou all know. 6 massage therapist and they may need to go into this

7 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Asmassage | 7 CSTTOM area. So | think that it is -- because there's

8 therapists. 8 been so much information given to us going back and

9 ATTORNEY WEED: Yes. 9 forth -- and Murray will tell you this: onetime
10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. 10 they'rethis, onetimethey're that -- we don't know
11 ATTORNEY WEED: In order to do massage, you |11 Where those remaining people fall. Some of those
12 must be a massage therapist. 12 people that have CUPs for massage may need to come
13 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. Two |13 over to CSTTOM and some of the people that we thought
14 questions: one, have we notified them that we passed |14 were CSTTOM maybe need to be massage, because they
15 amassage ordinance? 15 haven't applied.

16 ATTORNEY WEED: | have not personally 16 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay, Council. At
17 notified anybody, no. 17 this point, we have amotion on the table. Let's see
18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. 18 if we can get a second.

19 MR. HAEBERLIN: Yes, we have. Wehave. |19 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Second.

20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: vouvenotifiedthem | 20 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
21 that the -- 21 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 1 think we
22 MR. HAEBERLIN: We -- 22 need to take the "legally operating” out of item

23 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- fee'sbeen |23 number (C).

24 reduced and everything like that. 24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: If these people had
25 MR. HAEBERLIN: Not that far. 25 ever had an occupational tax license issued by the
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1 City of Doraville, | think they should be grand- 1 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, I'm open to

2 fathered. 2 suggestions.

3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: How far back wouldyou | 3 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: secae! meant

4 liketo go? 4 think we gave them the opportunity with the CUPto

5 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Well, | meanthe | 5 come forward and go through the CUP process to get

6 farther back we go, the longer they've been in 6 approved, and they chose not to.

7 business. Let's say before last year, before we 7 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, I think that

8 started all this other stuff with the zoning 8 actualy --

9 appropriateness and al that. We're even shutting 9 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: i repasors
10 down businesses that have operated herein Doraville. |10 came through to stay open in business as we requested
11 Whether | like the kind of business or not, we haveto |11 themto do. Several of the establishments came
12 befair across the board to all businesses. 12 forward. Sol don't -- | mean | feel like you're
13 And if someone had an occupational tax 13 giving a break to some and not to others.

14 license and built abusinessin Doraville and suddenly |14 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, it's a mess.

15 we come along and say, "Oh, no, wait aminute," maybe |15 There's no two ways about that.

16 they choose to -- you know, they choose litigation, |16 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: wmr. Roche, what do

17 they chooseto try to protect their interests by suing |17 you wish to do?

18 the City, | don't think that they should be punished |18 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I'm thinking. That's

19 or penaized. 19 agood question at this paint.

20 Personally, | wish there were four, but, you 20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Because if we dontt

21 know, | think we gtill have to be fair to these 21 do something, the applications are going to sit in

22 businesses, because if we're not, we get arepu- -- 22 Mr. Haeberlin's office --

23 well, we dready have areputation. But if wetreat |23 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: and anyone that wants

24 these businesses unfairly, no other kind of business |24 to can come and apply.

25 isgoing to want to come to Doraville either because |25 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Thisis not
Page 38 Page 40

1 how do they know that some day the City Council might | 1 preventing any applications at al.

2 decideto shut down all bicycle shops or all Waffle 2 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: no. I redlize that,

3 Houses or al who knows what -- grocery stores. 3 but the application will still bein his office, and

4 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay. Dowehave | 4 they -- they won't be approved. The chain of process

5 any additional discussion? 5 will not be, because they're considered a --

6 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, | guessgiven | 6 MR. HAEBERLIN: No, wait. Itwon't bea

7 the discussion we've had so far, it looks likethat we | 7 conditional use --

8 have to modify paragraph (b) and (c), because 8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: No, it's--

9 basicaly if we passit now, then, you know, QOL's 9 MR. HAEBERLIN: -- till the 31st.

10 going to be out there tomorrow shutting down 10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- nothing yet.
11 businesses, and well just -- instead of -- 11 MR. HAEBERLIN: It's the 31st.

12 How many are suing us now? Five? Four? It |12 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Correct?
13 will just be al of them then. 13 MR. HAEBERLIN: On the 31st, hopefully the
14 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: wereyou goingto |14 Council will make it a conditional use and we'll be
15 modify your motion? 15 ableto accept applications for CSSTOM.

16 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, it looks like |16 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: see, it'snot even
17 it. It lookslike well haveto. 17 considered an authorized use in the city right now.
18 | would strike -- I'm open to persuasion but 18 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Al right. Why don't
19 it seemslike we would probably want to changethe |19 we modify paragraph (c) to say -- | hate doing this --
20 paragraph to say that any businessthat hasheldan |20 February 28th, 2011.

21 occupational tax license to operate in the city of 21 The whole goal here was to close the door on
22 Doraville within the last three years would be 22 new, but --

23 grandfathered. Does that sound reasonable? 23 I's February 28th -- Well, how are we going

24 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: I'mnot |24 to go with thislitigation? Isthisgoingto go on

25 comfortable with that. 25 forever and ever? |Isthere any idea when ajudgment
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1 will be rendered as to whether or not we're taking 1 new category to allow them to operate legally, and
2 away existing rights by not allowing themto havean | 2 that's what we're trying to do.
3 occupational tax license? Isthat going to happen 3 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Aslong as they
4 next month? Isthat going to happen next year? | 4 weren't giving full-body massages, they can do what
5 mean isthere going to be any kind of resolution on 5 they want to.
6 that any time soon? 6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: state law says that
7 ATTORNEY WEED: We'rethe defendantsinthe | 7 you cannot purport yourself to be a massage therapist;
8 litigation. And asageneral ruleof law in 8 you cannot use the word "massage" in your signage, in
9 litigation, if the defendants [sic] aren't pursuing 9 your advertising, in your promotion. We've gone over
10 their litigation, there's no need when you're the 10 this--
11 defendant to kick a sleeping dog and try to get them |11 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: | know.
12 todotheir job. The plaintiffs haven't pursued their |12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- anumber of times.
13 litigation. 13 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: They can't call
14 So the answer to your question is| don't 14 themselvesfoot -- They can say, we are the foot
15 know when they're going to resolve it becausethey |15 rubbing place, and they would not have been covered
16 don't seem very anxiousto try. | think the reason 16 under this.
17 why they're not so anxiousto try is because they sent |17 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: We need to legally
18 aletter to my offices saying that they were amassage |18 create a classification to allow non-massage therapy
19 association, using that term; at the sametime, they |19 businessesto operate in the city.
20 were disavowing that they did massage. By doing so, |20 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I don't -- I disagree
21 they have committed acriminal act. | informed their |21 with that. | think that yes, they may need to take
22 lawyer of that, and | haven't heard another thing from |22 the word "massage” out of their name, but | don't see
23 them sincethen. So | assumethey're maybe afraidto |23 where we need to legally do anything.
24 pursuetheir litigation any further. 1 don't know. 24 ATTORNEY WEED: Now, | will say this.
25 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, but they werentt | 25 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: But I dowant to limit
Page 42 Page 44
1 criminals two or three years ago before all this 1 the number.
2 happened. 2 ATTORNEY WEED: You don't have to create any
3 ATTORNEY WEED: No, sir, that's not correct. | 3 further regulation of them, but at a minimum, my
4 They performed criminal acts, at least the 4 opinion isyou need to find a category where zoning-
5 onethat did not have alicensed massage therapist, 5 wiseit'slegal to rub head, neck, hands, feet, ears.
6 sincethe year 2006. 6 And if you do that, you don't have to regulate them,
7 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And that's Statelaw, | 7 and no one's told you you had to.
8 right? 8 But what you at aminimum needtodo is
9 ATTORNEY WEED: That's State law. 9 create some zone where that's a permitted use, which
10 Now, we can always choose not to do anything |10 right now does not exist unless Mr. Haeberlin tells me
11 about it locally, but that's a statement of fact. 11 that I'mwrong. Isthat correct?
12 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: But this has nothing | 12 MR. HAEBERLIN: No, there's not a zone that
13 to do with licensed massage therapists. 13 existsasfar asputting it -- Our draft isto put it
14 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: That'sthereasonwhy |14 into C-2 on the 31st.
15 we'redoingitis-- 15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: well, inthe context
16 ATTORNEY WEED: That's correct. 16 of what you think they are or what we think they are.
17 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- to separate out and |17 I mean rubbing hands, foot, elbows and so
18 provide an opportunity for nonlicensed massage 18 forth could be aform of --
19 therapists to do foot rubbing. 19 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Y oga?
20 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Okay. 20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- sports mediicine,
21 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: weneededtocrestea |21 0Kay, and then it wouldn't be a CSTTOM ordinance,
22 category to allow them to operate legally. They could |22 okay. So you know, we --
23 no longer operate under a massage therapy -- massage |23 ATTORNEY WEED: The definitionsin this
24 parlor ordinance that we had, because that would 24 ordinance are derived directly from State law, and the
25 violate State law; so therefore we needed to createa |25 itemsthat are listed on page two, those are the
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1 thingsthat are not currently regulated by the State 1 ATTORNEY WEED: Far as| know, Councilman, |
2 law on massage. 2 don't know we ever zoned anyone out of business.
3 If you want to regulate those things, you 3 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Wl --
4 cando so. You do not haveto do so. You are not 4 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: mr. Bates, what did
5 required to do so. 5 you say? I'm sorry.
6 However, | do recommend that if someoneis 6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Then, let's move this
7 rubbing hands, feet, ears and neck and there'sno zone | 7 to the 31st.
8 forit, that if you want to alow them to do that, 8 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: mr. Roche, you have
9 they probably need to have a zone assigned to that 9 amation. Do you want to withdraw your motion?
10 function. It could be C-1. Y ou know, obviously it 10 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: | don't know why we
11 doesn't matter to me what zoneitisaslong as it 11 find ourselves getting legislated into corners al the
12 makes sense that's the zone. That's Scott's 12 time. It just amazes me.
13 bailiwick, not mine. But you don't havetoregulate |13 | think that the intent was clear. | was
14 any of these things. 14 surprised to see all thislanguage. It seemslike the
15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Can| makea |15 simple language would have just said any type of
16 suggestion? 16 commercial touching not otherwise regulated by the
17 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Sure. 17 Stateislimited to no more than four per 10,000 in
18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: wedontneedto |18 the city and been done with it.
19 worry about this. We don't even have a zone for them |19 Instead, we have severa paragraphs; we're
20 togoto. Sotheresnozoneto put acaponthemor |20 introducing awhole new legal definition, awhole new
21 atimeon them or anything else, because there'sno |21 legal concept. And | think we're giving abig gift to
22 placein Doraville that these people can go at this 22 thefoot massage operatorsin Georgia, and they'll be
23 moment. 23 lining up not with applications but with lawsuits.
24 Isthat not correct, Mr. Haeberlin and 24 So since there doesn't seem to be any good
25 Mr. Weed? At this moment, legally in the city of 25 answer to this, we don't have anyone that can tell us
Page 46 Page 48
1 Doraville, can these people go anywherein Doraville? | 1 agood answer to this, so obviously | guess| haveto
2 ATTORNEY WEED: If "these people" refersto | 2 withdraw my motion.
3 people who for money touch hands, neck, ears, feet -- | 3 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Ms. Fleming?
4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Right. 4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1 withdraw my
5 ATTORNEY WEED: -- | believel'vegotthe | 5 second.
6 list -- maybe I'm leaving one out; | don't know. 6 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: sothiswill be
7 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Scalp. 7 added to the 31st.
8 ATTORNEY WEED: -- and other than peoplewho | 8 MR. HAEBERLIN: If that's the will of the
9 arelicensed beauticians and cosmetologists and people | 9 Council, I'll add it.
10 who do nails -- 10 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: All right. Were
11 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Right. 11 going to move into Parks and Recreation Department
12 ATTORNEY WEED: -- thenif that'sall they |12 Needs. Ms. Stephens actually requested if we could
13 do, then the answer is no, because that zone doesnot |13 please put this on tonight's agenda. Unfortunately,
14 exigt. 14 sheisill and cannot be here tonight.
15 On the schedule, it's been scheduled for 15 Ms. Fleming was appointed by the Mayor as
16 sometime for what? -- the 31st? -- for you to 16 the Parks and Recreation liaison, so sheis going to
17 consider it. 17 takethisitem and talk about it. Ms. Fleming?
18 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, actually readvertised |18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Thank you.
19 it. Wedidn't get to it last year, and | actually 19 The reason -- the imperative naturein this
20 readvertised it to make sure. That's the reason we 20 isthat there have been job opportunities listed on
21 have the 31st meeting. 21 GLGA and other Web sites for recreation directors, and
22 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: well, then, motionis |22 that's the reason why the imperative to put it on
23 totableit to the 31st. 23 tonight's agenda.
24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Havewe zoned anybody | 24 However, in the review of salary histories
25 elseout of business? 25 for al three employees, both Carol Stephens, the
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1 director, Ramon Moseley, the assistant director, as 1 | think also we aready have on the agenda
2 well as Gary Schusdler, the athletic coordinator, 2 for February considering doing a salary survey for the
3 which, asfar asthe DCA isconcerned, he'sconsidered | 3 entire City. We still have the issue of department
4 arecreation specialist, | noticed that the wages for 4 heads and the issue of exempt versus exempt versus
5 the DCA are well above what we are presently paying | 5 nonexempt that hasn't been resolved.
6 all three of these employees. 6 And though I understand that Ms. Stephensis
7 | al'so had given each of you this evening a 7 concerned -- was concerned that Gary had another job
8 list of programs that the Doraville Rec Center offers, | 8 offer, | don't seethat it'simperative to suddenly
9 andthisis-- | believeif you do any type of 9 prior to the mid-year budget review and prior to the
10 research regarding our Rec Center, Parks and Rec 10 other agendaitem regarding a City-wide salary survey
11 Department, versus othersthat | have highlightedin |11 to tonight go ahead and look at that. | just -- |
12 the DCA information, you will find that we areover |12 don't think it's the appropriate time.
13 and above excellence in offering programs both to 13 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: | think this clearly
14 youth aswell as adults. 14 articulates why we need to do a salary comparison
15 | think our goal in the City of Doraville 15 study with our neighboring municipalities. We don't
16 should maintain loyal employees. Carol'sbeen withus |16 have any understanding of what the job requirements,
17 for 32 years; Mr. Moseley's been with usfor 10; 17 certification, education requirements are for the
18 Mr. Schussler's been here for ayear and two months. |18 neighboring municipalities that are referenced in
19 | have given everyone job descriptions that 19 this.
20 Mr. Weed and Ms. Stephens and the previous clerk, |20 I mentioned that when | presented the DCA
21 Rhonda Blackmon, had drafted or crafted. | also gave |21 study the first time, which was why | didn't want it
22 you the brief descriptions of the job descriptions 22 to be used for salary comparisons, because using as
23 from DCA aswell. 23 provided and highlighted for us on the recreation
24 | believe Carol isrequesting to get her 24 specidist, City of Douglas, range of $33,000 to
25 salary in line with not necessarily the high end, 25 fifty-oneffive, but do they require the recreation
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1 obviously, but each of her -- both her two employees | 1 specialist to be -- to have a college degree? Do they
2 aswell as herself to be increased by $5,000 each. 2 require them to be certified in a certain expertise or
3 Each year, she has definitely given the 3 gpeciaty?
4 general budget back thousands and thousands of dollars | 4 If we adjust salaries without having
5 to help keep the City running -- this year she'son 5 information to justify them, | think we're going to
6 target to again -- and | appreciate al that she and 6 open ourselvesup. AsMr. Roche has said regarding
7 the Parks and Rec department do to give usback more | 7 the massage therapy for lawsuits, | think we're going
8 money. She'sgot $72,000 in part-time budget that 8 to open ourselves up to every other department saying,
9 haven't even been utilized asyet, so shedoesindeed | 9 "I'm under budget. Let me use what I'm under budget
10 havefundsin her salary line that could accommodate |10 with to, you know, compensate and take from office
11 the $5,000 each. 11 suppliesto give my employeesaraise.”
12 Now, bear in mind, if Ms. Stephens so 12 | have said publicly, | have provided
13 choosesto retire thisyear in May, it would only 13 Council with an e-mail, | think that many of our
14 amount to be about $1,632 inregardsto her salary. |14 employees are underpaid based upon these comparable
15 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: poesanyonehaveany |15 studies. | think that Carol is underpaid based upon
16 questions? 16 her longevity with the City. | would generaly
17 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: ve. 1 spoketo-- |17 SUppOrt an increase, but | do think that this clearly
18 well, | didn't speak to her. | communicated with her |18 shows that we need to have a study that looks at not
19 viae-mail, and | know her concern was Gary had 19 only job responsibilities but job requirements and
20 another job offer. 20 comparative compensation.
21 | think that thistime is not the time to be 21 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: weil, 'm not sure how
22 reviewing salaries when we have mid-year budget 22 | would equate giving people raises, with lawsuits.
23 reviews coming up. | know this week, Parks and 23 But anyway, as far as market studies, | mean
24 Recreation is not on that schedule, but | assume it 24 basically people get paid what they're willing to take
25 will be on one of the future mid-year budget reviews. |25 and what people are willing to pay them. Y ou know, my
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1 customer, my client, they pay me X-number of dollars, | 1 have evaluated that under the mid-year budget review.
2 and | can either takeit or | can leaveit, but it 2 Samething.
3 dtill comes down to what people are willing to accept. | 3 Maybe we budgeted too much money for
4 My concern is that just a month or so ago, 4 captains -- not to pick on Chief King, but | think if
5 maybe six weeks, we did exactly the samethingina | 5 we'regoing to be fair, we should be fair across the
6 different department. We had money left over ina 6 board.
7 budget and we took that money and we divideditup | 7 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Actualy, | mean -
8 amongst other employees and gave other employees | 8 CHIEF KING: Just want to make sureto give
9 within that other department raises, which essentially | 9 you an update.
10 isexactly the same thing as we're talking about here. |10 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: | am not.
11 We're talking about here taking $72,000 -- part of 11 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: sut carol wastrying
12 $72,000 that is budgeted for part-time and 12 to do the same thing for her employees that you did
13 redistributing a small percentage of that -- | don't 13 for yours --
14 know what the percentageis -- to two current 14 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Correct.
15 employeesto, as some people have said, bring them -- |15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- and1 commendyou
16 actually three, to bring their salaries morein line 16 for doing that.
17 and make them alittle more competitive. 17 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: and1 think thetime
18 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Well, 1 -- |18 todo that --
19 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Becauseif they leave, |19 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: And1 wouid expect
20 then we have to spend the money and time, et cetera, |20 that --
21 to replace them. 21 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: -isin her mid-
22 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: wel, thaswhy - |22 year budget review.
23 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: so1 dont seewhere |23 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1 would expect every
24 there'sadifference between doing it for one 24 one of our directorsto be able to stand up for their
25 department versus doing it for adifferent department. |25 employees when they have -- feel that they've done an
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1 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Wdll, | -- 1 outstanding job and that their salary levels are below
2 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: | think it'sexactly | 2 minimum, below the average.
3 the same. 3 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: So, then, the
4 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA.: | seethedifference | 4 appropriate response at the time Chief King presented
5 inthat. The police department, it wasthe sameline | 5 thisto the Council would have been, "Oh, well, we
6 itemwe had. Itisabudgeted position that someone | 6 should wait for the budget review before we make these
7 left, leaving money left over. 7 decisions.”
8 We don't have a budgeted position in 8 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA.: perhaps we should
9 salaries from where she's taking this money. It's 9 have donethat. Perhapswe opened up a can of worms
10 under part-time employees. | don't know why we have |10 that we shouldn't have opened.
11 such alarge amount in part-time employees. We asked |11 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Fair isfair.
12 all the department heads during the budget meetingsto |12 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: vouknow, I just -
13 reduce their budgets, and everyone indicated to us 13 we're about to pursue the mid-year budget to review to
14 that they wereredlly at the bare minimum of what they |14 get even an idea of wherethe City is. We aready
15 could operate, and so now |I'm wondering why isthere |15 knew we were going to be at a shortfall, and | just --
16 over $70,000 in part-time employees. Isthat part- 16 | understand her concern involved Gary had an existing
17 time employees that have left, that were budgeted for |17 job offer. And you know, the DCA reports, the reason
18 and have left and we no longer are going to replace |18 why we looked into ARC doing a study is becauseit is
19 them, like the police department's no longer goingto |19 aself-reported survey, it does not -- Y ou know, we
20 replace the position, or should that money not have |20 don't even participatein it, alot of cities don't
21 beenintherein thefirst place? | think that's why 21 participateinit, and we aready had that on the
22 we need to evaluate this under the mid-year budget |22 agenda, so.
23 review. 23 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Isthere additional
24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, weshould have |24 discussion from anyone?
25 done the same in the police department. We should |25 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: i tinkoneof tne
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1 things, as she conveyed to us, was that she redly 1 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay. Dowegeta
2 doesn't want to lose Gary, and | think he only gave 2 second?
3 her till tonight to see what she could do to help him 3 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I'll second this
4 out. 4 motion.
5 And as I've discussed with Ms. Fleming, you 5 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
6 don't like having your feet held to the fire, but I've 6 ---
7 been going to basketball gamesand I've seen himand | 7 (No response)
8 Ramon in action with all those kids, so, and | know 8 ---
9 some of thetrials and tribulations that she and Ramon | 9 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll,
10 had with the previous employee and how that didn't |10 please.
11 work out. 11 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
12 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Ms. Fleming? |12 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
13 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1dliketo makea |13 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
14 motion to increase Carol Stephens salary by $5,000, |14 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
15 not only to increase her salary by $5,000, to make 15 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
16 that position starting salary or to look at the range 16 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
17 study for the recreational director's position. 17 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta?
18 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Dol get asecond? |18 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: No.
19 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I'll second that. |19 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
20 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion? |20 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
21 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: i guessrmnot |21 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion carried.
22 comfortable with the wording of that motion. Itaso |22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1dliketo makea
23 needsto be made an exempt position. 23 motion to increase Ramon Moseley's salary by $5,000.
24 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 1 amendmy |24 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I'm sorry. Go ahesd.
25 motion to make the recreation department director's |25 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: tosas,731842
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1 salary as an exempt employee. 1 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: vouve got the sheet
2 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: And I'll secondthe | 2 infront of you, and yes, if that is ...
3 amendment. 3 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
4 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: I'mnot | 4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Was there a second?
5 comfortable in setting the ranges until we have, 5 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I'll second it.
6 hopefully, our study done, because that is -- 6 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: | think he seconded
7 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Thatwasapats, | 7 it.
8 and | should have. .. 8 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: You didn't ask for it,
9 Motion to reconsider my -- I'd like to amend 9 but I'll second it.
10 my motion, please. 10 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you.
11 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: You want to start |11 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And | apologize. |
12 over? 12 want to go backwards one motion to reduce the part-
13 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 13 time employee budgeted line items by the comparable
14 I'd like to make amotion to increase Carol 14 amounts that we're raising the salaries, because --
15 Stephens-- sheisour Parks and Recreation department |15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1l be more than
16 director -- like to have a salary increase of $5,000; 16 happy to make that as a fourth motion if you wish.
17 Also for the City of Doraville making the Parksand |17 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: | think we need to
18 Recreation department director's position an exempt |18 offset the budget --
19 position. 19 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay.
20 ATTORNEY WEED: And just for therecord, |20 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- with reducing a
21 Councilman Rache, if you will withdraw your seconds. |21 lineitem.
22 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: 1 withdraw my second | 22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: That's fine.
23 to thefirst motion. 23 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Soundsfair, but
24 ATTORNEY WEED: Now, if someonewantsto |24 that's adifferent motion.
25 second that motion. 25 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Tharsgoingtobea
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1 different motion. 1 $15,000, but | don't think that's going to be correct
2 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay. Motionand | 2 because we're ready to be in February, and it's
3 second. Any more discussion? 3 $72,000 at that motion, so I'm not sure how the motion
4 --- 4 should be.
5 (No response) 5 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: It should be to reduce
6 --- 6 the part-time employee line item to a comparable
7 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll, | 7 amount that we just passed the increases. So the
8 please. 8 numbers are not going to be fifteen because you've got
9 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander? | 9 --
10 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: yes. 10 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Right.
11 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Bates? 11 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- insurances and
12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: yes. 12 benefitsand al that other stuff that needs to be
13 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming? |13 calculated in there.
14 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 14 So Madam Clerk, do you understand our
15 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta? |15 genera intent?
16 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: No. 16 CLERK MCcCAIN: | do. To offset the part-
17 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Roche? 17 timelineitem by --
18 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. 18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Increases.
19 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion carried. |19 CLERK MCcCAIN: -- what is spent with the
20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1dliketomakea |20 additional costs of the $5,000 to each employee?
21 motion to increase Gary Schussler's salary by $5,000. |21 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Please.
22 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: toss1008400 | 22 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
23 And | assume Ms. McCain will check on those. 23 I'll second your motion for what she said.
24 CLERK MCcCAIN: I will. 24 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: thank you very much.
25 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Do get asecond? |25 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
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1 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Second. 1 ---
2 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion? | 2 (No response)
3 --- 3 ---
4 (No response) 4 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
5 --- 5 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
6 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal therall, | 6 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
7 please. 7 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
8 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander? | 8 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
9 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: yes. 9 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
10 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates? 10 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta?
11 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 11 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
12 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Fleming? |12 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
13 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 13 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
14 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta? |14 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Motion
15 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: No. 15 carried.
16 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche? 16 Department Reports, none; Old Business,
17 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. 17 none.
18 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion carried. |18 We're going to move into New Business, which
19 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: thakyouveymen. |19 ispublic hearings. Does anyone need a break before
20 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: pidyouwanttodoa |20 we do that?
21 fourth motion? 21 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 22 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: well just teke a
23 Motion to -- what am | motioning? Oh, oh. 23 five-minute break.
24 1'd like to make a motion to reduce the part-time 24 ---
25 salariesin the Parks and Rec department budget by |25 (Brief recess)
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1 --- 1 athough they're attached, you know, for the most
2 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Nextthingisgoing | 2 part, in the city, a 12,000 square foot ot isthe
3 to be the Public Hearing - Text Amendment Section 904, | 3 standard. So in that case, each home would be
4 R-2 District. Thisisreadvertised from 2010. 4 afforded its own 12,000 square feet, and that would
5 Mr. Haeberlin. 5 only be for new zoningsin R-2.
6 MR. HAEBERLIN: Correct. Mr. Weed sentout | 6 We've not had any application for R-2 since
7 arevision at approximately 5:16, and | know you folks | 7 I've been here. | don't know that we'll ever receive
8 have not had an opportunity to print that and see 8 any becauseit's kind of a zoning district that people
9 that. And one of the reasonswhy we did revisionis | 9 don't utilize much any more.
10 because obviously we've had achangein the Clerk, so |10 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: soif someoneinthe
11 thewrong clerk's name was onthere. Therewasa |11 current R-2 wanted to rebuild their duplex, | mean
12 coupletypos. And so that iswhy I'm handing that 12 they can do it on the samelot they currently have.
13 item out tonight to you. It'sthe sameitem you 13 MR. HAEBERLIN: Correct. It would be --
14 received at 5:16 in an e-mail. 14 it'salot of record. They would build another duplex
15 And also, too, you guys have -- you can tell 15 right back where their duplex was.
16 by thetext because it's the old text -- you have a 16 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: But they couldn't
17 copy of the old district asit existstoday. That's 17 convert the duplex to a single-family home.
18 also at your station. 18 MR. HAEBERLIN: That's correct. Andinthe
19 Basically what we did was we rewrote R-2, 19 areasthat we have duplexes, they redlly are built as
20 and we rewrote R-2 because of the multitude of uses |20 duplexes.
21 that were allowed in aduplex district. Under theold |21 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Buit if they wereto
22 digtrict, the duplex district really wasn't a duplex 22 tear it down --
23 digtrict. We havetwo areasin the city zoned R-2, 23 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: geoes 1 guess
24 and neither one of these areas has a single-family 24 MR. HAEBERLIN: If they wereto tear it
25 housein it; however, R-2 alowed single-family 25 down?
Page 66 Page 68
1 houses. So we brought the district back in line for 1 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Uh-huh.
2 what it isintended to be and what it was built to be, 2 MR. HAEBERLIN: They would build back the
3 which isduplexes. 3 duplex.
4 And in keeping with the other code rewrites 4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: so they couldn't build
5 that you did, as you noticeif you look through here, | 5 back asingle-family home.
6 that we added things like minimum public road 6 MR. HAEBERLIN: That is correct, and we have
7 frontage, which didn't exist in the old code; we added | 7 no single-family in the R-2 districts. We do ---
8 impervious surface, anumber. But for the most part, | 8 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: But could they make
9 we kept the items as they were, simply deleting the 9 arezoning request to change thelot --
10 provisionsthat addressed non-duplex construction. |10 MR. HAEBERLIN: Property --
11 So that is what we're offering tonight. 11 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: --to R-1?
12 Thiswasreviewed by the Planning Commission, and they |12 MR. HAEBERLIN: -- to R-1, yes.
13 did recommend approval of theitem aswell. 13 We do have a couple duplexes on Tilly Mill
14 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: poyouwatto |14 Road that arein R-1, and many of those are being
15 take our questions now or your public hearing? 15 converted back to single-family. They were never
16 MR. HAEBERLIN: Let'sgo ahead takeyour |16 R-2.
17 questions because that'll take more time, I'm sure. 17 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Thank you.
18 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: oOneof the |18 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: arethere any
19 questions| had is you doubled the lot size. 19 single-family homes on Woodwin Court or isit all
20 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, that was just for new, |20 duplexes?
21 for new duplex. Likel said, we have two subdivisions |21 MR. HAEBERLIN: All duplexes from what I've
22 that are R-2 and they're completely built out. 22 seen.
23 But if we were to acquire a new application 23 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: | believe they're
24 for R-2, again, in keeping in line with this concept 24 all duplexes.
25 that these are actually homes where people live 25 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: | believeit'sall
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1 duplexes. 1 reguest for anybody to do that. I've only had the

2 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Uh-huh. 2 people on Tilly Mill Road who had duplex in R-1

3 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: scasmewee | 3 convert them back to single-family.

4 inour areaon Windsor Oak, and on English Oak they're | 4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: WHll, in our

5 side by side. 5 previous code, we offered the development of single-

6 MR. HAEBERLIN: Yeah, without looking at the | 6 family into family residences in Section 904, and

7 -- 1 agree. Onthe English Oak area, if you don't 7 that'swhere Mr. Batesis coming from isthat if -- if

8 look at the map, you don't really know where R-2is, | 8 they so choseto --

9 because the homes there, the way they're constructed, | 9 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: | guess my desire
10 | mean they're pretty innocuous as duplexes; you can't |10 would beto try to encourage the conversion of the
11 seethem. 11 duplexesinto single-family homes. That to meisa
12 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Theremightbeone, |12 better transition than the other way. | don't want to
13 and | don't know if they've converted. Therewasat |13 encourage more R-2s --

14 onetime, asyou go to thevery end of thedeadend |14 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Right.

15 right thereinthat - that used to be single. It was 15 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- springing up, but |

16 theonly single onethere. But | don't know if that's |16 would like to encourage the existing R-2s to convert.

17 currently asingleor not. But asyou gotothedead |17 | think that's abetter plan, a better use, a better

18 end, it'salmost in the corner there and it sits up 18 growth opportunity. So I'm really concerned that this

19 likethis, and that used to beasingle. That wasthe |19 may be an inhibitor from -- from a conversion

20 only onethere. 20 standpoint, from an R-2 to an R-1.

21 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: wyanenisiss |21 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Because! know at

22 as Councilman Bates said, if one of our residents over |22 least the ones on Windsor Oak, and they're all the

23 in Oakcliff Estates wanted to build ahomeontheir |23 same, they lend themselves to easily converting to one

24 lot, they would have to just apply for rezoning? 24 because of the shared wall along the living room.

25 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Or if they knocked |25 I don't know if any of them have converted,
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1 down the wall in between the two units and converted | 1 but they do lend themselvesto easy, cheap conversion

2 ittoasingle-family, would that -- 2 should someone want to convert.

3 MR. HAEBERLIN: That would be breaching what | 3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: And they have

4 they had before, which isaduplex. 4 beautiful front yards, they have their own driveway,

5 My understanding, alot of these people 5 and | can seethat that could be easily changed to

6 actually -- they actually own the whole property but | 6 single-family dwelling.

7 they live in one side and they rent the other side. 7 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yeeh. | think I'd

8 | mean that's my experience with that area particu- 8 liketo ease the limitations on thisto allow for

9 larly, not necessarily Woodwin Court. | think those | 9 conversions, you know, tear-down, build-backs,

10 areall rentals, no owner occupancy. 10 redevelopment infills, those types of thingsinto an
11 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I guessmy concern |11 R-1 scenario, but | don't know how you'd best go about
12 would be if someone wanted to convert an R-2intoa |12 it.

13 single-family home, this precludes them from doing |13 MR. HAEBERLIN: | think if that's the city's
14 that. 14 case, we should pursue actually rezoning the property,
15 MR. HAEBERLIN: That's correct. 15 whether that's parcel by parcel or the whole

16 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: They'd havetogo |16 subdivision.

17 through arezoning. 17 For example, one of the -- Woodwin Court,

18 MR. HAEBERLIN: Correct; because remember, |18 for example. | believe you have one property owner
19 we have avery limited stock of R-2 and those R-2 are |19 there who at some time may say, "They've outlived
20 very specifically laid-out areas and they havebeen |20 their useful life. I'm going to tear every structure

21 R-2 since their inception. 21 down and I'm going to rezone the property and put a
22 Asfar as development pattern, it would be 22 new subdivision there."

23 -- | know wetak alot about spot zoning. Wouldit |23 I don't know that to be the case off English

24 be spot zoning to have asingle-family housein a 24 Qak. | think you've got multiple owners.

25 duplex district? Arguably, yes. | havenothadany |25 My suggestion would be if that is the will
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1 of the Council, what we do iswe encouragethemto | 1 MR. HAEBERLIN: And recall when we
2 rezoneto R-1. | mean clearly it's going to meet the 2 originaly wrote this, we were going to have thison
3 requirements for R-1. 3 December 13, so we'd have to address that date. We
4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: well, would they be | 4 originally were going to be hashing this out on
5 ableto have the duplexes under an R-17? 5 December 13th, so we'd have to change the date.
6 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, no. They're 6 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I'm sorry. Let'stalk
7 converting it to single-family so it would be a 7 about the date in aminute.
8 single-family home. 8 First I'd like to discuss that the Council
9 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Okay. | musthave | 9 that we'retalking about ahalf acre. That'safairly
10 misheard what you said. | thought theimplicationwas |10 largelot. It seemslike we could have some leeway
11 for usto rezone. 11 there, particularly if we wanted to try to encourage
12 MR. HAEBERLIN: Or the applicant. I'm 12 peopleto go to single-family homes.
13 sorry. Theapplicant. The City; the City, 13 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: That doesnt affect
14 ultimately, per an application, yes. 14 the current lots.
15 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yeah. And | guess |15 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, how can you
16 ultimately if they wanted to convert aduplex to a 16 createalot?
17 single-family home right now, they could without 17 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: well, if they tear
18 getting it rezoned; isthat correct? 18 down the home, though --
19 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 19 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Well, that --
20 MR. HAEBERLIN: Correct. 20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: --togotoR-1, it
21 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: 1t would still beR-2 |21 would be considered infill or new property and they'd
22 but it would be a single-family usage under R-2. 22 haveto go by the 24,000, | would think.
23 MR. HAEBERLIN: Correct. 23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: They'd haveto go by
24 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: If this passes, they |24 the R-1 standards.
25 would still be able to convert it to a single-family 25 MR. HAEBERLIN: The R-1 standards, uh-huh.
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1 home but they'd have to get the parcel rezonedto R-1. | 1 The 24,000 only applies to duplexes, new duplex
2 MR. HAEBERLIN: Correct. Andasyou have | 2 dwellings. New duplex rezoning, excuse me.
3 right now -- and | don't know that you looked at your | 3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I'm not redlly in
4 old wording real closely -- it actually allows a 4 favor of usalowing -- Let me rephrasethat. 1'd
5 fourplex -- 5 liketo disincentivize new duplexes from coming into
6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Right, | saw that. | 6 the city, and having alarge lot requirement, | think
7 MR. HAEBERLIN: -- in R-2. 7 doesthat. Thisdoesn't affect aconversion from a
8 So what I'm trying to do is get to the 8 duplex to asingle-family home. They'd have to comply
9 district to what they're intended to be and so weknow | 9 with the R-1 requirements, and they may need to get
10 that theland useis consistent from areato area, 10 some variances on, you know, setbacks and things like
11 that R-1issingle-family houses, that R-2 isduplexes |11 that based upon the lot size. But I'm okay with
12 and so on. 12 leaving a stipulation of 24,000 square feet for anew
13 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: And1 liketheideaof |13 R-2 development.
14 getting rid of the fourplexes but | think | may be 14 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: okay. The other
15 with Councilman Bates on allowing peopleto convert |15 question | had, | think the 60 percent impervious
16 from duplex to single-family home. 16 surfaceisextremely high.
17 | have another question. On the minimum lot |17 MR. HAEBERLIN: The reason | put that in,
18 areafor duplexes, it says 24,000 square feet. That's |18 because with duplexes you often have -- you have two
19 ahalf-acrelot. That'skind of big -- 19 driveways and you have two service areas, you have two
20 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well -- 20 front stoops and, you know, you just create that much
21 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: -- | think, 21 more potential for concrete, you know. And I've seen
22 particularly if we want to encourage peopletogoto |22 very limited -- we have very few permits comein on
23 single-family homes. 23 duplexes for renovations, and | have seen pretty high
24 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, that'sfor new lots. |24 impervious limits on those.
25 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: | understand that. |25 So I'm kind of concerned about being low
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1 like at 40 percent. I'm afraid welll get people 1 get thisdistrict morein line with what it actually
2 coming in saying -- again, unintended consequences-- | 2 should be versuswhat it is.
3 "l want to add on to my duplex but I'm at 61 percent,” | 3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: well, 60 percent
4 and | thought 60 captured most of what | saw. 4 impervious surface on a half acre --
5 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Rignt, becauseitwas | 5 Didn't you say half acre or full acre?
6 30, | mean. Sol don't know that any of the 6 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: A new onewould bea
7 duplexes -- 7 haf acre, 24,000.
8 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: No. 8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Half acre, 60
9 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: itshould be30. | 9 percent impervious parking lot area, that's not my
10 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- met the 30 percent |10 design of the city when we're talking about trees and
11 impervious. 11 landscaping and so forth and so on. | just -- I'm not
12 MR. HAEBERLIN: No, they probably didn't. |12 comfortable with a higher percentage, | mean.
13 Again, the interesting thing is probably 13 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: boesnt that
14 most of your developmentsin your city, there probably |14 include the building?
15 has not been a zoning under that zoning category ina |15 MR. HAEBERLIN: Uh-huh.
16 long, long time, probably since most of these 16 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Thatswhat
17 developmentswere built. | would say probably there's |17 thought.
18 not been R-2 zoning since al the things were built. |18 MR. HAEBERLIN: And with duplexes, typically
19 Sothisdistrict has kind of set out there fallow. 19 you have more surface drives and parking areas because
20 It's never been adjusted to whereit should be or it's |20 they don't have garages. And you also have multiple
21 never been accounted, would it work if we actually |21 tenancies usualy, so you have several cars. That's
22 tried to do azoning. 22 my only concern. Whatever number we set it at, it may
23 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: soyouresayingthat |23 not work and we may have to go back and adjust it. If
24 these buildings are not legally zoned? 24 it was 45, that may not work.
25 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: They werent - |25 Again, hopefully we capture as many aswe
Page 78 Page 80
1 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: theywerenit | 1 Can, whatever number is picked.
2 before -- 2 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Any more discussion
3 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: -- built then. | 3 up here?
4 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: - pobavly s | 4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: well, have we
5 existed, 1961. 5 decided on the language of being able to include R-1
6 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: So they werein | 6 homes?
7 existence before the zoning changes. 7 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: theyijust nave
8 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: yep,1961. | 8 to apply for rezoning to R-1.
9 COUNC' LM EM BER ROCHE Maybe they should have 9 MAYOR PRO TEM Pl TTMAN Mr. Haeberlin, do we
10 to get aconditional use. 10 need to open the public hearing portion?
11 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: They werein |11 MR. HAEBERLIN: Yes, maam.
12 existence probably before we had that zone. 12 At thistime, the Mayor Pro Tem has opened
13 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I know, | know. |13 the public hearing on thisitem, R-2.
14 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, what you aways need |14 Anyone who would like to speak in favor of
15 to account for when you design a district, becauseyou |15 the text amendment, please raise your hand.
16 need to actually look at the land use. And aswe 16 ---
17 found out in R-1, when they designed R-1 they never |17 (No response)
18 accounted for the land use of the city, becausethey |18 ---
19 had a 1,250 minimum square footage, and we know that |19 MR. HAEBERLIN: Anybody opposed to the text
20 more than 60 percent of the housesin the city 20 amendment to R-2, please raise your hand.
21 probably didn't meet that. 21 ---
22 So what we're doing is thinking in terms of 22 (No response)
23 what's there and hoping that we've captured that. I'm |23 ---
24 not going to say that we might not need to makean |24 MR. HAEBERLIN: Seeing none, | return it to
25 adjustment in here later on, but | think we need to 25 the Council, and obviously with the specific notation
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1 that the date not be December 13th, 2010; if the 1 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
2 Council so acts on this, make sure that the effective 2 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
3 dateistonight in the chart. 3 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion carries.
4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: wel, wouldthisnot | 4 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Weare moving to
5 beall right, though? 5 Public Hearing Text Amendment Section 905, R-3
6 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, sincewereactingon | 6 District, Re-Advertised from 2010. Mr. Haeberlin?
7 it tonight, we probably should use tonight's date. 7 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: vouregiving usa
8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. 8 new one?
9 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: council, any further | 9 MR. HAEBERLIN: Yes, maam.
10 discussion up here? 10 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Okay.
11 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: 1 makeamotion |11 MR. HAEBERLIN: Again, in keeping with the
12 to approve the amended R-2 General Residence District. |12 last one, | want to make sure that you have the one
13 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Do get asecond? |13 that was sent by Mr. Weed's office at approximately
14 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: cgrgecser |14 5:16.
15 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: changingthe date |15 And again, looking at the old ordinance, the
16 from December 13th, 2010 to today's date. 16 same situations exist, because R-3 allowed, again, so
17 ATTORNEY WEED: Whereisthe date? 17 many different uses and our multi-family definitionis
18 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: inthechat. |18 three or more attached dwelling units. Well, it
19 MR. HAEBERLIN: Top of the chart, Murray. |19 included duplexes. | mean it was, again, back and
20 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: wehaveamotion. |20 forth.
21 Dol get asecond? 21 The apartment district, your expectation is
22 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Second. |22 you're going to go see three or more attached rental
23 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion? |23 units, and this one was decidedly more difficult to
24 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: ves. 1wouldlike |24 rewrite becauseit's very lengthy and you're making
25 to note for the record thisis Chapter 23, Zoning, 25 some basic assumptions on how big these units should
Page 82 Page 84
1 Section 904. 1 be. And | think that the numbersthat | picked for
2 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. 2 the unit sizes are in keeping with what | found out
3 ATTORNEY WEED: Scott, just to clarify, this | 3 from real estate agents, again, you know, to be the
4 item has appeared on a previous agenda? 4 prevailing sizes.
5 MR. HAEBERLIN: Yes, sir. Thereasonwhy | 5 So asyou see there -- And these all come
6 December 13thisin thereisthat that was the night 6 down to semantics again: you know, what do you feel
7 we probably would have voted. 7 isappropriate for a studio dwelling unit, a
8 ATTORNEY WEED: Just making surefor the | 8 one-bedroom, a two-bedroom or three or more units?
9 whole first reading then. 9 Thetrend is smaller, obviously, and that is what we
10 MR. HAEBERLIN: Yes, sir. 10 seein apartments. There are more amenities but the
11 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Additional 11 unitsare actually smaller. So setting very high
12 discussion? 12 thresholds for apartment sizes for the individual
13 --- 13 units pretty much ensures we would not have people
14 (No response) 14 build multi-family in the city.
15 15 Also too the big issue of density isin
16 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: wehaeamaionand |16 here. There had been alot of discussion about the
17 asecond. Call theroll, please. 17 New Broad Street site, but again, there was no ability
18 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander? |18 in the city code to build more than 12 units an acre.
19 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 19 And so this provision allowed a density variance to be
20 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates? 20 processed by the Mayor and Council but no more than 50
21 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 21 unitsper acre. Fifty unitsan acreisthe numbers
22 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming? |22 that I'm getting from multi-family developers where
23 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 23 they have an interest, because they have to be able to
24 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta? |24 acquire the property, tear the property down and then
25 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes. 25 rebuild it.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: sothedefaultis | 1 what isthe minimum lot, which iswhat is the minimum

2 12, whichiswhat it is currently? 2 lot width, depth, public road frontage, et cetera.

3 MR. HAEBERLIN: Correct. 3 | did take out the development provisions

4 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: so, then avariance | 4 and | put them into Minimum Floor Areain your table.

5 would be they applied for. 5 | thought it was kind of chaotic, and | also thought

6 MR. HAEBERLIN: Upto50. Again, thatisin | 6 asfar asimplementation, it really limitsus. For

7 keeping with back when we had a customer, New Broad | 7 example, it says each efficiency or unit located on

8 Street, for the GM site. That'sin the area of what 8 any of thefirst six floors, 1,000 sgquare feet.

9 they werelooking for is 45 to 50 units an acre. 9 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yezh. Letme--1
10 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Isthereany reason |10 think we're all in agreement that those one-through-
11 maximum building height's listed twice? 11 fivesare good to be done, and you've done anice --
12 MR. HAEBERLIN: That isatypo. It should |12 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: start with no off-
13 bethe 10 story is subject to FAA approval if within |13 street parking.

14 the approach zone. 14 MR. HAEBERLIN: Okay.

15 ATTORNEY WEED: Actually, | added the 15 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- nicejob in

16 language that you sent me, Scott. Did you want oneof |16 consolidating those.

17 these struck? 17 MR. HAEBERLIN: Okay. Well, in your parking

18 MR. HAEBERLIN: Yes. Thereisatypoin 18 code, you know, it sets forth a number of spaces and

19 there. 19 the spaces have to be a certain distance from the

20 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: The second oneshould |20 UNItS.

21 be. 21 Now, | perceive when we have future

22 MR. HAEBERLIN: The second one should be |22 development of multi-family, that they're probably

23 struck in the table. 23 going to have parking garages, and the distances from

24 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: On this, inthe |24 the dwelling unitsis probably going to be gresater.

25 existing R-3, there's development provisionsand those |25 You're not going to be pulling up in front of the
Page 86 Page 88

1 arelimited with the exception of the number of -- or | 1 front door. Andsol let that be covered by the

2 the maximum density. 2 parking code.

3 | was curious as to why the deletion of 3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Okay.

4 restrictions on off-street parking, the width of the 4 MR. HAEBERLIN: So, | mean, that's kind of

5 driveway, the discussions on distances and limitations | 5 the approach | -- you know. Inlooking at most of the

6 on the recreation locations -- pool, fence, and those 6 multi-family which is density driven, it is centered

7 types of things -- were removed from this. | know 7 onaparking garage.

8 that the parking is probably covered under our 8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: sut we can' assume

9 parking, but I don't know that our parking restricts 9 that, though.

10 off-street parking. So | just want to get alittle 10 MR. HAEBERLIN: | think we should certainly
11 bit of understanding asto -- 11 encourage that and we should avoid surface parking
12 MR. HAEBERLIN: Sure. 12 which isawasteful use of land. At high densities,
13 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- why thesewere |13 you really need to use very efficient use of your

14 removed. 14 land. And again, that was thinking in terms of what
15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: and1asohadthat |15 R-3 would become, not necessarily what R-3 was today.
16 question, Mr. Bates. But becauseit isin development |16 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And 1 agree with you.
17 provision -- and | look forward to Mr. Haeberlin's 17 | think for me| just wanted to make sure that we had
18 comments -- and though these items may be dealt with |18 it covered because this very clearly says no off-

19 somewhere else, but because we're caling it 19 street parking shall be permitted, and | don't know
20 development provisions, | think it should be captured |20 that our existing parking code clarifies or addresses
21 withinthisarea. 21 that.

22 Thank you. Go ahead, Mr. Haeberlin. 22 I'm with you on encouraging parking garages.
23 MR. HAEBERLIN: What | didisthetableis |23 | think the apartment communities that we've got today
24 now called Dimensional Requirements, and that'sin |24 are athing of the past and should never, ever be

25 keeping with how we've done every district. You know, |25 repeated. But | was concerned about the off-street
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1 parking provision, because what | don't want to have | 1 to bethere because it's acommercial swimming pool,

2 happen is Shallowford Gardens gets redeveloped, and | 2 so that'staking care of. And the accessory, again,

3 all of asudden because thisis gone, we're allowing 3 cannot bein thefront, soitisgoingto bein an

4 peopleto park on Shallowford Road, even though 4 internal location.

5 there's no parking on Shallowford Road. 5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: And that --

6 Thank you, Chief. 6 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: i1 canasmy

7 MR. HAEBERLIN: Correct. 7 question too. My big concern isthe drive not being

8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Bad andlogy, but the | 8 lessthan 18 feet. | do not ever want the City to

9 analogy | think is applicable nonetheless. 9 have another build-out like we have over there at
10 MR. HAEBERLIN: Okay. 10 Avery Park where you can't get afire truck in there.
11 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Did that make sense? | 11 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Right.

12 MR. HAEBERLIN: Yes. I'mfollowingyou. |12 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Right.
13 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And we at present |13 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, | mean that, believe
14 don't have a dumpster ordinance that we like, so I'm |14 it or not, istaken care of by your existing parking
15 happier keeping -- 15 ordinance now because you're supposed to have a 24-
16 MR. HAEBERLIN: Y ou have a dumpster 16 foot drive. And | don't know how Avery Park got to
17 ordinance. We don't like it but we have one. 17 theway it was, but | think that was a settlement
18 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: But I'm happier |18 agreement with the City. But your existing parking
19 keeping -- as Ms. Fleming hasindicated, I'm happier |19 code right now requires 24 feet for atwo-way. It
20 keeping some of the development provisions duplicative |20 would require 12 for aone-way. But then again the
21 especialy when we're dealing with a significant 21 firemarsha could increase that amount if he didn't
22 potential development piece that is not going to come |22 think there was appropriate radius. So that's kind of
23 and go; it will be there -- if it comes, it'll be 23 how that worksinto the situation.
24 therefor avery long period of time. And | wantto |24 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 24-foot street
25 make sure that even if we're not covering in our 25 width.

Page 90 Page 92

1 dumpster ordinance that we don't like now, that we've | 1 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, 24-foot driveway

2 got some strengthened requirementsin thisaswell as | 2 width. So for example, pick something, if Pinetree

3 welll get to the R-4. 3 was going to restripe their parking lot and they were

4 And then to me the most -- | don't know that 4 going to have atwo-way drive, it would have to be 24

5 it'smost important, but the biggest piece was the 5 feet internal to the site. And if they were having

6 recreation piecesthat stipulate. | don't know that 6 oneway going up aparallel lineto pull off, they'd

7 we cover swimming pools anywherein our code asfar as | 7 have to have 12 unless the fire marshal required

8 requiring them to have fences, certain height fences, | 8 larger.

9 distances from locations, and to me, these were some | 9 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: What about green
10 safety-net provisions that would help make surethat |10 space? | mean how isthe tree ordinance -- | mean
11 the developer understands thisis specifically what 11 some of these buildings are only 30 feet apart.

12 you need to do for this multi-family devel opment. 12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: well, that's dictated
13 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, aswimming pool isan |13 by the maximum impervious lot coverage.

14 accessory structure and so it only would beinarear |14 MR. HAEBERLIN: And I think that needs to be
15 yard, so that would cover that. We worked on 15 high, and I'll tell you why. Again, with these

16 accessory extensively in the accessory structure code. |16 communities, the large amount of quote/quote green
17 The pooal -- many communitiesusedto have |17 space or just lawnsis not really what they're doing
18 what they call apool ordinance, and that isactually |18 today. They are doing that in some respects; they're
19 now part of the International Building Code, and sowe |19 having developed gardens and they're having outdoor
20 have the ability to regulate swimming pools by way of |20 kitchens and swimming pools. They are having a dog
21 thebuilding code. So it might be something that you |21 runareausualy. But it's more focused on interior
22 want to put in some development regulations on how you |22 amenities like health clubs and, you know, banquet
23 would like that fence to ook, like for example, a 23 rooms and things -- wifi rooms, things likethat. The
24 black fence or what-have-you. But | think thereare |24 focusis more now on common amenitiesthat areinside.
25 adequate protections for ensuring the fenceisgoing |25 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: But to Mr. Roche's
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1 question, the tree ordinance would stipulate the 1 they've got acommon center for meetings and so forth,
2 number of trees that would be required on any 2 and they will have the pool therein the front of the
3 developmental lot. 3 complex or in various and sundry areas not
4 MR. HAEBERLIN: Correct. And that tree 4 gpecifically in the rear of the most farthest
5 ordinance allows you basically you either meetiton | 5 building. So | think we got -- This needsto be
6 sitewith three-inch caliper treesthat are eight feet 6 addressed whether it's an accessory or not. We were
7 in height or you contribute to the tree bank. 7 talking about accessories for R-1, and | don't think
8 And some of these properties, again, looking 8 wewerereally considering those to be accessories for
9 at configuration -- And they're unusual lots. The 9 R-4and R-3. So | mean they are accessories, mind
10 threethat we have are very unusual lots. The 10 you, but | don't think we can actually say that they
11 configurationis such, | hope we would retain some of |11 have to be in the back of the back of the building.
12 the existing tree coverage because they've got some |12 So I'm really concerned about that.
13 nicetree canopy. If not, if they chose to takethose |13 | really feel that we need to include the
14 down, it would either meet on-site or they would pay |14 verbiage that was on page 40 starting with no off-
15 thetree bank. 15 street parking; increase, if necessary, the 18 feet
16 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Thislookslike-- |16 wide driveway to 24 feet if that's what our standard
17 when | wasalittle boy, | livedinaplacein 17 isright now.
18 Cambridge, Massachusetts, and that would certainly |18 Do you agree with that, Ms. Alexander, or
19 meet the requirements for this. They would be ableto |19 just leaveit as 18?
20 build this. We used to cal it "the projects.”" They 20 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: sistresaa
21 eventually toreit down, but | mean therewasno -- it |21 or 24 isthe standard?
22 wasall cement, it was all -- | mean there's nothing 22 MR. HAEBERLIN: 24 is the standard.
23 herefor green space whatsoever other than, you know, |23 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Okay.
24 yes, you have to plant acoupletrees. But you don't |24 MR. HAEBERLIN: But again, that isin your
25 even haveto plant those trees. It's cheaper maybeto |25 parking layout requirements of the code.
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1 just put some money in the tree bank fund. 1 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: sochangeit to 242
2 | just have this vision of the GM plant, 2 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: we, weti nave
3 just, you know, low-income high-rise, eight-story, 3 toincludeit becauseit's not in here.
4 nine-story concrete projects, and | don't see how this | 4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: No, but what I'm
5 would prevent that. | mean yeah, maybethey gotan | 5 tryingto do isinclude everything that was not
6 indoor swimming pool and a pool table downstairsbut | | 6 included. Right now, the code does haveit.
7 don't see how thiswould prevent that. 7 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: i understand.
8 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, you would still -- 8 MR. HAEBERLIN: It does have, but it
9 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: | think thereshould | 9 conflicts with the rest of the code.
10 haveto be some sort of a provision for green spaceor |10 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: thissys off-
11 something other than cement. | mean that's 20 percent |11 street parking; it doesn't say on-street parking.
12 -- Wait aminute. Ten percent would be grass, | mean |12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: That's correct; it's
13 ten percent would be trees. | mean that's -- to me, 13 incorrect.
14 I'vejust got real concerns about this. 14 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: veah, it's backwards.
15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: | dotoo onthe |15 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: The code asit's
16 imperviouslot area. And | don't meantotakeyour |16 written hasanumber of errorsinit, and this says no
17 thunder; if you want to continue, go ahead. But | 17 off-street parking shall be permitted, but it should
18 really have a problem with the 80 percent coverage. |18 read no on-street parking, | think?
19 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: And to Mr. Bates |19 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: well, 1 think
20 point about, you know, recreational areas or whatever, (20 they'retelling you you can't park on the grass.
21 there's nothing. 21 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, back when thiswas
22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: voumateacomment |22 developed, they were saying that on-street parking
23 about the pools have to bein therear. Well, alot 23 shall not be allowed in the front yard. Well, all
24 of times apartment complexes -- and though we'renot |24 your apartments have parking in the front, so | mean
25 touching on condominiums on this particular area, 25 it didn't work with what they had back then.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I think thisneeds | 1 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1 just donit want to
2 more work. 2 see Doraville, when we're writing this, it looks like
3 And | guess| just had one more question. 3 downtown Atlantato me. It doesn't, you know -- |
4 This says apartments, rental dwelling units. | mean 4 think it istaking away the character of Doraville. |
5 maybe there's -- isthere an R something else for 5 don't think we should have 10 stories here.
6 condominiums? 6 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: | think, though,
7 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Uh-huh. | 7 then you're getting rid of the parking requirements.
8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes, R-4. 8 And the larger the building, the more parking
9 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: andsoif Iwantedto | 9 requirements you're going to have to have, and the
10 convert my apartment house to condominiums or some of |10 further you push it back from the street, you're going
11 the units, would | have to get it rezoned? 11 to be getting rid of those parking -- you're going to
12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: well, | dontknow |12 be encouraging more parking in the front versus
13 that it -- Let'sgo hypothetical: |f Post were to put 13 parkingintherear.
14 inaunit over at, you know, the GM property, | don't |14 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, and there was no
15 know that Post Properties would allow you to convert |15 magical number on building height, folks. The only
16 your apartment to a condominium. 16 thing | looked at was, you know, what we had been told
17 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, but I mean |17 about the flight zone and that people certainly felt
18 there's places like, you know, our favorite place 18 we could accommaodate 10 stories. | think even the NBS
19 downtown there where they have a mixture of 19 proposa was six, | think.
20 condominiums and apartments, Atlantic Station. | 20 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: | believe the
21 think one side of the street has condos, the other 21 parking garageis eight, seven or eight.
22 side of the street has -- or something like that. 22 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: The one up here?
23 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: itsprobably mixed- | 23 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: I think so.
24 usezoning. 24 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Well --
25 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: and plus people have |25 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1 know, but were
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1 been known to buy condominiums and rent them out too. | 1 talking about -- Thisisresidential. We're talking
2 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: well, that doesnt | 2 about yes, alot of density. But 10 storiesjust -- |
3 makeit an apartment complex. It's still acondo. 3 don't know. I'm not comfortable with 10 stories at
4 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Okay. 4 al, whether it be on the GM property --
5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: rm not comfortable | 5 And there again, we shouldn't even be
6 with 10 stories at all. 6 considering it because we're going to either -- once
7 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yeah. Itjustseems | 7 something happens, it's going to be a PUD or mixed use
8 kind of high. 8 or something. It won't even be R-3 or R-4. It'll be
9 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Andtheother | 9 awhole different characteristic.
10 question | had was could you tell me what the minimum |10 MR. HAEBERLIN: | wouldn't necessarily agree
11 building setback from the street requirement is, 11 withthat. Andit'snot out of disrespect. It'sjust
12 please? 12 what we looked at. Y ou know, PUDs just don't work.
13 MR. HAEBERLIN: The front yard? It's 20 13 They just don't work. And a mixed-use zoning would be
14 feet. 14 great, but what we're getting is more conventional
15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: soweregoingto |15 development proposals.
16 stick a 10-story building 20 feet from the street? 16 I think we'd be safe if we had something to
17 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, | mean you could 17 offer somebody that already meets a number of their
18 certainly add plusfive feet for each story over three |18 needs, and that's one of the reasons why I'm trying to
19 storiesor whatever. Y ou know, of course downtown |19 rewritethisis| don't want people coming to us where
20 Atlantaisadifferent situation, but you know, large |20 we don't have anything to offer them, whether it be
21 story buildings are set close to the street and 21 eight stories or six stories or 10. They're certainly
22 probably closer than 20 feet. But you could add 22 looking for density, and to get them to come here,
23 something like, you know, adding five feet sethack for |23 they want density.
24 each one story over whatever you think is appropriate |24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: sowhich neighborhood
25 -- three stories or whatever. 25 wants a 10-story building in their neighborhood?
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1 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Wevegot limited | 1 more than somebody come and buy Shallowford Gardens up
2 locations of where R-3 is currently zoned. 2 and build something new there.
3 MR. HAEBERLIN: That's correct. 3 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: it'snot going to
4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: vouknow, 'mlocking | 4 happen unless we change it because there's no money --
5 at, you know, Shallowford Gardens and -- 5 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: There's no incentive.
6 MR. HAEBERLIN: Pebblewood. 6 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: --in - whatisit?
7 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- you know, 7 12 per acre? You can't tear down, build and make a
8 Pebblewood and -- 8 profit at 12 per acre.
9 MR. HAEBERLIN: Wynnchase. 9 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And those units are
10 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Those, | dontwantto |10 two stories high.
11 duplicate that. Those are unsightly developments. 11 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: And 1 understand
12 Thisto me encourages new developmentslike |12 where you're going with that, but when you consider
13 what's happened in Chamblee, in Sugar Hill, in, you |13 the-- again, I'll use the word character. The
14 know, downtown Marietta where there's -- you know, |14 character around that areais commercial. But you go
15 midtown where Post Parkside -- you know, that building |15 to stick a 10-story right up on the street in Oakcliff
16 is12 feet away from Tenth Street and it's eight 16 on English Oak, | believe we're going to have alittle
17 stories high, and it looks absolutely amazing. 17 bit of problem with the R-1s.
18 Y ou know, | don't want us to get caught up 18 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: No, and I'm not -- I'm
19 in what we've got now and trying to replicate that, 19 not arguing about --
20 because what we've got now | think is atrocious. | 20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: So when --
21 don't think it does our city well. 21 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- the 10.
22 Y ou know, | look at the apartments over, you |22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- we consider.
23 know, in your neck of the woods, you know, off of |23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I'm flexible. I'm
24 Qakcliff, and while they're not in the city limits, | 24 flexible.
25 don't like them, | don't think they enhance our city; |25 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay.
Page 102 Page 104
1 whereas-- and | can't think of the name of the 1 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: well, and your key
2 apartment complex that's right there at Peachtree 2 thereisif that happens, that's going to be a
3 Industrial and -- 3 rezoning. Well, in many casesit will be.
4 MR. HAEBERLIN: The Battery? 4 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: No.
5 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: The Battery, thank | 5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: well, if it'san
6 you. Yeah. | look at that, whichis-- 6 R-3--
7 What's that side street? It'slike Strait 7 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: itsanapartment
8 Street? 8 complex.
9 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: vasensioa | 9 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- it won't.
10 something? 10 MR. HAEBERLIN: In that case, correct.
11 MR. HAEBERLIN: Yeah. | don't remember. |11 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I'mtrying to see the
12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yeah. It'soff |12 R---
13 Malone. 13 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: wehavean
14 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Butit'snot 10 |14 apartment complex on English Oak.
15 storiestall. 15 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: That's R-3.
16 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: It'sgottobesix or |16 MR. HAEBERLIN: Correct.
17 seven. 17 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Right.
18 MR. HAEBERLIN: Wdll, | -- 18 MR. HAEBERLIN: | know where you're talking
19 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And | don't disagree |19 about. Behind --
20 with you onthe 10. I'm not necessarily arguing for |20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: sothe proposed --
21 10 because | can be convinced to go lower than that. |21 MR. HAEBERLIN: -- the duplexes.
22 But what | don't want to do is replicate the 22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- would be that
23 code that we've got that has got us what we've got 23 they -- that right there on English Oak and Windsor.
24 now. | think we need to progress and move forward and |24 Windsor and English Oak, you have a 10-foot right up
25 change and encourage developers. | would love nothing |25 against the street. No off-street parking. You'd
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1 haveto have a parking deck. It would ruin the 1 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, it would have to
2 character of Oakcliff. 2 be much, much less than that.
3 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yesh. I'mnotsure | 3 MR. HAEBERLIN: Let's use the word
4 1'd want a 10-story building here looming over this 4 residential detached. That way, it encompasses R-1
5 neighborhood here by Cary Reynolds. 5 and RCH.
6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: soweneedto--You | 6 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, but that doesn't
7 know, there may be some -- I'm sorry. | can't -- 7 protect R-4C, though.
8 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: teaatmatsn | 8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Those are RCH.
9 Aztec, they're toward Chestnut. 9 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: These are the
10 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yesh. That'snowhere |10 townhouses.
11 near Cary Reynolds. 11 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, correct, and that's a
12 MR. HAEBERLIN: | have an idea. 12 different zoning category than what we're looking at.
13 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: No. well, I meanits |13 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Right. Well, that's
14 got al this. 14 what I'm concerned about, though, is| don't want the
15 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Thatsthechestnut-- |15 people that live in the townhouses suddenly to have
16 That'sMcClave. 16 thisbig view of a huge building.
17 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: | understand that, but |17 Personally, | think this whole thing needs a
18 what I'm saying iswould you want a 10-story building |18 little more work. | don't have this problem with it
19 here overlooking al these houses? Personally, no. | |19 so much over herein the commercial areas, but this
20 mean six maybe, but 10 just seems -- it waskind of |20 stuff that abuts the residentia areas, I've got alot
21 like the whole thing with Star Towers, you know, did |21 of concerns, and | don't think that was really
22 you want 20 stories overlooking, you know, my back |22 considered.
23 yard? Not particularly. 23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Those apartments that
24 MR. HAEBERLIN: What you could doissay X |24 arethere on Aztec next to -- next to Chestnut are
25 stories subject to FAA approval if within the 25 two-story right now.
Page 106 Page 108
1 appropriate zone, providing not adjacent to R-1. If 1 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yeah. And | don't
2 adjacent to R-1, whatever, some number. 2 have aproblem if they go maybe three or four, but
3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I'mgood withthat. | 3 first of all, | think that people --
4 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: You gotR-3nextdoor | 4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Well, that's what
5 to my house here, okay. Y ou got R-3 next door to 5 we'retrying to get from you is what would be an
6 theseright here. 6 acceptable height. Y ou say that it's not workable,
7 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: well andscott- | 7 that it needs alot of work but you're not offering
8 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: soyouretaking10 | 8 any solutions.
9 stories-- 9 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Well, my solution
10 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And Scott just -- |10 would be four stories.
11 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: -- next door tomy |11 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: well, then, say four
12 house. 12 stories.
13 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: scott just addressed |13 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Okay. Four stories.
14 that for you. 14 But there are some other thingsin this that
15 MR. HAEBERLIN: Whatever number that is. |15 we also discussed about adding back also.
16 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: If you would have |16 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay, Council, what
17 listened -- 17 dowewishto do? Do we want to do the changes
18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: But that's |18 tonight? Do we want to go back to the drawing board
19 considered RCH. 19 withit? | know we gtill have to have a public
20 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: If you would have |20 hearing but what are your wishes?
21 listened to what he said, that would have addressed |21 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: i'mgoodwith
22 that. Heclearly said you could have, you know, 22 Scott re-reading his suggestions on changing the
23 X-number of stories subject to FAA approval withinan |23 maximum building height, if you know what you said.
24 approach zone unlessit's next to aresidential-zoned |24 MR. HAEBERLIN: You guystell me. | mean if
25 property and then it would be less than that. 25 it'snot adjacent to single-family detached, what

American Court Reporting Company, Inc.

(27) Page 105 - Page 108





City Council Meeting

January 24, 2011

Page 109

Page 111

1 number do you want to start with? 1 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: That'stheway |
2 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Or RCH. | 2 read it too.
3 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, single detached. 3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And 1 will admit that
4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: If it'snot attached, | 4 | misread it.
5 if it'sin acommercial zone. 5 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Okay.
6 MR. HAEBERLIN: Okay. 6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: It looks -- it was
7 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: So let'stakethe | 7 written very poorly.
8 residential component out of it. 8 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: okey. sodoweneed
9 MR. HAEBERLIN: Okay. 9 that at all, anything about parking?
10 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: If it'sover thereon |10 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: it should say no on-
11 New Peachtree, Shallowford Road, those areas, eight? |11 street parking.
12 Council, eight? 12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: well, theway it's
13 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Tharsfine. |13 written, | think -- and Ms. Alexander has said it
14 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Eight. 14 correctly that it says you can't park in your front
15 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: | could go for eight |15 yard, you can't park on grassin front of the
16 over there, | guess. 16 apartment complex, which doesn't make any sense.
17 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Andif itisattached |17 MR. HAEBERLIN: | would just say if we're
18 to or adjacent to R-1/RCH/R-4, then per Mr. Roche's |18 going to keep it in any fashion, we'd say all parking
19 suggestion, which I think isfine, four. 19 shall be on site and shall not be located within a
20 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Four. 20 front. And that, | think, covers alot of concerns.
21 MR. HAEBERLIN: Okay. Got it. 21 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA:: ecause that means
22 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Now, Mr. Roche, what |22 parking hasto be in the rear, et cetera.
23 other concerns do you have with the document? 23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: well, it can't be on
24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, | had some |24 the street. It hasto be on site.
25 concerns were brought up earlier about some of the |25 MR. HAEBERLIN: Correct.
Page 110 Page 112
1 existing language that wanted to be brought forward. | 1 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yeah. I'm good
2 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And | believe | 2 with...
3 Ms. Fleming was talking about adding that back in. 3 MR. HAEBERLIN: And | think we should bring
4 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Right. I'mdone. | 4 you guys back another text copy --
5 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: so Scott, doyou | 5 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: | agree.
6 have any concerns about adding back in that language, | 6 MR. HAEBERLIN: -- so we're getting to the
7 athough | think the off-street parking needs to be 7 end hereof how . ..
8 reworded starting at no off-street parking, you know, | 8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: gut dont -- but you
9 al the way through the -- 9 said on site but then you came back and said but not
10 MR. HAEBERLIN: Yeah. Theway that whole |10 inthefront.
11 thing iswritten isrealy weird like street center- 11 MR. HAEBERLIN: Correct. It'syour
12 lineand al that. 12 intention that you don't want carsin that 20-feet
13 | mean it'sjust -- | mean you could just 13 area; correct? You want to see green stuff.
14 say no parking will be allowed in the front yard, 14 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: That would be my
15 period, if that'swhat your intention is. 15 preference. My preference would be to eliminate
16 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: i dontthink |16 parking from the street to the first building --
17 that'swhat our intentioniis. 17 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Y eah.
18 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: | will admit that | |18 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- so that you're
19 misread that. | read -- 19 seeing sidewalks, trees, grass, gardens but no cars.
20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: | read it the same | 20 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: awtisisony
21 way you did. 21 going to affect new developments. It's not going to
22 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I read it asyou can |22 affect the rebuild of the building over here at
23 park on the street or you can't park on the street. 23 Wynnscape that burned.
24 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Right. 24 MR. HAEBERLIN: | don't think it's going to
25 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: That'show I read it. |25 affect it because that is really aplanned
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1 development. And other than putting that building 1 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: so1woudsin

2 back exactly theway it is, | can't foresee anything 2 beabletogoinand park in front of my building

3 being done there -- no expansion, no bigger; just that | 3 becauseit doesn't front the road.

4 building. If that's what they're going to do with 4 MR. HAEBERLIN: If they wanted to design a

5 that site, that's what they need to do. 5 zigzag pattern where everybody came in on the interior

6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: and council canargue | 6 and parked in front of their units, they could till

7 onthis, but | realy don't want to see -- If we're 7 dothat.

8 going to allow a new multi-family unitto goin, to 8 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: s«casetiis e

9 Mr. Roche's point about having green space, theless | 9 front building faced this way and my building was like
10 we encourage parking between the street and the first |10 that (indicating) --

11 building, the more we have for winding sidewalks, |11 MR. HAEBERLIN: | understand.
12 wider sidewalks, grass, trees, thingslikethat. Soll 12 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER;: - ad! coud
13 think | agree and like Mr. Haeberlin's suggestion of |13 park there.
14 all parking shall be on site and no parking in the 14 MR. HAEBERLIN: Y ou parked in the back.
15 front yard, basically. 15 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: wei, o, but -
16 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: veah, but that's- | 16 MR. HAEBERLIN: Kind of/sort of.
17 thereason he said it was 20 feet from the street. 17 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: -- therewas
18 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Correct. 18 parking in the back too. We had parking on both
19 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: And that'sprobably |19 sides.
20 from the centerling; isthat correct? 20 MR. HAEBERLIN: Did you have an aisle-way
21 MR. HAEBERLIN: No. That'sfromthepin. |21 that came from the parking interior?
22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. Sothe |22 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: (Nods head)
23 minimum building setback is 20 feet. That'snotan |23 MR. HAEBERLIN: Okay.
24 awful lot of grass and not an awful lot of sidewalk. |24 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: anditsthree
25 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Sureit is. 25 stories.

Page 114 Page 116

1 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, compared to our 1 MR. HAEBERLIN: Correct. Okay. So yeah,

2 commercial districts, that's alot because our 2 there's all sorts of things you can do to avoid having

3 commercial districts are just ailmost a hundred percent | 3 parking in the front. That's one of them.

4 impervious, but yes, it's more. 4 People are still using the traditional

5 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: 1 quessijust | 5 unheated hallways, and some people are getting away

6 want to clarify. Where| previoudly lived, the 6 fromthat. Andyou'll notice where they have the

7 buildingsthat fronted the road did not have parking 7 unheated hallways now, they're like three times wider

8 between the building and the road, but onceyou got | 8 than they used to be, to accommodate move-in/

9 into the complex, and my building faced this way 9 move-outs, and they usually face on like a parking
10 (indicating), | parked in front of that building. 10 garagelike acentral court area. So you can park in
11 MR. HAEBERLIN: That's correct. 11 the parking garage and walk over onto your balcony
12 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: sowhat -- |12 areaand go into your building, and nobody sees that
13 MR. HAEBERLIN: And they could do that too. |13 becausethat'sall internal.

14 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: --isyour |14 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: And1 wouldiketo
15 definition of front here? 15 seethe recreationa facilities paragraph included in
16 MR. HAEBERLIN: It would bein the zoning |16 the new draft aswell. But asfar as the accessories,
17 code -- what the zoning code describes asthefront. |17 the way that it appears in the accessory, it hasto be
18 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: | guesstrars |18 behind, you know, in the back-back of the building. |
19 what I'm trying to clarify. 19 don't think that should apply to R-3 or R-4.

20 MR. HAEBERLIN: The 20 feet. 20 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, | mean, | think we
21 ATTORNEY WEED: Want meto tell you? 21 will have people who do swimming pools and there will
22 MR. HAEBERLIN: The 20 fest. 22 be people who don't, but the trend seems to be, from
23 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: soitsgingto |23 What | see from looking at the apartments that I've
24 bethemain first building that frontsthe mainroad. |24 looked at is swimming pool and fitness center, and
25 MR. HAEBERLIN: The public right-of-way. |25 that's something that residents demand, essentially.
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1 | still have concerns about having the 1 MR. HAEBERLIN: And we'll write some
2 swimming pool facing aroad. | would want itinternal | 2 language. | mean we're going to work on some language
3 tothesite particularly. | meanit'sjust you're 3 for that.
4 inviting prying eyes. 4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Areweputting this
5 And from my perspective, like at my home, if | 5 onthe 1/31 or are we going to go for something other
6 thelocality allowed meto put a swimming pool in 6 in February?
7 front of my house, and | had children, | would not 7 MR. HAEBERLIN: | mean | don't see any
8 want the swimming pool in front of my house. I'dwant | 8 reason why we couldn't have another draft to you guys
9 it behindit. Soto me, it'sa protectionist approach 9 before then.
10 to having the pool internal to some compound. 10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: For the 31st?
11 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: gut theway thatwe | 11 MR. HAEBERLIN: Yeah. | think so.
12 presently have the accessory code writtenisthat you |12 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: canwejust putit
13 indicated that it would have to be in the back-back of |13 at theend and if we get to it?
14 the building, and that's what I'm trying to indicate. 14 MR. HAEBERLIN: Y eah, that's fine.
15 | don't think that in apartment complexes or 15 ATTORNEY WEED: And technically everything
16 condos, that we should require them to haveitinthe |16 you approve tonight will have to be on the 31st agenda
17 back-back of the building, of the last complex. 17 again for final version.
18 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: It could beinthe |18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: well, were not
19 center. 19 approving it.
20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: i think there shouid | 20 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: | would like to
21 be some-- 21 postpone the public hearing part of this until we get
22 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: itcuareinne |22 amore fina draft.
23 center just behind the clubhouse. 23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And 1l disagree with
24 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: But tharswhat 'm |24 you because I'd like to hear what Mr. Anderson and
25 saying, but it's not -- 25 Ms. Calvert have to say since there are only two
Page 118 Page 120
1 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: huenommeman | 1 public, because they may shed some insight and
2 road. 2 something that we haven't thought about that we could
3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: veah. Andthat's | 3 incorporate into the draft before we get it on the
4 probably the proper way to say it, verbiageto say it, | 4 31st, versus hearing that great idea on the 31st and
5 isthat it must be not visible -- 5 then having to rewriteit again.
6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Not visiblefrom-- | 6 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Again, | don't have a
7 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Themain 7 problem with that. | just think that the people that
8 thoroughfares. 8 live nearby these areas should probably have alittle
9 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Themainroad, man | 9 more notice and be able to also comment --
10 thoroughfares. 10 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Wéll, | think
11 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Mr. Weed, front yard? |11 there's --
12 ATTORNEY WEED: There are two definitions. |12 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: -- likethe people who
13 There's frontage lot means the distance for which the |13 live at the townhomes.
14 front boundary line of the lot and the street lineare |14 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: well, I think there's
15 coincident. And thereislot, comma, frontage means |15 been plenty of notice, but this wouldn't preclude them
16 that portion of alot adjacent to a street. 16 from -- or preclude us from having public comments
17 S0 just to be clear on the parking, it's 17 again on the R-3 on the 31st. We do that with
18 okay to park in front of your building just aslong as |18 regularity.
19 thefront of your building is not the street. 19 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, aslong as we
20 MR. HAEBERLIN: Correct. 20 can havethat twice, that's fine. Thank you.
21 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: andthe samewith | 21 MR. HAEBERLIN: And assuming the battle will
22 thepool. 22 continue over the dumpster, we may -- let's -- let's
23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Right. It'sokayto |23 leavethat in, okay, but let's at |east say six feet
24 have apool in the complex just as long as the pool 24 high, because | think four feet highisjust way to
25 isn't visible from the road. 25 small.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yeah. 1 I'm for tall buildings along that
2 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And madeout of | 2 expressway, wherever. | think it would be great. I'd
3 material -- 3 liketo live long enough to see Doraville go ahead in
4 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Similarto. | 4 that way.
5 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- similar tothe | 5 MR. HAEBERLIN: Anybody else who would like
6 building. 6 to speak infavor?
7 MR. HAEBERLIN: Materias, okay. I'll put 7 MR. ANDERSON: Stuart Anderson.
8 something in on that. 8 That'swhat al thisis about, Ginny, isto
9 And alot of that | think will eventually be 9 control the devel opers nonethel ess.
10 covered by an architectural ordinance, whichissadly |10 The 10-story discussion is apparently or
11 needed particularly for multi-family. 11 obviousto me an attempt to give the devel opers the
12 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: ayoaesins |12 capability of going 50 items or units per acre, which
13 to change that to 24, right? the feet on the street, 13 iswhat they need for that.
14 driveway? 14 | agree with alot of the provisions that
15 MR. HAEBERLIN: Yes. 15 you guys have come up with tonight. | think thisis
16 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: ok, makyo. |16 good.
17 MR. HAEBERLIN: | gotit. | think | havean |17 My thought, though, on this whole thing was
18 idea of where you guys are going. 18 something that came up at the very first when we
19 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: vesh. weneedtoget |19 started discussing this, and that would be on
20 that posted on the Web site al so. 20 development requirements or regulations, there should
21 MR. HAEBERLIN: As soon as | get adraft 21 be aparagraph perhaps or paragraphsin all of the
22 back, well, I'll forward it to Mr. Howe to put up. 22 high-density considerations so that we ask for a
23 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: mr. Haeberlin, woud |23 percentage of the R-4 or RCH or industrial when the GM
24 you like to open the public hearing portion of this? |24 does development so that we have those devel opment
25 MR. HAEBERLIN: Are we having that tonight? |25 requirementsin place as to percentage of how much R-3
Page 122 Page 124
1 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Uh-huh. 1 or R-4 or whatever we call, so we put that -- as part
2 MR. HAEBERLIN: Okay. 2 of thisdiscussion. So we put those requirements or
3 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. 3 those percentages into our zoning so that when the GM
4 MR. HAEBERLIN: At thistime, the Mayor Pro | 4 development happens, we will have those percentages
5 Tem has opened the public hearing. Thosewhowould | 5 for development, for controlling the devel opers for
6 liketo speak in favor of the R-4 amendment, please | 6 getting what we want and what they want, but -- so
7 come forward, state your name for the record. 7 that that --
8 MS. CALVERT: Ginny Calvert. 8 And | understand what Scott said about PUDs
9 Wéll, | think we've been here before. Do 9 not working and stuff, but this would put some kind of
10 you notice all the buildings, the beautiful, gorgeous |10 -- They cometo us. New Broad Street came to us and
11 buildings between here and 400? | wonder how many of |11 they wanted 60 percent of this and 40 percent of that,
12 those people are paying the different cities, new 12 and that's all well and good; but if we have our own
13 cities, and how much money, revenue, they are getting. |13 idea of what percentages we want, then | think we're
14 Anywherethereisn't an air space, they are building, |14 better off. Thank you.
15 and it'sway over 10 stories. 15 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Council, what are
16 | would love to see Buford Highway full of 16 your wishes on this?
17 those story -- those buildings. You get one tall 17 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: towenestomakea
18 building in here, and you will have developers hitting |18 motion to hold it to the 31st or just put it on the
19 thisarea. Why try to control developers? They want |19 31st?
20 to build, and we need them to build. 20 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: st leaveit
21 Y ou want the city to move ahead or you want |21 under old business.
22 itto stay thelittle town that it is? And that's 22 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Because it'san
23 great. But too many people are saying moveit ahead. |23 advertised, do we need to make a motion to a date
24 Well, how can you do thisif you try to 24 certain?
25 control the devel opers? 25 ATTORNEY WEED: You had -- you just had the
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1 hearing. 1 Today we have just one R-4 zone in the city,
2 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Okay. 2 which is Chestnut Place.
3 ATTORNEY WEED: If you want to continue with | 3 Again, the dimensional requirementstableis
4 the hearing process and not closeit, then yes. But 4 inthe same format or layout fashion as the previous
5 if you want to close the hearing and then addresswhat | 5 one. Again, we may need to discuss building height
6 you're going to do with it, then no. 6 based on your previous concerns; take alook at that
7 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: My preferenceasto | 7 because it was 10 stories again.
8 Mr. Roche's point isto continue the hearing based 8 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Theress atypo there,
9 upon some discussionstonight. So I'll makeamotion | 9 too. It's 10 stories, not 10 stores.
10 to movethis Section 905 R-3 District to the January |10 MR. HAEBERLIN: | seethat. Well correct
11 31 Planning and Zoning agenda. 11 that.
12 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Second. 12 And if you want me to carry the same
13 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion? |13 language over that you looked at in R-3, to that
14 --- 14 location, we can do that, or if you want a different
15 (No response) 15 one.
16 --- 16 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: That would be my
17 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll, |17 preference aso.
18 please. 18 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: well, weve only got
19 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander? |19 one R-4 designated zone right now, so any new R-4s
20 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 20 would be arezoning of existing property. Isthat
21 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates? 21 correct?
22 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 22 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, in some places it will
23 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming? |23 be corrective zoning, and | have to be very clear with
24 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 24 you:. Avery Park isacondominium; itisonelot. We
25 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta? |25 readly do need to rezonethat. It'snot R-3. And
Page 126 Page 128
1 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes. 1 that being said, you know, we do need to rezone that.
2 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche? 2 | don't know if that's going to be City-initiated or
3 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. 3 we're going to tell the applicant to do that.
4 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay. Weregoing | 4 But most of your R-4 devel opment, correct,
5 to moveinto the Public Hearing Text Amendment, 5 will be just pure rezones. people applying to get
6 Section 906, R-4 District, which was readvertised from | 6 something.
7 2010. Mr. Haeberlin? 7 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: wheres Flowers
8 MR. HAEBERLIN: Yes. Again I'm going to 8 Gate?
9 passout therevision that Mr. Weed and his secretary | 9 MR. HAEBERLIN: Flowers Gateis probably --
10 sent ustoday -- excuse me -- associate, this 10 theinformation that | see on it is probably one of
11 afternoon, so that you have in front of youthemost |11 few actua townhouse developments where there actually
12 current one, and it also has our current City Clerk as |12 islot ownership, and it meets the criteriafor
13 the attest. 13 attached RSFA. Avery Park does not, certainly not.
14 Again thisisgoing to get back in defining 14 But the plat that | have of Flowers Gate indicates you
15 whoweare. You know, we found out with Chestnut |15 actually own your lot.
16 Place that we had a development that was not inthe |16 So the building height, you know, again
17 correct zoning, and we may very well have some other |17 that discussion. And again | carried through, asyou
18 condominiumsin the city that we need to fix. But| |18 see, pretty much the same information.
19 thought that we needed certainly to fix the 19 I will tell you, if you notice under minimum
20 condominium district to accommodate what itisto be. |20 floor area when there's a purchase situation and
21 And so again, it is another rewrite of that 21 people owning their units, | made the thresholds a
22 district, trying to make it what it is, and that is 22 little higher, okay, so the expectation isalittle
23 you know, a purchase situation. It'snot primarily a |23 larger unit than you saw in R-3, and you can kind of
24 rental occupancy type situation, although individual |24 seethat by comparing the two side by side.
25 property owners may rent their units. 25 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Isthe building
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1 setback on this one 20 feet also from the street? 1 five-story building but there's only two levels of

2 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Thisonesays 10. | 2 residential.

3 MR. HAEBERLIN: | don't think it -- That 3 MR. HAEBERLIN: Correct.

4 might beatypo. | apologize. | think that isa 4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Isthat considered a

5 typo, because what | did was | carried -- If you'll 5 three-story building because you have three levels or

6 notice, the numbersin the table are in the same 6 isit afive-story building because it's the height of

7 format and then when you get to the very bottom, the | 7 afive-story building?

8 minimum distance between buildingsisthe same. That | 8 What determines stories? Let's go there.

9 probably isatypo. But it could be whatever youwant | 9 MR. HAEBERLIN: We got in this discussion --
10 itto be. 10 the building official and | have got in this
11 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I'mfinewith keeping |11 discussion severa times. Our consensus -- and I'll
12 it a the 20 feet. 1'm torn on this one on building 12 haveto go back and read that again. Our consensusis
13 height. 13 that whether there's -- whatever occursin that story,
14 MR. HAEBERLIN: Okay. Becausethisisthe |14 that area, it'sstill astory. So for example,

15 one here that really needs to be R-4, you know, 15 because those have atwo-story living room, okay,

16 realizing if we ever did rezoneit to R-4, somebody |16 that's till the third story of the building. Because

17 could tear the whole thing down. It's got ahigh 17 we had abig discussion about this because of

18 foreclosure rate in there right now, probably about 85 |18 basements, because there's no many bilevel homesin

19 percent. 19 the city where there's windows at the ground.

20 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: awwhoistaz |20 And we do have a definition of story in

21 MR. HAEBERLIN: Avery Park. 21 there. Mr. Weed may be able to read that out for us.

22 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Avery Park. 22 | know that's always a big debate between the building

23 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Okay. |23 officia and the planner.

24 MR. HAEBERLIN: At least what I'm seeing |24 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: well, I guessisthere

25 online, so. 25 -- isthere any type of standard measurement that up
Page 130 Page 132

1 And then there's Flowers Gate. And again, 1 to X-feet is considered a story and anything over

2 that'sthe one | believe, based on my information, 2 X-feetthen -- Isastory 12 foot? Isastory --

3 that's atrue townhouse; that's RSFA. | think that's 3 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Ten feet.

4 fine. 4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- 18 feet? Isa

5 And then there has been some conversion of 5 story 10 feet?

6 some apartments to condominiums, and | don't havea | 6 MR. HAEBERLIN: And | think ours says to the

7 lot of information about those, but somewhereinthe | 7 middle of the ridge of the roof, and sometimes you

8 city. 8 don't have -- and Mr. Weed's looking for it --

9 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: ItsChestnut, | | 9 sometimes you don't have a ridge because modern
10 think. 10 construction oftentimes just has a parapet around the
11 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: It'sland flight on |11 top. So we may need to alter that definition.

12 Chestnut. 12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And where I'm going,
13 MR. HAEBERLIN: Correct. Sothat'sonewe |13 becauseit'srelative to what we just did or talked

14 may haveto look at. 14 about in R-3, you could have a six-story building, but
15 Asyou see, there isn't anything else that 15 if each of the storiesisadual level, then are you

16 fitsthat criterion of RSFA, just that one, andreally |16 going to have a 12-story building technically?

17 that one's my major concern was Avery Park. 17 MR. HAEBERLIN: | don't believe so. | think
18 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Let me ask you this |18 that you really still have a six-story building, and

19 question. From a developmental standpoint, if you've |19 your air spaceis configured in different

20 got abuilding that is ground floor retail -- | know 20 arrangements.

21 wedon't allow mixed use, but hypothetically we get |21 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: so, then you don't --
22 there -- ground floor retail, and then you've got two |22 you have three levels or two stories versus six levels
23 levelsaboveit but they're -- | don't even know how |23 of one story.

24 to articulateit. It's Vintage Pizza, the Heritage 24 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, you could have -- you
25 Lofts. Those are al two-floor loft units. It'sa 25 could have a building with alaobby that's three
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1 storiesor four stories. 1 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Second?
2 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Okay. | justwanted | 2 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Second.
3 totry to get some clarification. 3 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
4 My preference on owned propertiesisto go 4 ---
5 higher. | don't have a good reason to want to do 5 (No response)
6 that. | just think from an economic standpoint, if 6 ---
7 you are going to purchase something, thereisasense | 7 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Call theroall,
8 of ownership the higheritis. 8 please.
9 | don't have anything -- Thisis all 9 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
10 visceral. | have absolutely nothing to support it. | 10 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
11 just get a sense of, from other developmentsthat are |11 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
12 out there, that bigger may be better on a condominium, |12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
13 owned thing. 13 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
14 But then | look over at, you know, the lofts 14 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
15 over in Chamblee that are empty and they're four 15 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta?
16 stories. 16 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
17 MR. HAEBERLIN: | seewhereyou'regoing, |17 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
18 and let me give you an example. When you buy a 18 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
19 condominium, the story isall about it, okay? The 19 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion carries.
20 more stories you go up, the more you pay, okay? Top |20 And do we need a break?
21 floor isusually penthouses, and that isthe max. You |21 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
22 pay more for homeowners association fees, you pay more |22 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: I've gotten ayes.
23 to buy the property. 23 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: can | just make one
24 And so your -- in some respect, those people |24 comment on this --
25 consider entitlement to being at the top of the 25 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Y eah.
Page 134 Page 136
1 building; they can see everything. 1 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: -- before we break?
2 Now, we know in metropolitan Atlanta, above | 2 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: well, actually, let's
3 10 stories, fire protection is only by means of 3 get through R-4 --
4 stairwells and sprinklers. Y ou're not going to get a 4 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Yesh, after this--
5 ladder above 10 stories. It just ishot going to 5 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- and then --
6 happen. And that's one of the reasons why people make | 6 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: --wewill go. Is
7 that decision, you know. They have to be comfortable | 7 that okay, Ms. Fleming? Okay.
8 being above 10, because they're not going to -- 8 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: | would like to be
9 they're not going to have aladder come up to the 9 ableto encourage rental propertiesto turninto
10 window to help them out. 10 ownership properties. And I'm basically comparing the
11 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: And I'msorry to |11 two of these and | notice the minimum lot areais very
12 interrupt, but it isnine o'clock and we need to make |12 different; it goes from one acre to three acres
13 adecision if we're going to continue after thisitem |13 between the rental versus condos. The other ones|
14 or what would we like to do. 14 guessarefairly close.
15 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Personally, I think |15 But you know, personaly if it was up to me,
16 that if we're going to make the similar changesto 16 | would have just the one ordinance that covers every-
17 thisone, we could just leaveit at that. 17 thing because then it's, you know, just the one
18 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Y eah. 18 ordinance and it's very easy to convert from rental to
19 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I only have one |19 condos becauseit's very easy with thisto go from
20 comment other than that. 20 condos to apartments but it's not as easy to go the
21 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: After this, wevejust |21 other way.
22 got acouple of what | think are fairly innocuous 22 And the one that jumps out at me obviously
23 thingsto do. My preference would beto clear this |23 isthe minimum lot area, and | was wondering if we
24 agendaout. I'll make amotion to extend through the |24 couldn't adjust that to make it easier to -- you know,
25 agenda. 25 if | have an apartment house and it happens to be on
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1 two acres, then, according to this, | can't rezone to 1 I'dliketo hear it.
2 three acres. 2 ATTORNEY WEED: Story means that portion of
3 MR. HAEBERLIN: And theré'sareason and a | 3 abuilding included between the surface of any floor
4 rationale behind that. Because so many communities | 4 and the surface of afloor next above it, or if there
5 have had conversions from apartments to condominiums, | 5 isno floor above it, the space between the floor and
6 and apartments are not necessarily designed to be 6 the ceiling next above it, provided that aroom, suite
7 converted to condominiums -- many of them are 7 or story with more than one half of its height below
8 structures that because of their age and their 8 grade shall not be considered a story for the purpose
9 congtruction, you know, thereis no true fire wall 9 of height regulation.
10 separation like you have with, you know, owned unit |10 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: But thereis no 10
11 space-- it is purposefully more difficult in this 11 feet, 12 feet?
12 ordinance to convert apartments to condominiums, for |12 ATTORNEY WEED: No, sir.
13 that reason, because | do not want you guys to see 13 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: s;asootta
14 what other cities have dealt with, where basically 14 lobby could be one story if it was open air?
15 every failing apartment complex is sold as 15 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: That'swhat it sounds
16 condominiums, and | want usto avoid that. Andthat's |16 likeit.
17 thereason, yes. 17 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: So instead of
18 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: soit'shetter tohave |18 stories, we need to put feet in there --
19 afailing apartment complex than having failing 19 ATTORNEY WEED: Yes.
20 condominiums? 20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- like it was
21 MR. HAEBERLIN: Wédll, that's -- | mean 21 before? Previously in our previous code, on both of
22 they're nearly impossible to convert. | mean, for 22 theseit said like 40 feet if I'm not mistaken.
23 example -- 23 MR. HAEBERLIN: So you want usto come up --
24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, with thisitis |24 and I'm understanding completely where you guys are
25 -- 25 going -- a building height that is comparable to each
Page 138 Page 140
1 MR. HAEBERLIN: Y eah. 1 amount of story that you're specifying here. Okay.
2 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: -- impossibleto | 2 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Correct.
3 convert. 3 MR. HAEBERLIN: | see where you're going.
4 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, I'm talking from a 4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yeah. And | dohavea
5 technical side asfar aswhat the building official's 5 -- 1 do have areason why | think condominium needs to
6 going to share with you. Because apartments, theway | 6 behigher. Using the Heritage Lofts as an example,
7 they're designed, you may have your neighbor'swater | 7 the flexibility to have multiple floors as something
8 line running above your ceiling, okay. It's not 8 that you own, to me suggests that the building height
9 contained in their unit. So the utilities are al 9 should be higher to allow that flexibility for aloft
10 intermixed. It'snot really designed for each unitto |10 environment -- you know, multi-floor, stairs, those
11 have its own shutoff. 11 types of things.
12 And so alot of communities, although 12 But this one needs to carry over to -- and
13 they've allowed wide open -- | mean | can think of 13 I'll make amotion to move thisto 1/31/11 meeting.
14 places on Sidney Marcus Boulevard that were apartments |14 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Second.
15 two years ago that are now condos. They werenot |15 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
16 necessarily the best conversion of that type of unit. |16 ---
17 And so it's purposefully to make it more difficult, 17 (No response)
18 S0, to be truthful to that. 18 ---
19 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, I understand but | 19 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll,
20 | don't agree. | think we should probably at least 20 please.
21 reduce the minimum lot areato two acres. 21 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
22 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: councilman Bates, do | 22 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
23 you still want the definition of story or do you no 23 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
24 longer care? 24 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
25 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Sinceyouvefoundit, |25 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
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1 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 1 will do it tonight, I'll send a copy to the last known
2 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta? | 2 e-mail I've got on the Mayor at home.
3 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes. 3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Thank you.
4 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche? 4 ATTORNEY WEED: | don't have Karen Y oung's
5 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. 5 e-mail addressor I'd send it to her too. If
6 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Mr. Haeberlin,what | 6 SOmMeoNe's got that --
7 about the public hearing portion? 7 MR. HAEBERLIN: | haveit. | haveit
8 MR. HAEBERLIN: Do we want to entertain-- | 8 somewhere.
9 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Ginny, doyouhave | 9 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: i think I haveit.
10 anything you want to say? 10 Shee-mailed uslast week sometime.
11 ATTORNEY WEED: No, no, no. It'snot quite |11 MR. HAEBERLIN: | have it somewhere. | can
12 that easy. 12 giveit to you tomorrow.
13 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: wouldyou openthe |13 ATTORNEY WEED: Well, whoever's got it, feel
14 public hearing? 14 freeto forward it.
15 ATTORNEY WEED: We do or we don't. 15 MR. HAEBERLIN: Yeah, I'll forward it
16 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, you guys recessed it. |16 tomorrow, what | have.
17 | guess we need to take it out of recess and havethe |17 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Sol guess
18 public hearing if that's appropriate. 18 we'll gointo Public Hearing Text Amendment 706
19 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: isthat your wishes |19 Standards for Telecommunication Antennas and Towers,
20 oOr -- 20 to remove these fees from the zoning codein its
21 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: carythisoverto |21 entirety and to have al City feesin a consolidated
22 public hearing on the 31st. 22 fee schedule as per the request of City Council.
23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: well, wewould have |23 MR. HAEBERLIN: Correct; that is exactly
24 the public hearing on the 31st. 24 what itis, and | would love to rewrite 706 but right
25 MR. HAEBERLIN: Okay. 25 now the only thing we are doing is getting the fee out
Page 142 Page 144
1 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: ityounaveanytting | 1 Of there. And that's my recommendation, get it out of
2 to say, cometo the mic. 2 the zoning; that way, we can change it as we need it.
3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: if hehasanything | 3 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: And that was also
4 to say, what? 4 readvertised from 2010.
5 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: cometothemic. | 5 MR. HAEBERLIN: That is correct.
6 --- 6 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: so everything in
7 (No response) 7 hereisexactly the same?
8 --- 8 MR. HAEBERLIN: We didn't change aword.
9 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay. welltakea | 9 The only thing is we just took the fee out.
10 five-minute break. 10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: sormwondering why
11 --- 11 wejust didn't say, "Delete Section 6, Specia Use
12 (Brief recess) 12 Permits, 6(c)(9)," iswhat I'm wondering, rather than
13 --- 13 rewriting the whole thing again. Not rewriting, but
14 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Mecting comebackto |14 listi ng the whole thi ng.
15 order. 15 MR. HAEBERLIN: Section.
16 ATTORNEY WEED: Council, beforeyou get |16 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: and aso tem number
17 further on your agenda, Councilmember Fleming had |17 4 of (B).
18 asked meif | had sent a draft resolution to the 18 MR. HAEBERLIN: That's something to ask
19 Mayor's family, quote/quote, and | answered that | 19 Mr. Weed in terms of how that was drafted, but | mean
20 did. 20 theintent isjust to get the fee out of there.
21 | want to correct that. | had two 21 She's asking why did you rewrite some
22 conversations with Karen Y oung, the Mayor's daughter, |22 portions of the code in here even though it's the same
23 who happens to be an attorney aswell, and | did send |23 exact verbiage.
24 acopy of the resolution to the Mayor's e-mail. 24 ATTORNEY WEED: At thetime, | thought that
25 When | get back to my office tonight, and | 25 was the best way of doing it.
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1 MR. HAEBERLIN: Yeah, | mean, and again 1 ATTORNEY WEED: That's my opinion. However,
2 that's part of the authorship. 2 we haven't had much luck doing that.
3 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: I guessi'm | 3 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Maybe we nesd to hold
4 confused because they're coming before usnow for an | 4 off on thisuntil we do that, because if we passthis
5 administrative review when they add additional 5 tonight, then there's no fee, right?
6 antennas. 6 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, were going to pass it
7 MR. HAEBERLIN: Uh-huh. 7 next.
8 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: okay. whereis | 8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: The next ordinance
9 that code? 9 addressesthat.
10 MR. HAEBERLIN: That isin the tower 10 ATTORNEY WEED: It looks like Section 23-706
11 ordinance. 11 which deals with standards for telecommunication
12 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: isteeareein |12 antennas and towers holds in Subsection D(2)
13 that section also? 13 Subsection (d), "Each applicant for a permit shall pay
14 MR. HAEBERLIN: $500.00, | believe. 14 anonrefundable filing fee of $500.00."
15 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And there's nothing |15 And then there's also another ordinance that
16 under Section 5. 16 might be applicable which is 5-282. Let's|ook at
17 MR. HAEBERLIN: | think they're thinking, 17 that. What | just read wasin Section 706 of the
18 Murray, that there's afee that's not part of this 18 zoning code.
19 listing asit'slisted. 19 All right. 5-282 deals with stick antennas
20 ATTORNEY WEED: Well, let'stakealook. |20 but it doesn't deal with afee. Let melook through
21 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I'mlocking at Section |21 it real quick again, the entire thing, but | don't
22 5now, it's Administrative Approval, and theresno |22 remember afeethere. Let me see.
23 feeslisted in the existing code. 23 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: oovenaeatee
24 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: So that'sno |24 generic fee, for administrative review?
25 problem. All we doisfor item number 2-261 that's |25 MR. HAEBERLIN: 3(I) has afee too. So the
Page 146 Page 148
1 coming up next is we make sure that thereisa 1 onewe just looked at talked about, 2(D), has a fee of
2 variance, because that would be considered avariance, | 2 $500.00 and then 3(I) has a fee of $500.00 as well.
3 | would think, to what the existing tower is, so a 3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Andwhereis this?
4 variance fee should be applicable. 4 ATTORNEY WEED: 5-280 doesn't have afee.
5 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: It doesn't takea | 5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: In 706?
6 varianceto add a-- put an antenna, does it? 6 MR. HAEBERLIN: There's two fees within the
7 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: That'swhat I'm | 7 Telecommunications Tower, 706.
8 suggesting, becauseif they're going to add anything | 8 ATTORNEY WEED: Which isin zoning.
9 other than what's already there and approved, they 9 MR. HAEBERLIN: Which isin zoning.
10 ought to request a variance. 10 ATTORNEY WEED: And Section 5, 5-280, which
11 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: | don't remember |11 is Over the Air Reception Devices, does not have a
12 passing the consolidated fee schedule. 12 fee.
13 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: wehavent. Itson |13 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Tell me again the
14 the work session. 14 first five hundred for review is where?
15 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: So -- 15 ATTORNEY WEED: That is Section 706.
16 MR. HAEBERLIN: The reason why Mr. Weed is |16 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Uh-huh.
17 taking it out of zoning and putting it in a stand- 17 ATTORNEY WEED: And let mefind it here.
18 alone fee schedule is he's going to take that stand- 18 MR. HAEBERLIN: 2(D).
19 alone fee schedule and put it into your big fee 19 ATTORNEY WEED: 2(D)(2).
20 schedule at some point. We had to have someplaceto |20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1 don't have a--
21 put it in the meantime. 21 ATTORNEY WEED: I'm sorry. It's D(2)(d),
22 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Don't you think it |22 that's the subsection, Section 706.
23 would be better to pass the consolidated fee schedule |23 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: D(2) what?
24 before we delete the fee schedule from here? 24 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: (d).
25 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well -- 25 ATTORNEY WEED: D(2) lowercase d.
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1 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, we're looking at 1 administrative review feein our regular code -- our

2 different -- 2 feecode, our fledgling fee code.

3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: | dontseea2-- | 3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Sothey file. They

4 (D)(2)(d). 4 submit their permit to add, subtract, modify, and

5 ATTORNEY WEED: Here. We'll put acopy for | 5 depending on what they're trying to do, that may get

6 you. 6 bumped to an administrative review.

7 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I'vegot a4(b)(4). | 7 MR. HAEBERLIN: Right.

8 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Bingo. 8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And they've already

9 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: thereisazpypre | 9 submitted their $500.00 nonrefundable application fee.
10 existing Towers and Antennas but thereisno 1, 2,3, |10 MR. HAEBERLIN: Right.

11 4, 5 undernesth it. 11 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Isthere an additional

12 ATTORNEY WEED: What I'm going by isthe |12 charge for the administrative review that comes before

13 codification. The zoning ordinance, | don't haveit |13 us?

14 with me, the one with the numbersthat you'vegot. |14 MR. HAEBERLIN: No. | mean the $500.00 is

15 But I'm sureit'sin there because they've duplicated |15 to go before you guys, and the six fifty is commercial

16 the ordinance. 16 plan review, and then the $5.00 per 1,000 estimated

17 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: well, thisispage |17 cost of construction and they're out the door until

18 25 of the zoning code. 18 they get an inspection.

19 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Pam, | think that fee |19 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Okay. So, then,

20 that they'rereferencing is on page 27. 20 there'sthe special permits -- specia use permits

21 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: (), andthereisno |21 Which is over and above theinitial $500.00.

22 1,2,3,4,5. 22 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, that's a new tower.

23 MR. HAEBERLIN: There's 1, there's -- 23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: That'sanew tower.

24 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: That'sonethat |24 Okay.

25 we're changing. 25 MR. HAEBERLIN: Or anything that meets the
Page 150 Page 152

1 MR. HAEBERLIN: Y eah. 1 confines of special use.

2 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: That'son page 27, | 2 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Got you. Okay.

3 right, Pam? 3 So that's not over and above the $500.00;

4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 4 it'saseparate --

5 MR. HAEBERLIN: Page 27, yes, sir. 5 MR. HAEBERLIN: Correct.

6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: werechangingthat. | 6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- $500.00.

7 MR. HAEBERLIN: There is another one on page | 7 MR. HAEBERLIN: Correct. We'retryingto

8 29, Councilman Bates -- 8 delete two areas that have $500.00 in them.

9 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yeah. 9 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: okay. We usetwo
10 MR. HAEBERLIN: -- at the bottom. 10 terms here, and so | think we need to be consistent.
11 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: C(9). 11 We use specific permitted use, and -- in Section | --
12 ATTORNEY WEED: It'sright before Subsection |12 and then we use special use permit in 6(C). Arewe
13 E. 13 talking about the same thing?

14 MR. HAEBERLIN: And those aret heones| |14 Why do they need a special use permit?

15 recall that there were two, and then it becomes 15 MR. HAEBERLIN: Well, that's your process
16 amateur radio, which you've already taken careof in |16 for putting new towersin the city. | meanit'sthe
17 another ordinance. 17 same -- We could use the word conditional use permit.
18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Toanswer |18 It'sthe samething, really. Either special use

19 Ms. Alexander's question, though, thereisn't any fee |19 permit, which your codeis for towers, or conditional
20 for add-on to an existing cell phone tower in this 20 use. It'sredly interchangeable. It'sthe same

21 ordinance. 21 concept.

22 MR. HAEBERLIN: The way that's written the |22 And then administrative review is allowing
23 first timeisapplicants-- and | don't know if we 23 them to come before the Mayor and Council to add or
24 transferred thisto our regular fee code or not. | 24 change equipment, et cetera. They're not increasing
25 cannot recall whether we did or not, whether we put an |25 the height of the tower.
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1 And we've not done a specia use permit. 1 your tower when you come for review, asit were.
2 There's been no new tower in the two and a half years | 2 Thank you.
3 I've been here. 3 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you.
4 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: vea, thereres | 4 MR. HAEBERLIN: Anyone elsein favor?
5 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yeah, there has, in | 5 ---
6 thetank farms. 6 (No response)
7 MR. HAEBERLIN: Oh, you'reright, you're 7 ---
8 right; we did have one. We had a special use permit | 8 MR. HAEBERLIN: Those opposed? Anyone
9 and we had avariance with that one, 2901 Woodwin | 9 opposed?
10 Road. 10 ---
11 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: well, and they've |11 (No response)
12 aready come back to add more stuff to it. Wasn't 12 ---
13 that the one they added to? 13 MR. HAEBERLIN: Seeing none, | return it to
14 MR. HAEBERLIN: Y eah. 14 the Council.
15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. 15 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: | make amotion to
16 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: No. 16 adopt 706.
17 MR. HAEBERLIN: Or no. Correct. 17 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Dol get asecond?
18 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: That was over here. |18 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Second.
19 MR. HAEBERLIN: The one that we added to is |19 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
20 by the-- 20 ---
21 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Over here-- |21 (No response)
22 MR. HAEBERLIN: -- MARTA station. 22 ---
23 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: -- right. 23 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll,
24 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. 24 please.
25 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: So you guys-- so |25 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
Page 154 Page 156
1 we're pulling the fees out of the general 1 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
2 application and the special permit, conditional use - 2 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
3 new tower, and putting them into a separate ordinance | 3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
4 that is coming next. 4 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
5 MR. HAEBERLIN: That's correct. 5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: No.
6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Okay. 6 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta?
7 MR. HAEBERLIN: And that'swhat | understood | 7 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
8 our goal was. 8 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
9 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Council, anything | 9 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
10 additional before we have the public hearing? 10 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion passed.
11 --- 11 Okay. We're going to move on to the next
12 (No response) 12 item, whichisnot a public hearing, Fee Schedule -
13 --- 13 Telecommunication Antennas and Towers.
14 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: wouldyouliketo |14 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA:: boyou have another
15 open the public hearing portion, please. 15 handout for usto review?
16 MR. HAEBERLIN: At thistime, the Mayor Pro |16 MR. HAEBERLIN: Yes, maam, | sure do.
17 Tem has opened the public hearing for Section 706. |17 Again, amore current one with our current City Clerk.
18 Those who would like to speak in favor of the proposed |18 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I have aquestion for
19 text amendment, please raise your hand. 19 you, Mr. Haeberlin, on this. In the draft fee
20 One? Come forward and state your namefor |20 schedule that we've got, the numbers are significantly
21 therecord. 21 different and --
22 MR. ANDERSON: Stuart Anderson. 22 MR. HAEBERLIN: | just threw out numbers.
23 Since | don't have a copy of the text 23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Okay.
24 amendment, | don't know if I'm for it or againgt it, 24 MR. HAEBERLIN: | mean our draft schedule, |
25 but | am for adding afee for adding and modifying |25 just threw out numbers. So it --
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1 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: So -- Gotyou. | 1 issued any permit fees --

2 MR. HAEBERLIN: -- could be anything 2 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Correct.

3 you guys want. 3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- yet. That'swhat

4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Soweremerely | 4 they're applying for. Okay.

5 replacing what was in the code today with thesame | 5 I'm going to make a motion to adopt 2-261(i)

6 numbers-- 6 with the changes.

7 MR. HAEBERLIN: Correct. 7 This has been before us before, right?

8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- that were there. | 8 ATTORNEY WEED: It has.

9 When we get to the fee schedule, we can -- 9 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Okay.

10 MR. HAEBERLIN: Raise them or lower them as |10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: I'm sorry. Say
11 needed. 11 again?
12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Great. Thank you. |12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I'm going to make a
13 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: well, I think it |13 motion to adopt 2-261(i) with the changes.
14 should read each applicant for a specific permitted 14 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Do1 get asecond?
15 use under Section 706 4(B) Permitted Uses because |15 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Second.
16 that'sthe way it'slisted in the ordinance itself. 16 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
17 It says specific permitted uses under Section 706 17 ---
18 will be permitted usesin the zoning code shall pay a |18 (No response)
19 nonrefundable $500.00 fee. 19 ---
20 MR. HAEBERLIN: Keep going. I'm just 20 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll,
21 looking at the code. | want to make sure we're onthe |21 please.
22 place. 22 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
23 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: | meanisntthat |23 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
24 what we just had? Yeah, 4(B). It'swhat we just 24 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
25 said. It says specific permitted uses, and I'm just 25 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.

Page 158 Page 160

1 asking usto use the same term: Each applicant fora | 1 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?

2 specific permitted use under Section 706 4(B) 2 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.

3 Permitted Usesin the zoning code shall pay a 3 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta?

4 nonrefundable $500.00 fee. 4 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.

5 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And | concur with | 5 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Roche?

6 Ms. Fleming on that. | think it reads better that 6 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.

7 way. 7 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion carried.

8 MR. HAEBERLIN: Areyou with us, Murray? | 8 Okay. The nextitem --

9 It'son page 2 of -- 9 MR. HAEBERLIN: What about 6(C) aswell? Go
10 ATTORNEY WEED: Sure, yeah. I'mjust going |10 over to your next page, folks, page 3. Do you want
11 to make the specific permit, specific permitted. Fine |11 that verbiage the way it's written and that amount?
12 with me. 12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Well, | had read
13 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And eliminate-- |13 through the entirety, and my motion was for the
14 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Thenwecrossout |14 adoption of the entire ordinance.

15 permit fees. 15 MR. HAEBERLIN: Oh, okay. I'm sorry. |

16 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Right, permit - well, |16 just thought | was missing something.

17 issued should remain. Each applicant for a specific |17 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: | didn't take his
18 permitted use issued under Section -- 18 motion asto include 6(C). He said just 2-261(i).

19 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Each applicant fora |19 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: That'sinclusive. (i)
20 specific permitted use under Section 706. 20 istheentire subsection. (i) includes 706 4(B) and

21 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: You are correct. |21 6(C).

22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. 22 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: itsacommenta
23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yezah, | agreewith |23 the bottom of the page.

24 you. Each applicant for a specific permitted use 24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: It's one paragraph.
25 under Section . . . shal pay ... because we havent |25 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: 1 mean I'm open for --
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1 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: on, excuseme. 'm | 1 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: | makeamotion that
2 very sorry. 2 we adopt the change in Section 804, One Principal
3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: No. I'mopenfora | 3 Residential Building on alLot.
4 motion to reconsider if there's an issue that -- 4 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Do get asecond?
5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: No, sr. I'msorry. | 5 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Second.
6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Okay. 6 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
7 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay. Weregoing | 7 ---
8 to move on to Public Hearing Text Amendment Section | 8 (No response)
9 804, One Principal Residential Building on alot, to 9 ---
10 clarify discrepancy in Code by District for the number |10 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cdl therall,
11 of principal and accessory uses, readvertised from 11 please.
12 2010. 12 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
13 MR. HAEBERLIN: Again, thisisjust to marry |13 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
14 what was done extensively in our rewrite of R-1 where |14 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
15 we allowed more than one accessory structure withthe |15 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
16 accessory structure ordinance and the concept that you |16 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
17 have -- can have more than one accessory structure |17 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
18 now, and so | rewrote 804 to that extent. Asyou see, |18 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta?
19 it says, "and its accessory building(s)," plural, 19 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
20 because the way it'swrittenit only alowsone, and |20 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
21 we know that not to be the case because we're already |21 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
22 amended the ... 22 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Motion passed.
23 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: steay e |23 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay. Weregoing
24 in here was the Clerk's name from the previous draft? |24 to moveinto Public Hearing - Text Amendment Section
25 ATTORNEY WEED: Y es, maam. 25 807, Classification of Streets, to correct
Page 162 Page 164
1 MR. HAEBERLIN: Y es, maam. 1 discrepancies with the 1967 Subdivision Regulations
2 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Thisisazoning | 2 (Ordinance 133) and the Dekalb County, Georgia
3 hearing; isthat correct? 3 Thoroughfare Plan. Thisis readvertised from 2010.
4 MR. HAEBERLIN: Yes, sir. 4 MR. HAEBERLIN: Again, what weredoing is
5 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: anything additiond | 5 We're using this information that's maintained and
6 from Council? 6 compiled by the County to classify our streets, and |
7 --- 7 think that's a safe approach. It'salso alogical
8 (No response) 8 approach since they maintain our streets.
9 --- 9 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: bouwehaveanew one
10 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Mr. Haeberlin, do |10 on this?
11 you want to open the public hearing. 11 MR. HAEBERLIN: No, maam. Unfortunately,
12 MR. HAEBERLIN: At thistime, the Mayor Pro |12 Mr. Weed's associate did not send me arevised one,
13 Tem has opened the public hearing on Section 804. |13 but we would note that of course Ms. Blackmon's name
14 Those who would like to speak in favor, 14 would be changed to Ms. McCain.
15 please signify by raising your hand. One? Youcan |15 ATTORNEY WEED: The only difference would
16 come forward. 16 have been the change in the Clerk.
17 MR. ANDERSON: | approve. 17 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1 think I've got a
18 MR. HAEBERLIN: Okay. Anyonewho would like |18 typo error aso, but continue --
19 to speak against the proposed text amendment, raise |19 MR. HAEBERLIN: Okay.
20 your hand. 20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- Mr. Haeberlin.
21 --- 21 I'msorry.
22 (No response) 22 ATTORNEY WEED: Also, just for the record,
23 --- 23 because Councilman Alexander asked us, you have a
24 MR. HAEBERLIN: None. Returnit to the 24 change in the previous ordinance and the same one on
25 Council. 25 this one would be that we used the generic term mayor

American Court Reporting Company, Inc.

(41) Page 161 - Page 164





City Council Meeting

January 24, 2011

Page 165

Page 167

1 as opposed to identifying a human being. 1 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, it could be an
2 MR. HAEBERLIN: Correct. 2 ingtitution, it could be the City of Doraville, could
3 And again, because as these roads run into 3 be--
4 thecity, they really don't change characteristics. 4 MR. HAEBERLIN: GIS.
5 They are what they are whether they'rein the county | 5 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Right.
6 or thecity. And| have acopy of the Dekalb County | 6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Okay. Fine.
7 Thoroughfare Plan. You know, we send all of our plan | 7 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Whatever.
8 reviews for our thoroughfares to the County anyway, by | 8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I'm with you, Pam.
9 interlocal agreement, and it just makes senseto 9 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Anything
10 follow their classification. It makes sense for the 10 additional up here?
11 City. It'sexpeditiousin terms of us dealing with 11 ---
12 streets since we don't have an in-house public works |12 (No response)
13 department that actually builds streets. Thisisdone |13 ---
14 at acounty level. 14 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Open the public
15 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: will thischangethe |15 hearing, please.
16 classification of any existing streets in the city of 16 MR. HAEBERLIN: At thistime, the Mayor Pro
17 Doraville? 17 Tem has opened the public hearing on Section 807.
18 MR. HAEBERLIN: Wdll, to my knowledge, sir, |18 Those who would like to speak in favor,
19 you don't have any thoroughfare plan for the city, so |19 please signify by raising your hand.
20 | don't think it's changing anything. | don't think 20 ---
21 you have aplan to follow right now. 21 (No response)
22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Theonly question1 |22 ---
23 had on this oneisthe very last word of Section 807. |23 MR. HAEBERLIN: None.
24 | think it reads better if it says assignees. 24 Those who would like to speak against,
25 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Or designee or -- |25 please signify by raising your hand.
Page 166 Page 168
1 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: oritsassigneesor | 1 ---
2 designees, one of the two. 2 (No response)
3 MR. HAEBERLIN: Do you have any preference, | 3 ---
4 Mr. Weed? 4 MR. HAEBERLIN: None. Returnit tothe
5 ATTORNEY WEED: None whatsoever. 5 Council.
6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Tel uswhichone | 6 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA:: | make amotion we
7 you're going to put. 7 adopt Section 807, Classification of Streets.
8 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: shesasingwhich | 8 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Dol get asecond?
9 oneyou were going to put. 9 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Second.
10 ATTORNEY WEED: It'snot up to me. Whatever |10 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
11 the Council decides. 11 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: witthe cranges
12 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: 'm okay withassigns, |12 0of staff name.
13 actudly, but -- 13 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yesh, with the
14 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Oritsassigns? |14 changes of City Clerk.
15 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Y eah. 15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Aswell asthe
16 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: That doesnt makeany |16 ordinance number and so forth.
17 sense. 17 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: on,tatsrigh,
18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: It'sgottobea |18 yougotto...Mr. Weed?
19 person. 19 ATTORNEY WEED: Yeah. All these haveto
20 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: That'sarea word, |20 come back before the Council because of the clutter.
21 though, in that usage. 21 Thefooters change. The footer -- unless the footer
22 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: If it'slegaly |22 happensto say final, al of them will come back to
23 correct, I'm fine. 23 Council because they're --
24 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: poest soundlikea | 24 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Okay.
25 personto me. 25 ATTORNEY WEED: -- going to say draft.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: soyoregingto | 1 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Mr. Roche.
2 changeall theseto 2011? 2 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
3 ATTORNEY WEED: Yes, | will. 3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes, please.
4 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Still asecond, | 4 | wanted to ask Ms. McCain.
5 Mr. Roche? 5 Y ou made an e-mail comment that Municode
6 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Still asecond. | 6 would be sending the update of our code section?
7 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay. Discussion? | 7 CLERK MCcCAIN: Yes, maam. Weareall
8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: vesh. 1justwant | 8 reviewed and up to date with what's currently on the
9 to make acomment that | learned alot in planningand | 9 -- what's currently on the Web site as far as the new
10 zoning at Mayor's Day, and one thing | definitely 10 ordinances. Once | get that, I'll figure out what the
11 learned was that our ordinances and our motions should |11 last ordinance was that they have, and we're going to
12 be simple enough that a stranger would understand them |12 begin a quarterly update. So those will go out March,
13 but specific enough that it goes on record. 13 June, December and September.
14 So in the future, I'm definitely going to 14 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: And when we get
15 make sure that we say zoning Section 23, Section such- |15 those quarterly updates or when you send the
16 and-such, so I'm just making that as a comment. 16 quarterlies, then they will in turn send them back and
17 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: well, my classwas |17 only give you those updated pages?
18 ethics. | ain't making any comments at all. 18 CLERK McCAIN: Correct. Andwhat I'll get
19 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: All right. Gota |19 with them is the top sheet will tell you what page
20 motion and a second. Any more discussion? 20 number to replace and to put the new page number in.
21 --- 21 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. For this
22 (No response) 22 Council presently for a new updated Municode version,
23 --- 23 are we getting hard copies?
24 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll, |24 CLERK MCcCAIN: Yes.
25 please. 25 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Thank you. We
Page 170 Page 172
1 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander? | 1 individually are.
2 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 2 CLERK MCcCAIN: You're the only one that's
3 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Bates? 3 asked for a copy besides what comes in the Municode
4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 4 book. | currently have two ordinances.
5 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Fleming? | 5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: No, no, no. 1 mean
6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 6 when Municode sends back the whole thing --
7 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta? | 7 CLERK McCAIN: Correct.
8 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes. 8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: - are we Council
9 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche? 9 members going to get --
10 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. 10 CLERK McCAIN: | have abook --
11 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion passed. |11 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- acomplete book?
12 No reports. 12 CLERK McCAIN: -- for each of you.
13 Do we want to allow the public to speak 13 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: oxay, great. Thank
14 again? 14 you very much.
15 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: They had enough |15 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. | havea
16 opportunity. 16 motion and asecond. Call theroll, please.
17 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Motionto |17 CLERK MCcCAIN: Just let me verify because
18 adjourn? 18 therewasalot of motions. Councilmember Roche was
19 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Motion to adjourn. {19 thefirst, Councilmember Bates was the second?
20 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: So moved. |20 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: To adjourn?
21 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Do get asecond? |21 CLERK MCcCAIN: Yes, to adjourn.
22 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Second. 22 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Sure.
23 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion? |23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: That works for me.
24 CLERK MCcCAIN: Who was the other Council? |24 CLERK MCcCAIN: I'm sorry.
25 I'm sorry. Who was -- 25 Councilmember Alexander?
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1 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
2 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
4 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
6 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta?
7 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
8 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
9 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
10 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Mesting adjourned.
11 ---
12 (Meeting adjourned at 9:45 p.m.)
13 -000-
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
Page 174
1 CERTI FI CATE
2 STATE OF GEORG A]
3 COUNTY OF DEKALB]
4 | hereby certify that the foregoing transcript
5 was taken down, as stated in the caption, and the
6 proceedings were reduced to typewiting under ny
7 direction and control.
8 | further certify that the transcript is a true
9 and correct record of the evidence given at the said
10 proceedings.
11 | further certify that | amneither a relative
12 or enployee or attorney or counsel to any of the
13 parties, nor financially or otherwise interested in
14 this matter.
15 This the 14th day of February 2011.
16
17
18 Theresa Bretch, CCR
19 Permit No. B-755
20
21
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22
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24
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prior to 1/24/11 shall be exempt. The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Fleming. The motion and
second were then withdrawn by the respective Council
members.

5. A motion was made by Councilmember Fleming
to increase the salary of Carol Stephens by $5,000 per
year and to look at salary range study for
recreational director's position. The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Roche. An amendment was
proposed by Councilmember Alexander to make the
position exempt. The amendment was accepted by
Councilmember Fleming and seconded by Councilmember
Roche. The motion was then withdrawn by Councilmember
Fleming.

6. A motion was made by Councilmember Fleming
to increase the salary of Carol Stephens by $5,000 and
make the position exempt. The motion was seconded by
Councilmember Roche. The motion passed by a 4-1 vote
with Councilmember Pachuta dissenting.

7. amotion was made by Councilmember Fleming
to increase the salary of Ramon Moseley by $5,000 per
year. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Roche.
The motion was passed by a 4-1 vote with Councilmember
Pachuta dissenting.

8. A motion was made by Councilmember Fleming
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MOTION SUMMARY

1. A motion was made by Councilmember Pachuta
to add to the agenda a Resolution granting the Mayor a
leave of absence duetoillness. The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Bates. The motion was
denied by a 2-3 vote with Councilmembers Alexander,
Fleming and Roche dissenting.

2. A motion was made by Councilmember Roche to
hear Public Comments on Agenda Items prior to hearing
Mayor's Comments. The motion was seconded by
Councilmember Fleming. The motion was passed by
unanimous vote.

3. A motion was made by Councilmember Pachuta
to add clause recommended by Attorney Weed to the
building inspector contract stating that the building
inspector is certified to perform al inspections that
the building inspector performs. The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Bates. The motion was
passed by unanimous vote.

4. A motion was made by Councilmember Roche to
adopt CSTTOM ordinance with modification to 6-811(a)
that after 1/24/11 the number of CSTTOM parlors will
be limited to four per 10,000 population and with
modification to 6-811(c) to indicate any legally
operating CSTTOM parlors as defined above in existence
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to reduce the Parks and Recreation Department
part-time budget line item by the total amount
required to achieve $15,000 in raises including any
change in premiums or taxes. The motion was seconded
by Councilmember Bates. The motion was passed by
unanimous vote.

9. A motion was made by Councilmember Pachuta
to approve Section 904 R-2 District text amendment,
changing the date from 12/13/10 to 1/24/11. The
motion was seconded by Councilmember Alexander. The
motion was passed by unanimous vote.

10. A motion was made by Councilmember Batesto
move Section 905 R-3 District to 1/31/11 meeting. The
motion was seconded by Councilmember Pachuta. The
motion was passed by unanimous vote.

11. A motion was made by Councilmember Batesto
extend Council meeting past 9 o'clock in order to
finish the agenda. The motion was seconded by
Councilmember Pachuta. The motion was approved by
unanimous vote.

12. A motion was made by Councilmember Batesto
adopt text amendment to 706, Standards for
Telecommunication Equipment and Towers. The motion
was seconded by Councilmember Pachuta. The motion was
passed by a 4-1 vote with Councilmember Fleming
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dissenting.

13. A motion was made by Councilmember Batesto
adopt 2-161(i) with change as noted. The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Pachuta. The motion was
passed by unanimous vote.

14. A motion was made by Councilmember Pachuta
to adopt text amendment to Section 804 One Principal
Residentia Building on aLot. The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Bates. The motion was
passed by unanimous vote.

15. A motion was made by Councilmember Pachuta
to adopt text amendment to 807 Classification of
Streets with changes as noted. The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Roche. The motion was
passed by unanimous vote.

16. A motion was made by Councilmember Roche to
adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by
Councilmember Bates. The motion was passed by
unanimous vote.

-000-
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